Architects
of tomorrow

Annual Report & Accounts 2022

l

<
=
& *ACAQ7JWA*
A15 25/08/2023 #40

COMPANIES HOUSE

10E

Compdny number 03745726



Architects
of tomorrow

As the world’s leading
compound semiconductor
supplier with a global
footprint, we are critical
enablers of the digital world.

Highlights

Revenue
2021: £154m

Net operating loss

£(73)m

2021: £(20)m
Adjusted EBITDA
2021: £19m

Adjusted net debt

£(15)m

2021: £(6)m

Capital expenditure

£9m

2021: £15m
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Our vision

Our vision is to deliver the
most advanced compound
semiconductor solutions
to our customers.
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Our mission

Our mission is to be at the
forefront of technology to
help address global
challenges and enable
the next wave of
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Our business at a glance

Who we are

IQE is the world’s only
pure play compound
semiconductor provider
with a global footprint,
strategically positioned
to enable the next wave
of innovation. We can
service our customers in
their geographies with
our three-continent
manufacturing footprint,
offering world-class
technology, flexibility and
supply chain security.

Our global footprint

Europe Newport
Cardiff

Milton Keynes

North Washington

America Massachusetts
Pennsylvania
North Carolina

Asia Taiwan

What we do

IQE offers compound
semiconductor
manufacturing services
that deliver powerful
enabling technologies
that change how we live
and work. We understand
that in an intelligently
connected world,

the megatrends of the
future will require the
advanced performance
characteristics of
compound semiconductors.

We are uniquely
positioned for security
and scalability.
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Our growth potential

We are focused on enabling key capabilities
within growth markets.

+ Read mors aboeut our stratagy for growth on page 28
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Connect

We live inan
interconnected digital
world where connactivity
1S no lenger optional
From maobile nandsets
and bG communications
infrastructure, to smart
davices In our homes
and cars. IQE's connect
products enable h.gb-
performance wireless
commiunmication.

Our future

We have ambitious
growth plans.

Increase revenue

3X

by 2027

Sense

The connectad dig:tal
world has become
intelligent The global
sensing market s
forecast to grow
significantly in the
com:ng years, driven by
the reed for smart
connected devices to be
cble to detect and
communicate with the
world around them with
a steliar 3D sensing
vedigres, IQE is focused
on enabling healthcare
weadrdacle devices, LIDAR
for autonomous vehicles
and industrial
automation

Over

0%

adjusted EBITDA margin by 2027

Power

Power s fundamentar to
the digital world and for
everyday life, Compound
semiconductors will be
needed to address the
world's power
chalienges, such as
clirrate change, as their
performance
advantages result in
more efficient power
usage. Power electronics
s o graowth market
driven by demand for
electric vehicles, smart
power grids and efficient
consumer dpplications,
which witl be necessary
to achieve Net Zero

Display

Display technologies
have undergone
significant
transformation as
consumers and industry
demand richer,
immersive display
axperiences. IQE is well
placed to delver
M,crolED solutions that
offer improved
performance and lower
power consumption We
dre proud to work with
our key strategic
partners to deliver the
future of display.

Capacity growth of
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3X

possible within current footprint



“We have
unprecedented
opportunltles"
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Architects
oftomorrow

The world around us is
changing rapidly and IQE is at
the forefront of technologies
that enable smart connected
devices and intelligent
transportation, and offer
energy efficient and carbon-
responsible solutions.

we have unprecedented
opportunities to enable our
customers’ technology
roadmaps as they respond
to the demand for ‘'more’.

By 2030, the global
semiconductor market
is estimated to be

$1tn

driven by the onsetand
multiplication of megutrends*

" Source SIA McKinsey 2022
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Architects
of tomorrow

Compound semiconductors
are critical to the future of
technology. As the world’s
only pure play epitaxy
foundry with a global
footprint, IQE is able to
address the regionalisation
of global technology
supply chains.

We have manufacturing
operations on three continents
for flexibility and supply chain
resilience. Operating QCross

a full breadth of materials
platforms, we are uniguely
positioned to capitalise on

the megatrends of the future.

22%

epiwafer market CAGR
2022-2027*

$4.6bn

total epiwafer marketin 2027+

© Sourcg fole Irtelhgence Q4 2522 IQE souices

Company number 03745726



“We are
uniquely
positioned”

Tim Pullen
Chief Financial Officer

+ Read about where we sit in the vaiue chain on page 20

1QE pic Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Architects
of tomorrow

We are market-led, and this
is at the core of our approach
to innovation. We partner
closely with our customers,
the market makers, to really
understand what they need.

IQE's technologies directly
address challenges that the
market has, enabling us to pull
solutions through the supply
chain for full value capture.

Our growth markets

D0 £

Smart Automotive
Connected and Iindustrial
Devices

Tt
—
g o

Communications
infrastructure
and Security

+ Read more about our growth markets

on page 24
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“We are
market-led”

Rodney Peizel
Chief Technology Officer

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company numiber 03745726
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“We are ready
to scale and
grow"”

Christine Dunbar
Somor Vice Presidert, Global sales

+ Read more about our strategy on page 28
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Architects
of tomorrow

IQE is transforming at pace and
we are ready to scale and grow
to deliver our future plans. We
have the facilities and expertise
to respond rapidly to market
needs within our current

site footprint.

Our growth ambitions are focused
on our strategic sites for high
volume manufacturing. We have
significant first mover advantage
to get to scale with the too!
expansion cadpdcity currently
possible at our global sites.

Our unique
time to
market
advantage

3X

capacity growth possible within current
footprint

Only

global
pure play

epitaxy provider

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Qur investment case

We are the

architects
of tomorrow

Connectivity is no longer optional. it is our way of life. Every day each of us
makes powerful connections allowing us to share stories, work intelligently
and power efficiently. As demand grows for more connections, better
energy efficiency and improved performance, our world is increasingly
dependent on compound semiconductors to realise the possibilities

of tomorrow's megatrends.

For over 30 years, IQE has been at the forefront of advanced semiconductor
material innovation, and remains uniguely positioned to capitalise on the next
wave of industry iInnovation.

Company number 03745726



Architects
of tomorrow

Capturing Only global
value for what we pure play epitaxy
do T provider

Our unmatched global footphnt

v are transformmg our et
commercial and operananal and strategic positioning in
model to cnhance value capturs the semiconductor ccosystam
far all ot our stakeholders, scts us apart We offer
NGlUAINg OUrF CUSTOMQrS our custormers Hoxbikty
partners emplayees and scalability and
sharchaldors. supply scourity
l' ‘\
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Megatrends
require compounhd We are the Market-led
semiconductors architects of technology approach
Compound semicondLetars tomorrow for an Wo craate solutions to address
cganty conmectort intelligently aat CormremaNG BortTeN
ntelligently cornactad, low connected, low peal, n{m;m(;\; s

carbon werld due to ther high
portormanes and otficianay,
charactenstics

carbon world platforms in the industry.

Ability to grow
and scale

N a markct with bigk barniers to
cniry e Nave a significomt tirst
MOVET advantage to seaie aur
operatars tomeat tuturs
dapand. with the potertial for
Sx QOpAny Grosth within aur
~urrent sits footprint

Decades of expertise

45 the glehal epitaxy ledadars with
aver throo docados of expertsa we
Fave an unmatshaed intelissual
progerny, polttola and q---""
highiv sxlled trams -

-
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Chairman’s statement

IQE’'s products enable the
world to connect, power, sense
and display, and we operate at
the forefront of technology.

“We are
~industry
leaders”

Phil Smith
Chairmar
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Dear Shareholder,

The last 12 months have been
incredibty important for the
business. IQE achisved real and
continued strategic progress,
underpinned by our customer and
product platforms which have
been built aver many years.

Most notably, Americo Lemos
joined as Chief Executive Officer in
danuary 2022, the first change of
CEO at IQE In over three decades,
Americo’s ambition and impact in
his first year have confirmed what
the Board saw during their
executive search; he was the right
condidate for the position. With
excaptional industry knowledge
and a network comprising the
world's top technology ieaders,
Amaerico’s leadership and strategy
have bulit a strong and solid
platform for future growth.

with a renewed focus on
deepening existing customer
retationships and forming new
strategic partnerships, this
customer-centric approach was
demonstrated throughout 2022
We wera pteased to announce
many strategic and long-term
custormer partnerships, nclud.ng
with Lumentum, AWSC, SK siltror
and two MicrolED partners.

During our Capital Markets Day
{'CMDY) held in November we were
able to feature many video
tastimonidls from our custorrers
and strategic partprers The CMD
was ar incredible event where we
set out our refreshed strategy and
longer-term financial godis,
unveiling our growth torgets and
amitions for the business. We
simuitaneously revealed our
updated branding and a new :0go
whichk searmlessly links our
heritage to our pioneering plans
for the future

COur strategy of diversification is
tre right approach and will see us
maintain and grow in the cornect
and sense markets, which
encompass our histarical Wireiess
and Photonics products Wea will
diversify by entering into new
~arkats allgned with our
customers’ needs. Thesa are tre
Rowsr and Display segments,
wh.ch are poised for ~uge growtn
in thre coming vears

ror a full repiav of our CMD, olzdse
visit crdigep com.

Trading performance

While the effects of COVID
lessened o 2022, thare was still a
lot of uncertainty in the macro
environment, notably with the war
in Ukrane, the resulting increase in
energy costs and nflationary
pressures

In the second haif of the year,
longer than gxpected lockdowns
in China resulted in weaker
semiconductor demand, leading
to inventory build-up throughout
the supply chamn. This unfortunately
impacted our end of year revenue
performance and has led to IQF
guiding reduced HI 2023 reverues
ofter the reporting period.

While our reported revenue for FY
2022 wos up 9% year-on-year at
£167m, excluding the impact of
foreign exchange, revenue was
broadly In Fne with our 2021 figure.

As part of his ESG Committea
duties, Sir Derek Jongs also
became the Board member with
responsibility for employee
engagement. Sir Derek toured 1QE
sites to speak with employees
directly and neld roundtabies with
a selection of employees from
various departments, asking for
their feedback on engagement
activities and the general culture
of the business.

yodal 21Bejoays

Looking ahead

We are industry leaders in a sector
that underpins critical technology
supply chains. However, we dre
operating in a difficult external
environment in the first haif of the
yaar, with the global semiconductor
industry downturn negatively
impacting our H 2023 revenue
forecast. In light of this, we have
taken actions to strengthen our

“IQE achieved real and continued
strategic progress over the past year,
underpinned by our customer and
product platforms which have been

built over many years.”

It was disappoirting we did not
achieve the low single digit growth
we sought, howevar despite
chalienging external conditions in
2023 we remain confident in cur
strong business fundamentals
and market-leading position, and
have a solid platform to deliver
our ampitious growth traiectory.

Board matters

'n 2021, 1QE's Environmeantal, Social
and Govarnance (ESG) Committee
was formed, which s tasked with
ensuring Boad--evel oversignt of
the important ESG 'ssues facirg
the Company. A key Committee
achievement in 2022 was
formaousing Qs commitment to
Net Zero and carlbon neutrality We
are on an impartant journay
towards implementing science-
based targets and this s the first
step towards our onger-terrm
arvironmenta. gocils.

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

balance sheet after the reporting
period, including an eqguity
fundraise and the refinancing of
our banking facility Our belief
remains unchanged that our
ionger-term strategy is algred to
weather the cyclical uncertainty
which s a periodic feature of the
industry. | am confidant we wiil
emerge from this temporary
downturn in the best possible
position to capitaise on the
megatrends of the future and
deliver for all of our stakeholders

Phil Smith
Chairmar

23 May 2023



Chief Executive Officer's statement

IQE is focused on delivering the
most advanced compound
semiconductor solutions to our
customers to help address
global challenges and enable
the next wave of innovation.

“We are
positione
for the
future”

Americo Lemos
Chigf Executne Officar

Company number 03745728




Itis nard to believe that over a
yed hus diready passed since |
Jjoined IQE. Looking at the business
today, it confirms that the decision
to join the Company was without
doubt the nght one I'm as excited
today for the future of IQE as 1 was
when | walked through the door
for the first time in January 2022
Despite a challenging macro
environment, our tearm put in a
huge effort to deliver strategic
progress against our objectivesin
2022, to ensure we are well-
positioned for the future.

Strategic progress

There are several strategic
achieverments that stood out to
me during 2022. Firstly, | remember
saymng on day one to the Senior
ieadership Team that we need to
get even closer to our customers,
and to their customers. This 1s
particularly ‘mportant given the
urigue pasition of IQE in the glokal
semiconductor supply chair,
where it is essential for us to align
with our customers’ roadmaps so
we can plan for their needs many
yvears into the future. Throughout
the year we had a signihcant
increase N the quality and
quantity of our customer
engagements.

As aresult | was pieasad we were
able to anrounce strategic
partnershios with .umentum,
MICLEDI, 5K siitron, AWSC and
Paorotech all evidence of a new
customer engagerment modsl for
the Companry. This approach wifl
remain centrai to our strategy
going forward when we work
closely and algn with our
custormers, we are stronger
together

One of the factors driving these
strategic partnarships 1s the
growing recognition of the critcal
role that sam ' conductors play In
the global economy In August
was invited to Westrinster to
appear i~ front of the 3Ei5 Seiect
Comrttee as they gatnered
avidence about the importance of
sermicorductors, nat just to the
tech sector, but to the UK
2ConoMy gs awhole This was a
proud ~oment for IQE and for me,
and the subseqgueant 3E5 Select
Committee report that was
oublished in November was an

important finding. It highlights the
jecpardy facing the UK T it doesn't
quickly and mearningfully buld a
strategy to support a domestic
semiconductor ecosystem in the
UK, at a time when our global
supply chaens are transforming
before our eyes to become much
more siloed and regionalsed and
a matter of important foreign
policy. | welcome alt continued
ergagement with the government
as we move to recognise the
importance of increased
investment n the sector

However, economic and political
leadership is only meaningful
when supported by true
technological ieadership. IQE has
a fong history of being picneers of
innavation, and in May | wos
thrihed we were able to announce
the developrent of the world's

IQE's products enable the world to
connrect, power, sense and display,
and key to our future strategy wil
be maintaining and growing our
position in the connect and sense
segments, while also diversifying
into power and dispiay which are
poised for huge growth. I was
proud to showcase the strategic
importance of IQE as well as to
share our updated strategy and
growth ambitions with the market.

Cur CMD also gave us an
oppartunity to highkght our new
markat-lod approach to
technology innovation, We are
orignting the business towards our
key end markets. This means we
are more focused than ever on
our custemers, and aligning our
technaolegy innovation to mest
market needs. This new market-
ied approach ensures our

“When we work closely and align with our
customers, we are stronger together.”

first commercially available
200mm (87} VCSEL epiwafer. This
achvancemant Is revoiutionary and
wll transform the economies of
scale possible withir the
compound semiconductor
industry, leading to the expansion
of the market for IQE As
technology ieaders, we are
focused on market-led innovation
and tnig is the first step in scating
all our materiais platforms to
200mm and beyond. This step will
‘nerease our addressuble market,
aliow greater acceass to silicon
foos, ard enable the scaling of
compound semiconductors

In Novermnber we hald our first
Capital Markets Day (CMD] in four
vedrs, where we defined cur
strategy to diversify and grow our
future business agairst the
sackdrop of our new orand
dentity Focusing on key growth
markets, we set out targets for the
next five years, while beirg
supnorted by testimon:als from
our customers and strateq.c
partrers, Ther support was
outstanding, and we were
fortunate to Fear from a number
of CEGs ard senwor executives

IQE ple Annuai Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

technology deveiopment is linked
to a market need to enhance our
techno‘ogy value capture

The devaeiopment of the Group's
commercial engine would also not
be possiblg without the key
appontments we made
throughout the year, particularty in
the Glooal sales andt Customer
Excerence functions.

These accomplishments over the
last year only serve to reinforce
our key strategic advantages:

» IQE has the broadest technology
roadmap In the industry, across
ol key materials platforms:

= Curunmatched global footprint
makes us the preferred suoplier
for customers that require o
secure and resilient supply
chair. 'r a complex geopolitical
anvironment: and

» We have unique infrastructure
and a time to market advantage

Tnese three advantages are a
compeling proposition for ou-
customers, including for trose
who prefer to outsowrce their
epitaxy to ‘QF instead of nvesting
inin-Pouse capailit es

wodad 21Beynas



Chief Executive Officer’'s statement continued

“IQE’'s products enable
the worid to connect,
power, sense and
display.”

Operational performance

2022 was a year inwhich IQE made
strong operdtonal progress as part
of the Group's refreshad strategy
which was focused on building o
solid otatform for growth throughout
the yvear, in order to deliver further
progress in 2023 and beyond.

This has seen the business take
a number of actions to create

an operating model that is more
agile and efficient In H1 2022 we
closed our Singupore site, as part
of our global site rationalisation
programme.

wWe diso continued to implement

the Group's systemns transformation.

The first release of cur new
manufacturing system is now live
in South Waies, We will continue to
build on those capabilities during
2023 as we continue to drive agile
and efficient business operations.

offsetting in favour of systemic
organisational change.

The announcement of our Net
Zero and carbon reutrality plans
are an important step which
refiects our commitment to
contnuous improvement and
‘mplementing best practice
across the business. While we
recognse that we are at the
begirning of our sustainability
journey, our consideration of ESG
issues is materially important to
our future strategy and will be
critical to ensuring a sustainable
and viatzle business in the long term

Financial performance

IQE's 2022 financial performance
reflected the challenging external
environrment in which we operdted

“IQE focused on building a solid platform for
growth throughout 2022, in order to deliver
further progress in 2023 and beyond.”

ESG progress

Impartant prograss was also
mnde N reation to our E5G
commitments. 'n May 2022 we
Decame signatories tc the
Science Based Target nitiative
{SBTH, cormmittinrg to abide by
their vernfication framewaork to
impiement science-oased
a2mission reduction targets ve'tnin
our organisation.

Our decision to commit to Net
Zaro and carbor nectrality was ar
onvious ang. We recognise that
clirnate change s one of the key
cha'lenges facing the world, and
as o company we tave a duly to
~espond in a maanngful wav Cur
onger-term god 15 achigvng Net
Zaro and caroon rectraiity,
redring our caroon diox de and
greenhouse gdas gmMissions are
neutralised oy our 2MIss:ors
reductior actvities. Wea a-e
currerby ntne 24 morts target-
satting per od, and whiig the fina.
shape of our 2™ ss.ons reduct on
ola~s dre ot exact gt tos stags,
we ' ook to anide py the SBTI
gldarce wh en discourdages

Company number 03745726

Qur Photonrics business, which
encompassas our Sensing
oroduct portfoho, benefited from
continuect strength in demand for
VCSELs used for 3D sensing, with
reverues mnereasing 30% yedr-on-
yvear Additonally this perfor~—ance
was supported by the
announcemeant of a new mult-
yvear strategic agreemenrt with o
gioba! electronics leader, and the
repmasing of certain orders from
2021 nto Q12022

Jrforturately our Wirelass
"@venues, Corrprising our
connectivity-related products,
clecreased 8% for the per od,
refiacting a decine i1 sales rked
to proader softness o the
srrartpnong sandset mardet, as
weil as weaknress in wafer sales for
3G ~frastructuce related products

Our SMAS~+ revenues were stao'e
year-or-yaaar at £28m

(2021 £28m) Cur Display ard
Fower d vis.ons were ~ot reported
separately .n 2022,



Outlook

Entering 2023 it s nard to ignore
that the industry is operating
against a backdrop of economic
and geopolitical uncertginty, and
we are seeing related softness
across the semiconductor sector,

While the forecast for the first half
of 2023 looks chalienging, it is
widely expected that thisis a
temporary downturn. Qurs is an
industry that has consistently
demeonstrated penods of growth
over many decades and which is
forecast to continua. We
anticipate that iQE along with the
rast of the industry, will return to
growth. During HI 2023 we have
taken a number of actions to
strengthen our balance sheet
and rationalise our cost base, in
order to fund our future growth
strategy and emerge strongly out
of the downturn,

| remain as confident as ever in
IQE’s growth potentiai,
underpinnad by the megatrends
that are continuirg to shape the
way we iive, move and
communricote. : am excited aoout
the future as we continue to
execute our diversification
strateqy, and the pipealine of
opportunities being developed for
2023 and beyond.

As demand grows for more
connectivity, higher performance
and better efficiency in the Net
Zaro world of the future, i am
proud of the role that compound
samiconductors and IQE can play
i~ ar intelligently connected, low
carpon world

Americo Lemos
Chict Excoutive Officor

22 May 2023

Partnerships

in action

Capturing value through
long-term and strategic
agreements

in 2022 we were pleased to announce the signing of
severdl major strategic partnership agreements. A
focus on this type of custormer engagermeant model
gives IQE greater predictability and visibility, allowing
for greater value capture.

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Value chain

Strategically positioned
in the global value chain

IQE has a unique and strategic position within the global semiconductor
value chain as the only pure play epitaxy provider with a global footprint.

1I0E

Epitaxy is where the value is created
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Growth markets

) &

Smart Connected Automotive
Devices and Industrial

—_
e
o

Communications
infrastructure
and Security

+ Read more about our growth markets on page 24

Foundries Fabless Device makers
Device fabrication Design Device manufacture

1Q£ plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022 21
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Business model

What makes our
model work

Long-standing partnerships
with customers

IQE is a materials solutions
provider, enabhing advanced
technologies throughout major
global supply chains. We work
with customers up and down the
vaiue chain.

Highly skilled and experienced
people

IQE attracts and develops the
top talent ‘'n the compound
sermiconductor industry, ard is
therefore able to offer a wealth

of technical expertise across our
product portfolio

Brecadth of intellectual property
portfolio

With a strategic patent portfolio
and signif.cant process P, IQE
has an enviable and protected
positon within diverse
technology markets

Widely recognised technology
leadership

As a4 moateriais specialist with

a commitrmeant to innovation,

IQE s at the forefront of new
technoiogy and has a track record
of enablng major techrologicas
product trends. from R&D to

mass production.

Global manufacturing footprint

Headquartered in the UK ard
~oth manufacturrg ooerations
™ tree major contirents,

0t ras broad rar«et acceass,
close custorer proxinmity and
g.coa muanufactlong flexion ty
arg resience

Superior quality is a core
competence

QE ~as a reputation for
ma~ufactutirg products of the
nignest quatty and our wafers
drve super.or yie.ds and unit
acorom cs for aur chip customers

22

How we

create value

(DESD
Research & New products Manutacturing
development Developing capacity
A programme of leading edge Investment in the
innovation that products with mnfrastructure of
drives leading superior Our mass
adge tachnologies,  Performarce production
working in and quality foundries in three
partnership with characteristics, continents has
the worid's major erabling the cregted the scale

technologcat
supply chains.

technologies
of today and
tomorrow

for us to copitalise
or the expanding
compound
semiconductor
rmarket.

Underpinned by:

Our culture & values

IQE's strergth lies :n the
expertise and diversity of

our workforce ard we
recognise that tearmwork and
collaporation are at the heart
of the Combany. Cur vaues
of th:nk'ng oig ard strv'ng for
~ore, beng driven to dever
morgatdarcntectng
torrorrow, guide our
DEraVIOUTS.

Company number 03745726

Our strategic goals

By rvesting in the future of
compourd semicondustors
a~d scaling the business for
growth, :Qt is targeting
expanding margns and cash
fiows mtegraltoths sthe
developmaeant and mass
production of advarced
~atena s that are <ey to
arap.ng macro trends suen
as tne proiferation of 5G
commurications W RS
conrect vity, the ~tarat of
Trings Augmentad Rea'ty
and the Metawerse.
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Customer
qualification
Exacting quanty
stardards,
world-leading IP

and process economies
know-how enabies  ©f scale and
broad product operating

qualification
w th leading
international
customers.

Mass production

As volumaes
increase within
an expanding
industry, superior

feverage can
be achieved.

Sound governance and risk
management

As o glopal oparator with a
30-yen- heritage, IQE nas ar
enviable record of operating
safely, compliantly and with
contiruity of operations

The semiconductor industry
s dynamic and fast-paced.
mowever, oversight from our
oard ensures the strategy
and execution of our business
ncorporates best pract ce

ard proactive risk management.

888
0=>

Responsible business
operations

The heatn ard safety of

our people the environmeant
and the communities in whicr
we operate are of parar-ount
importance We view our
giobai supply chan as an
extension of our business

and for this reqson we are
cor~mitted to operating
rasponsibly

1QE pl¢ Annual Repart and Accounts 2022
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The value we share

Ccustomers

£4m

Technology-related
development expenditure

2021: E3m

Employees

2,064

Hours of learning
completed in 2022

2021:2,%

Investors

£9m

Cash capital expenditure
investment in 2022

2021: £15m

Communities -

1day

Annual paid employee
volunteering leave entitlement

2021 1 day

Environment

22,180 tCO,e

Total GHG emissions

2021:25,681tC0O0



Market review

Growth markets

Growth market Market opporttunity

Smart Connected Smart Connected Devicas encompass
- everything which defines cur connected world.

Devices $ 5. 5 bn smartphanes are one key platform hasung
nigh-speed wirsless, high-resoluton displays

market size by 2027* and advansed sensing Augmanted and virtual
raality toechnologes and healthcare woarables
aso credia transtormative growth opportunities
tar our industry YWith over ong billon dovices
connectad o the internet. the internet of Things
15 already transtormational and 1s depaendant an
rellable dand secure digital infrastructurs
powared by IQE matenals.

Communications Lutting odge compound scmiconductons cnable
the whole data path. s igh spoed wireless and
Infrq s_tructure and $l°.l bn wirelhne networks guarantee ropid rehaple doto
Secur]ty MANSIMISSIoN CrSUNNG that Cyor- IR ereasing
communications oanchwidth requirernents can bo moet Dafenco

infrastructure market size by Syatems and plattarms also require compound
2027* SCMTICONALCTOrNS (O DOWET SOCURE SOrmImLNIcolons

P, N and anable ocpucal sensing and detachon
? ACro3s Multipic Aerospace seounty and

neligenca plattorms

Automotive o Campourd sermIcanductens that assist «»ith
N SCRRING Ard POwWer CONVATSIon are at the core
and IndUStrIal 32 /O s the digital chassis whichis rova'Ltiomsing
vebnele fonetionalty taday Gur Miaterals are
CAGR 2022-2027+ OTINg arcnitectnd Inte multple oy automative
? 2inntronies platforms v tien neludae drivar

E _:; Assistarce 1ADALY autc caraostaty multmodia

arieain toonnol g s The o as vt
I ovotng racic AL Rlestoe
(Sl aateNbRe Lyl

Ay 2N e fut

Nmats o

Zompound sermirtonductc s ar
NSt Tharer gas 1o Ra v
rg rec ard hgital
amrret ot Th

o iation.s
ctorooaats

sTiaLon,
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IQE is focused on three strategic markets which offer significant growth
potential due to the proliferation of technology megatrends. As these develop,
the unique performance characteristics of compound semiconductors will
be necessary to enable their success.

Megatrends and opportunities

Augmented/Virtuat Reality
and the Metaverse

Devices such as smart glasses or voadsets
that enabls peoplc 1o nteract In the real
and digital worlds rely an compound
somconductors. From micralED for
tugh-resoluton displays 30 sensing
systoms and wireless connoctivity,
compeund semiconductors andble the
smart govicas of today and tomorrow
Our leadarshsp in the matenal systams
which enabie this functionakty results in
Q0 cantent already bong designed N
new piattorms being poneered by
mdustry leadaors.

MicroLED displays

Ultra-hugh resolution displays madea from
axtremely small LEDs are geanng up to
ravolutionise thoe ndustry. These displays
nave vory [ow powaer consumption over
fong litctimes. Only with compound
semiconductor matenals can this be
achiaved MicrolED s poised to bocome
the consumer platform with the highest
laval ot compound sermiconductor
content and will require mass
manufacturing capabiity that only
mega foundries can detiver,

Healthcare wearables

The smartwatch s evalving into a
sophisticated health and lifastyle tracker
with sensing capakilities only made
possibie by advanced igsors and
detoctars engneered from compound
semicondictor matarnials These devices
can non-invasively measure wital bodhly
functions and will revolutionisa
healthcara. Addimondaly thaere will ba
Ntorconnectivity between wearabie
technologies, smartphares and the
Cloud, drving growth .n connachivity
networks alsa powered by IQFs matenals.

uodes aiBeyons

5G/6G

5G delvars bugh portormancs mobiie
and txed wireless access, MAadse possible
By technaloglas prioneered by QL
Compound scmicendJctors transmit
ana convort Adata upe to 00 tmaes faster
tharn sihicon and ara more poawer cthicient
wath groatly reduced notwvork latency
vt data bandwidth needs grovang
axponentally, driven oy the Metavorse,
maching learmng and connected
nteligent deviess SKT gonaration (66
networks will defima the second datacom
ovoluton and these products arc nosw.
Soing dovelnped wath IQE materials

Optical networks

‘QLis at the heart of the fibre optic
~etwaorks which sansfy our insauable
appotte tor data The adopnon of 5G
anc BG will sec arapict Increase i fildra,

connectng naev small cells to fronthcil
nebworks, while 5G and B85 will also
gencrate very significant incroases

n backhaul tratfic over optical tore.
Scaling opucal ransport Capacity will
require naw tachnologees such s Sihoar
Photonics which are anabved by 1QE's
matenals solutions,

Datacentres

The phenomenai growth nntornat
traftie combired with the migration

to cloud-based senices s driving rapd
arowth In now hvper-scoala data cantras
roquinng extreme data rates only
achievabie through compound
sermiconductors pienesrad by 1QE As
spocd ncreases, cnargy consumption
dlsa scales (QlUs groen phatanics anc
Pavar alactrome matenals solutions keep
2NEIGY CONSLUMPLIoN it cnock and atow

theo dam revolution o be achieved in a
sustainable marner

Intelligent sensing

Optical sensars allow the connadtod
wiorld to sac. and compond
semiconductor- based dotoctors erabic
they world around us to be imagod waith
vivid reselution. This provides
intormagon-nch data which allows
Better docisions to be madae when real
and digial worlds intersect Today's
geopalbaal Snvironment ma
mntelhgent sensing a stourly Mmaogatroend,
and KQE's longstanding leadorship in
sensing maternals s at the vary cors of
the platfarms that protect us teday

Power train

Drve oycle etficienny 13 at the torctront
ot vohicln pawertrain design, Increased
range and faster charging timas are

Iy made possibie with compound
sormiconduactors (GLs wade bandgop
power seme onduston solubions provida
CLMPANlve Qdvartage at 3ok, cnabing
SUSEDMEr SO8t SoMPCivenosT OoToss
TIPIo xEY 3egmoents and veaicy: Sharging
rirastructare plattorrms. The demard for
porer compound senconductors il
axcoed that of iIncumbent sHeon
eohrology posiamng 100 at e

ont of ransport mecrihcauon,

tarz

Advanced sensing

Cppucal 30 scrsing relles on sutting od
IQE vCSEL technology. The samee matena
that power smariphone 30 sensing are
being designed Nt commeraidl
autormotive LDAR systems, On(.lb\mg
vahicins 1o soc N ultra-high resolution.
This prroveides autonomous diving
tuncticoalty cduch s safo. cost 2Hnaive
and scalable The sarmc zensing
wmehralogy s expanding into other
wowelengins, enabling higher fovels 2f
formanon capture, with better
rformation rasulliing 0 grooter autonons,
Cur terhrolagyas turthar erhancing
vebele saterny, with im-catain 3nnsng 1smng
compound semiconductor photorics
MILgalng agamnst the drangars of
distraction theough diver monitor g

gyatoms chieh wall o g sofon, ctardara n

noxt-gencration e hickes

IQE plc Annual Repart and Accounts 2022
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Communications

Viehitles exchanging datd with cach
othar tha Cloud and surraunding
Infrastructure wil revalubomse raths
anfety and increase the otficinney of
transport Dedicated short range
comrmunication and local collular
nepesarks ars oroating now 56 expiontation
paths tor venie ta everytheng (V2
communicaisns Thoso roquire
~orpoand sermconductor-based RE
aovices due to thor ditra rehable ow
lateacy pertormance cnabling the rapid
cxchange of imic sonaitve and satet,
crincalintormaticn This koy dato sl aises
b rocured tor automated drving and
wntelligent malziity
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Strategy

Strategic progress in 2022

Throughout 2022, we made strong progress in the execution of our strategic
priorities, strengthening our platform for growth to deliver further progress
in 2023 and beyond.

Description

We consider our customers at every stage of our

Placing customers business cycle; from our technology roadmap, to

our scalng olans and business model. Increasing
at the centre of our customer pipeline and deegening relationships

everything we do with our existing custormers is foundational for IQE's
future growth.

. A new market-led approach to business was
Tﬂklng a markets[ arnounced in 2022, whereby we better align with

products—bqsed our customers’ needs. This allows us to continue
approach to leact n innovatior whilst imcreosing cormmercial
success and reducing tne ta market.

Ag a technology compary, we recognise our industry
Maintaining our rewards innovaton We are focused or mairtaining
A . our leading position across the widest breadth
teChnOIO.gy innovation of materia’ systarrs n the Mmarket, and scaing our
Ieadershlp epiwdafer diamaeters for better economies of scale
and to unlock new Mmarkets.

. Throughout 2022, we focused on increasing our
Captu"ng greclter strategic engagements through 'ong term customer
value through Iong- partnesships We wils sesk to build on this in 2023
termand strategic ard beyond, n o derto ncrease busiress resilerce

and predictanty a~d ach.eve greqter value capture
agreements for wrat we do

ORICREORRCRE

We are transforming at pace to standard:ss,
Scaling while centralise ard scaie Cu- gte -at:orosatton
) orograrme s a <2y step oot sirg our g obal
°Pt'm'5'n9 OI:H' footprint to rea se greater efficierc es We are "eady
global footprint witrs the faciiies and expertise Lo sca 2 for growtn
N our ex shirg sites

@
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In the year

wodes a1bepas

Significant increase in customer
engagement

* Key appointments in Customer
Excelilence and Global Sales functions

* Mdintain and grow our position in
connect and sense markets

Diversify into power and display markets

World's first commercially available
200mm VCSEL

Cardiff HQ transitioned to global
Innovation Centre for R&D

Multi-year supply agreement
with Lumentum

Muiti-year agreement with global
consumer electronics leader

Strategic agreement with SK siltron

SO

Singapore facility closed and site
optimisation on track

Standardisation roadmap to incorporate
systems and processes, manufacturing
intelligence and automation

» Customer diversification strategy,
including both product and
market mix

= Entry into microLED market through
strategic partnerships

+» Continued to lead in innovation whilst
increasing commercial success
and reducing time to market

« Epitaxy partner of choice for
Lumentum’s LiDAR for automotive

« Multi-year supply agreement
with AWSC

= Strategic partnerships with two
microlLED technology partners

+ Focus on ESG best practice as we
prepare to scale, including the
formation of a Board-level
ESG Committee and commitment to
Net Zero and Science Based Targets

1QE plc Annuai Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Strategy continued

Our strategy for growth

Our refreshed strategy is to focus on key capabilities within growth markets
and partner with market leaders to diversify and grow our business

in a sustainable way. We will leverage our outstanding technology
roadmap and unique global footprint to capture value for what we do.

Strategic

goals Capabilities

Description

Connect

Maintain and
grow IQE’'s
position

sense

With a long heritage in Wireless
applications, from smartphores to
5G infrastructurs, we remain focused
on engbling the next generahon

of smart connaected devices.

As a poneer and leadser in
advanced sensing GE is focused
on mantaining our technology
agdership in tnis market through
expanding use casas a~d demand
from new market applicat.ons

Power

Diversify

Display

T loaree T eoln rttiigarno ) 2022

28

Our atrategy to divarsify bv ertering
nto power @lectron'cs s in rasponse
to the substantial growt~ forecast

in this market. Frorm 2022-2027 power
epttaxy has a projected CAGR of

29%, resulting in a 52on ma-«et

Dy 2027,

The worid s at the pegirning

of &4 microlED revoiut.or and 1QE

nas partnerad with two TIcrotED
tech~o ogy customers to ensure

we are endbirg tre future of d splav
Tre display narket e taxy TAGR from
2022-2027 s forecast to be 1724
sgra.ng huge growth potentia

Company number 03745726



Key objectives

+ Protect existing business while diversifying customer base through the estoblshmeant of
strategic partnarsh'ps

+ Leverags our technical leadership gained over decades of manufacturing leading edge spitaxy

for front-end modules

+ Maintain our market-.eading posttion in 30 Sensing

« Develop next-gensaration sensing products, focusing on larger wafer diameters and
long-wavalength technology

= Key engagements with partners who are integral to the LIDAR supply chain

+ Leverage longstarding Gallum Nitride {GaN) capability for RF appications

» Develop leading edge GaN-based power products for veltages up to 650 volts {£/D mode)

+ standardise and scale to ensure cost-effactive volume manufacturs

+ Estapish unigue cornmercial engagements so that !QF products can enable virtual vertical integration

+ Engage with markat lsaders to create mutudlly beneficial agreements for improved vaiue capture 0
power electronics

NPV

Partner with techno-ogy leaders to create mutuaily penef cial agreements that enabie value capture
Craate o fu.i portfol'o of materia.s soutions for high-performance red-green-bise (RGB) disolavs
Civerse product offerings tnat erable both pick and place and tr-colour manufacturing

Focus 0n rge drameter supstrates {greatsr than 200mm} for Gaas ard Gan-cased products

-

IQE ilc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Key performance indicators

2022 performance

review

Financial highlights

Revenue
(em)

Capital expenditure
cash flows
(em)

Tha ~otLrs ana

30

Adjusted EBITDA*
(em)

Adjusted operating

profit/(loss)*
{gm)

Company number 03745726

Adjusted net cash/

(debt)**
(em)

Operating profit/
(loss)
{em)

PO L DA DI ANTS AT LS A0S C U adng G ot D n nagn Bh



We recognise our success is dependent not only
on our financial performance, but achieving our
operational and social goals.

Non-financial highlights

Adjusted diluted EPS Gender diversity Safety course
{ep)*** Group level completions

Rend mors about our poople
on page A0

Diluted EPS Total GHG emissions Learning hours
(ep) (tcose) completed

IQE plc Arnnual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Financial review

The Group’s trading in 2022
was largely resilient to the
challenging macro environment.

“Laying the
foundations
for growth”

Tim Pullen
Chief Finarcial Officer

32
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The Group reports financial
performance in accordamueg with
Interrational accounting standards
in conformity with UK adopted
internattondl accounting
standards (UK adopted IFRSY) and
provides disclosure of additional
alternative non IFRS GAAP
performance measuras to provide
further understanding of financial
performance. Detdiis of the
alternative performance measures
used by tha Group, including a
reconciliabion to reported UK
adopted IFRS GAAP performance
measures, are set outin note 5

to the fingncial statemeants.

Current outlook

The Group's trading in 2022 was
impactect by the broacder
semiconductor industry downturn,
In particular increasing softress in
smartphone-raiated dermand and
weadkress in 5G infrastructure
demand in the latter part of the
yadr Group revenue of
£167,494,000 (2021 £154,096,000)
has increased 8.8% oenefiting
frorr aforeign exchange tailwind
of 10.6%. The Group has reported
an operating loss of £72,976,000
(2021 £18,978,000} whick includes
a nar-cash impairment charge of
£62, 716,000 related 1o the write-
dowr of goodwill resuiting from a
change in forecasts related to the
current semiconductor downturn
and the associated market
softness impacting the Group.

Current trading s affected by the
temporary sermicondyctor
ingustry downturn, with reduced
custormer forecasts, orders and
associated revenue First haif
revenue is expected to be 1r the
rarge of £50,000,000-£56,000,000.
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 was
¢ £24,000,000 {net debt s defined
as cash 'ess borrowings but
exclucing lease liabilities and fanr
valug gains/'osses on derivative
nstrurrerts) Full year revenue for
=¥ 23 18 expected to nojude a
return to year-on-yegr growtn
durng the second haf The Group
s targeting diversificaton \nto the
righ-growth markets of power
and advanced dispiay Dy
invasting N the expansion of its
Gah capacdy. The Company
expects PP&E capex reiatad to
assept-at mantenance and necith

& safety items and existing
commmitments to be approximately
£7,400,000 In FY23 In addition, the
diversification strategy will lead

to investment in GaN of
approximately £8,300.000.

Steps have been taken by the
Directors to strengthen the palunce
sheet of the business in the
short-term, including the renawal
of the Group’s £28,688,000
{$35,000,000) multi-currency
revoiving credit facility provided
by HSBC Bank plc and the

These steps, combined with a
number of post-year end cost
raticnalisation and cash
preservation actions that have
been implemented by the Directors
will provide the necessary liquidity
for the Group to navigate the
current semiconductor market
downturn, provide sufficient
neadroom to orotect aganst the
recovery occurring later than
forecast, and alow the Group to
continue investing in its growth
and diversification strategy.

Review of the year

Group revenue of £167,494,000
(2021 £154,096,000) has increased
8.8%, bensfiting from a foreign
exchange tailwind of 10.6% on a
reported basis where increases in
Photonics revenues havs offset
declines in Wirsless revenues.

Revenue

£167m

2021: £164m

Operating loss

£(73)m

2021: £(20)m

Adjusted EBITDA

£23m

2021: £19m

1QE plc Annual Repart and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

The Group's Photorics business
segment represents the iargest
proportion of the Group's revenue,
arcounting for 52 9% (2021 14.2%)
of totat wafer sales with Wireless
representing 45.4% (2021 54.0%)
and CMQSS++ representing 1.7%
(202118%).

Photonics wafer revenues
increcsed 30 2% to £88,637.000
(2021 £68,067,000). The increase In
Photonics wafer revenues reflects
the continued strength in demand
for VCSELs used in 3D sensing,
including the impact of increnseacd
customer diversification following
the Group's announcement of
new mult-year strategic agreement
with a global consumer electronics
leader in early Q4 2022, and as a
result of higher other photonic
product sales linked to a
combination of factors including
the re-phasing of certan defence
arnd security orders associated with
large programmes and strong
demand for the group's substrate
retated products.

Wirgless wafer revenues
decreased 8.7% to £76,018,000
{2021 £83,217.000) The decrease o
wireless wafer revenues reflects a
deciine in wirelass GaAs epiwafar
sales, continued wedknass in Gal
epiwafer sales for G infrastructure,
and the impact of the closure of
the Group's manufacturing facility
in Singapore trat focused on the
manufacture and saie of iegacy
PpHEMT epiwafers. The reduction in
wireless GaaAs epiwafer sales in
particuiar has been impacted by
softness in the broader smartphone
handset rrarket which has led to
ncreased inventory levels
throughout the manufacturing
supply chain, This has centinued
to adversealy affect demand for
wireiess Gaas epiwafars in H1 2022

Statutory gross profit :ncreased
from £17,644,000 to £26,383,000.
The .ncrease in gross profit refiects
o cormbinatior of a favourable
sh.ft 1N sales mix with a nigher
proporton of the group’s revenue
derived from higher margin
photor'cs products and the
impact of o favourabie foresgn
axchange taitwnd whch nas
nelpedto ncrease gross proft
Targin sercentage to 12.8%

{2021 N5%) Adjusted gross profit,

33
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Financial review continued

which excludes the charge for
share based payments, increased
from £18,771,000 to £26,532000
with an increase in gross margin
from 12.2% to 15.8%

Selling. general and administrative
(‘SG&AY) expenses have increased
29% in the year from £30,322,000
to £31,211,000, excluding the
separately disclosed impairment
loss on intangible assets of
£66,155,000 (2021 £7.411,000) and
tha impairment ioss of £2,300,000
{2021: £34,000 cradit) related to a
small number of custormer spacific
receivables. Adjusted SG&A
expenses, which exclude
adjustments for share based
pavments, restructuring costs,
Chief eExecutive Officer recruitment
costs and asset impairments have
increased from £25,336,000 to
£26,780,000 (5.7%), reflecting a
comnation of inftationary pressure,
certain empioyee-reluated
investmment and incraases in certan
legal and professional costs

As part of the Group’'s global
footprint optimisation pian
restructuring costs totalling
£4152,000 (2021 £3.681,00C) have
oeen incurred reiating to costs
associated with the anrounced
closure of the Group's
manufactunng facility in
Pannsylvania. USA ard the closure
of the Group's manufacturing
facility -n Singapore. Within the
~estructuring costs are £3,016000
{2021. £3,020,000]) relating to

a combination of sits
decommissioning, assat write-
downs ard empioyae reiated
costsin Sngagore and £1136,00C
(202t £B61000] relatng to empioyes
related and asset decomrmissioning
costs associated with the closure
of the Pennsyivania, USA ste.

Cmef Executve Cfficer recru trent
costs of £205000 {2021 £741,000)
‘nelvde share oward and cash
costs assoc:atad with the ~ew
Coief Executve Cfficer's stattirg
oorus and tne partia ra'ease of
accerued prior per od extarna
Cef Executive Cfficer recrutroant
fees trat wera nked to frst vaar
anrudl bonus awards Snief
txecutve Officer recrutmert costs
1 2021 ircliuded settler-ant costs
and legal fees of £313,000
associoted with tre transitior of
tre former Cref txecutve Officer

34

to a non-executive role and
axtarnal recruitmeant fees of
£423,000.

Impairment of goodwill of
£62,715,000 (2021, £nil) principally
relates to the Group's wireless
operating segment wheare
reductions in sales volumas,
premarily knked to lower levels of
smartphone-related demand
ond continuing weakness in 5G
nfrastructurs is forecast to result
In lower levels of capacity utilisation
ard operating segment profitaiity
The non-cash impairment results
from the near-term softness in
forecasts for wiraless products

as o result of the industrv-wide
samiconductor downturn which,
has in turn, resulted from iNncreasing
inflation, geopolitcal shifts and the
lingernng sffects of the pandemic
ir which inventory levels buitt up
‘N the incustry.

Impairment of intangibles of
£3,439,000 {2021 £7.411,000) relates
to the impairment of distributed
feadback laser technology
development costs where the
Group has taken the decison te
discontinue the developmeant
and commercialisation of the
techrotogy The impairment in
2021 related to the write-down in
value of the Group's cREC™ fiiter
tecnnology development cost and
patent assets totalling £4.583,.00C
ard the impairment of Proton:c
quast crvstal technology-reiatad
development costs and odtant
assets totalling £2.718,000.

A reported operating loss of
£72976,000 pas been incurred
(2021 £18 §78,000). primarily due
to the ror-cash imparment of
goodw!t of £62716,000. Reflecting
the adjustments noted above, an
adiusted operating loss of
£35570C0C in 2022 corpares to
ar: ad usted operating ioss of
£6,454.000 ir 2021 The reducton
N the ioss prncipaily refiects the
oositive 'mpact of a favourab.e
shift » sa'es mx ard g forsigr
excharge ta'wind at a gross profi
revel partiaity offset by mcreases
T 5G&A expenses The segroenta
ancrys s ir note 4 ref ects the
adiusted operating marg ns for
the or mary segents

{pefore central corporate support
costs) *oto- os-adiusted
operat ng ™Marg ~s increased

Company number 03745726

from 2.6% 1n 2021 to 12.6% in 2022
reflecting a combination of
improved capacity utilisation and
favourable custormer and product
mix. Wirgiess-adjusted cperating
rargins deciined from 8.8% 1n 202}
to 8.2% in 2022, primarly reflecting
reductions n volume and the
assoclated under-utilisation of
certain manufacturing capacity
The Group ts targeting a reduction
in under-utilised capocity through
the closure of both the Singapore
rmanufacturing site (compieted

in mMid-2022) and the Pennsylvania
site {due to be competed by 2024)

Finance costs of £2,427,000

{2021 £2.213,000) reflect £1,039,000
{2021 E905,00D) of bank and other
interest costs and the interest
expense on ‘ease Jabilities of
£1,328.000 (2021 £.308,000). Bank
and otrer inte-est costs principdily
refate to the Group's HSBC Bark
plc revo'ving credit and asset
finance facilities with the ncrease
in interest cost reflecting a
combingtion of an ncrease in

ret debt and dn incredse in the
intarast rate as both the Bark of
England Base Rate and the
Sterling Overmight Index Average
['SONIAY irterest rate benchmarks
have increased during the year

The tax credit of £862,600

{2021: £8,8110CC charge) corsists
of a current tax charge of £89,00C
{2021 £1124,00C) primarny relating
to taxaoie profits generated by
the Group's Tawarese operations
and o defarred tax credit of
£951,000 (2021. £7.887.000 charge).
Deferred tax asset recognition nas
beer restricted ‘'nthe UK to Enlto
rafiect future foracast profitaoility
an gssessment that includes the
impact of market softness in
trading forecasts as o result of
the industry-wide semicorductor
downtur~ and tre impact of tre
Groun's consoindation and
nyestment i central and
furctiona' roles, whiist US deferrad
tax asset racognitor nas peen
restricted to £ to rafiect lower
future forecast profitabilty aris g
frorm a corponat o of arcat
softness, the Group's consoi dato-
of ts US manutactur ng oparations
a~d tra cortinued snift i the
ba'arce of future foracast
~anufactur ~g and hence profts
from tre Grouns oS operationsg



to its UK and Asian operation

The effective tax rate of 11%
{2021'13.3%) applicable to the tax
credt of £798,000 (2021 £1,803,000)
on adjusted items s less than the
UK statutory tax rate of 19%,
ofimarily due to the non-
recognition of deferred tax assats
for current year Uk, US and
singapore trading lossas which
nclude the adjusted Chief Executive
Officer recruitrment, Singapore and
Pennsylvania site closure costs
and intangizle asset impairments.

The increase in the loss for the year
to £74,541,000 {2021 £31,002.000)
raflgcts a combination of the
underlying trading performance
noted above and the i pact of
adjusted ~on-cash and other
non-operational items. which at
ar adjusted leve| has reduced the
i0ss to £5,920,000 (2021 £18.281000)

Basic a~d diluted 1oss per share
nas increased from a woss per
share of 387p to o toss per share
of §27p in the current year with
adusted bas.c and dituted ‘oss
per share of 0.74p (2021 2.41p),
reflecting the Group's oss ata
statutory and ad 'ustect proht level

Cash generated from cperations
decreased ir the year to
£8,873,000 (2021 £18.883.000).
reflgcting the Group's favourab:e
trading performance offset by
adverse working capital and the
cash impact of adjusted non-
operational items. The Group has
continued to invest in growing
capacity to meet demand with
capita expenditure of £9,438,000
{2021 £15,051,00C) principally
focused in Tawan and
Massachusetts to support future
growth opportunities, intangibie
asset expenditure of £4,688,000
{2021 £345,000) focused on a
combinatior of intellectua. property
and the Group's multi-year strategic
IT transformation programme and
investment in targeted capitadsed
techno.ogy development of
£3,785000 (2021 £2,994,000}.

The decrease n cash gensrated
frarn operations, compinad with
imvesting activity cash costs of
£10,729,000 {2021 £18.305,000} ard
epayment of lease liabilities of
£4,926 000 (2021 £3,705,000} net
of nroceeads from bank borrowings
of £9.558,000 {2021 £6145,000
fepoymeht) have comoined to
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maintan the Group's cash position
of £11620,000 (2021 £10,791,000), but
increase net dept {(exciuding ease
lictbiiities and derivative financial
Instruments) from £5,804,000 to
£15,248,000 as at 31 Decermber 2022

Since the year ard, the Group Nas
expearienced d daegpeanring of the
market softness that has impacted
2022 resulting in an increase in the
Croun's net debt position prior to
the successful steps that Pave
been taken to strengthen the
palance sheet of the Group.

The £31098,546 equity fundraise
and refinancing of the Group's
£28,688,000 ($35.000.000) muiti-
currency revolving cradht faciity
provided by HSBC Bank plc provide
the necessary hquidity for the
business to continue to ooerate
and invast in g growth and
diversification strategy

fquity snarehoider funds total
£175,080,000 (2021 £234.621.000)
Wwith the moverment from 2021
prirear ly reflecting tne ~oss for
the year and foreiga exchange
differences ansing on the
retrans’ation of ret investrreants
In oversaas subsidiaries.
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Stakeholder engagement

Consistent
engagement

Engaging with our stakeholders is
critically important as we progress
our strategic goals and develop our
future plans for continued success.

Tom Dale
General Counsel and Company Secrotary

Qur impact or, and engagermeant with, our key stakeholder groups is considered withir the implementation
of our strategy, which is overseen by the txecutive Leadership Team and supported by the Board of Directors.
We consider the impact we have on our stakeholders, as well as what our stakeholders consider important
when developing IQE's strategies for future success. We have set out below our key groups of stakeholders,
the issues and factors reievant to those stakehoiders and how we have engaged with those stakeholders

How the Board has engaged with shareholders, the workforce and other stakeholders

Stakeholder

Stakeholder description

‘Muteriul issues

" aDe
am

Customers

&

Employees

®

Investors and
Shareholders

>

Partners and
Suppliers

[=YeX-]
KN

NG

Society

We provide the best advancea somiconductor
materials solutions to our custorners, supported by
bespoke product offerings and personalised customaer
support We have a wide ond diverse range of customers
sefving end applications cligned with our threo care
markets of Smort Connccicd Devices, Auternotive &
Industrial and Communications Infrastructure & Security

Our employecs are fundarmental to our business
success. We continually Invest n oul peaple. developirg
the capatbilities that we will heed to succeed over the
lenger term We are committea o being the company
where tThe best i cul sector wantto work and strive o
offor opportunities that wil atrract, Mmotvate and retcin
talerted ernplayees, enabling them to give their best

We place considerable importance on the
maintenance of iegulor end open dialogue with our
shoreholdors Gur gochis to deliver our irvestors ard
sharcholdears with returns through profitable ard
sustainable growth wath the efficient use of capital

We recognise the value of our partners and suppliers
Qur supplier chain plays @ vital role e suppaorting our
business gravth and eficiency To Mmoot the oxpectatiors
of oLl custarrers we develop streng working relationships
snth our supplicrs ana look for sur suppliers to provide
adaed val.e

We bohiov e that our tochnelogy and products will
boeroht and aavarco aociety Wo viork hard ' arsure
thot .o Fove o pesitve mpact on clf those orownc o3

.

Consistently high quality products
High standard of busirass conduct
Continuous IMmproverment

Fair pricing

Excellent ongoing customor support

Opportanities for personal
development and career progrossion

Trust ard cncouragemoent to contribute
to the success of the business
Consideration of theair health

ond wellbeing

wWerking as part of an inclusive and
diverse culture

Current and future fironcial
performanca

Maximising cppaiturites for groveth
Ervironmental, social and
Qovernarco 1Issucs

Forocasting visibihty
Produc aoalty

Fair pricing

Lorg toree partrerships

tocal irvestment

Opportanities for local investrogr:
impact or tocal ara vader
smvirermentol ana socializsucs
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Section 172(1) statement

Engaging with our stakeholders
andl acting i uwuy thal promoles
the long-term success of the
Group, while taking into account
the impacts of our business
decisions on our stakeholders,

is central to our strategic thinking
and our statutory duty in
accerdance with Section 172(1)

of the Companias Act 2006,

This constitutes our Section 172
Statement as required under

the Comparnies (Miscellaneous
Reporting)} Reguiations 2018,

The Board of Directors consider,
voth individuaily and collectively,
that they have acted in away that
they consider, in good faith, would
be mast likely to promote the

succeass of the Company for the
bhanefit of 11$ mempears as a whole,
having regard to the matters set
out in Saction 172 (a1} to (1), in the
decisions taken during the year.

Recognising that companies

are run for the benefit of their
sharehotders, but that the long-
term success of a business is
dependent on maintaining
relattonships with stakeholders,
the Board continuously reviews
which relationships support the
generation and preservation

of value in the Company.

These relationships include those
with our customers, employees,
investors and sharehoiders,
partners and supphers and society.

As a Board, our intention is to
behave responsitly and ethically
at all times, In line with our
Company values, and to snsure
that our management teams
operate the businessin d
responsible manner and to the
highest standards of business
conduct and good governance.
As we act in a way which reflects
our values, we will contribute to
the long-term success of the
Company and continue to develop
our reputation as a responsiole
and succassful Company that
delivers stakeholder value.

Further information as to how the Board has had regard to the Section 172 factors:

{Section 172 Factor |Key Examples Page ]
A. Consequences of any  + Consideration of how IQE genorates long term valuein the Page 22
decision in the long term through development of our Business Model and Strategy
B. Interests of employees -+ Participation in Diversity, EQuity and Inclusion planming for Page 40

the business
» Promotion of employec wellboing intiatives ond benefirs awarcness
- Participation in Town Hells and cmplovee forums
C. Fostering business « Buiding strong retanorships with custoriers and supphers within Page 38
relationships with the Group's supply chain, which s essental for achieving the
. G 's | terrm strategic goals
suppliers, customers roupsiong te g g
and others
D. Impact of opemtions - Considoration of Environmental Social and Governarce Page 48
on the community and imptroverent stratogics
the environment + Reviow of environmental performance, IS0 14001 Environmental
management system and emission reduction mtiatives
E. Maintaining high « Promotion of responsible business operations, vath a focus or Page 39
standard of business tho Group's Anty bribery and Corruption, Confidentality and
i ‘ cios, ana Antl Slavery statement
conduct whistleblowing pohcic Y o
F. Acting fairly between + Sharcholder engagement Page 36
members of the Company - Investor informatior and the Annual General Mecting
37
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Responsible business

Supply chain

We work closely with our suppliers to uphold
the highest standards so that the people and
environments connected to our supply chains
are safe, protected and treated with respect.

Cur 'One IQE Management’
philosophy refiects our core vaiues
and our ongoing commitment to
doing business in aresponsible
manner. Our suppliers share a
commitment to responsible
sourcing practices which :s more
important now than ever. They are
key partners and continue to play
o cntical roe in helping us achieve
our vision and goa's. We expect
our supply chain partners to
uphoid the same high standards
as (QE gaders and empioyees,
and always to act ir an ethcal,
aetficient and transparent manner.

2022 supply chain review

After two tumuituous years, the
global economy and supply
chains started 2022 wth what
appedred to b2 new strergth
Urfortunately in Feoruary news of
the war in Lkraine broke and
commaodity prices spiked. notaby
for energy. emnphasising the
opportunty ard nead for alte-nate
clean enargy sources, Forturate v
we weare able to locy Nt wower
energy costs -n 2020 ard hald
this through to Q4 2023 Looking
forward, QE 's actively working to
secure future suppty through
100% renewable energy supnly
agresments, rarfors rg our
commitmant to a Net Zero future.

QE racogrisas that ore way out of
supply cnoir shortages s througn
arircreased move towa-ds o
CITCL.Q RCGNOMYy it ANICh Mmore
~aste s recveled and reused.

At Oz we are actively nvolived in
proects to successfully recycle
16C% of what nave prev ous v bear
waste rmatera’s in 2022 we
strengthered that Drocess wits ol
oLr Gaas and imPFwafer wioste
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being 100% recyciad into high purity
raw material that feeds directly
back into our supply chan

This has only been possible through
ongoing key init atives with our
strategic supply chain partners.

Locking back, 2022 was yet another
vear of upheaval and the changes
we have seen gre avidence of
onger-term global geopalitical shift.
IQF's suppry chain management
continues ta focus and adapt our
sLpplier relationships and sourcirg
strategres to meet these challenges.
aiigring IQE for ~esponsible and
carefully planred scaling r line with
our future growt» targets.

+ Read more ot https://www.iqep.com/

responsibility/supply-chain/

“Itis critical that IQE's
ethical standards are
upheld by our supply
chain partners, and
we see these as key
strategic relationships.
Strong partnerships
with our suppliers help
to minimise supply
chain disruption,
minimise cost, increase
efficiencies and
reduce waste.”

David Bishop
Hood of Sloebul Supply Char

Company number G3745726



odad 3jBejpns

Anti-bribery and corruption

IQE maintains o zero-tolerance approach to
bribery and corruption. we have an established
anti-pribery and Corruption policy, which includes
guidance on the giving and receiving of gifts and
hospitaiity A Gifts and Hospitality Register is also
maintained to ensure transparercy Cur Anti-
bribery and Corruption policy applies throughout
the Group and was updated in 2020 and 1s
supported by appropriate traning which was
updated in 2021

Whistleblowing

IQE offers staff a confidential reporting machanism,
overseen by the Group’s General Counsel and
Company Secretary, which enables employaes to
raise concerns of malpractice, non-compliance
or unethical conduct The options for raising
concerns are widely communicated to empioyees
and are ciearly set out in our Whistleblowing
policy

Confidentiality

Mantaining confidentiality 's engrained nour
culture. Our policy and practice ensure that al!
staff fully understand what constitutes confidenticar
informat:on and restrict interral access on a
need-to-know basis nformation rexating to third
parties 1s rot disciosed without the third parties’
written consent.

Human Rights and Anti-Slavery Statement

IQE 1s committed to respecting the human rights
of ali those working with or for us. We do not
accept any form of child or forced labour and

we will not do business with anyone who falls to
uphold these standards. IQE has a zero-tolerance
approach to modern slavery and s committed
to acting etnically and with integrity « ali of its
business dealngs and relationships and to
‘mplementing and enforcing effective systems
and controls to ensure modern slavery s not
taking place anywhere inits business or in any of
its supply chains. The Modern slavery Act addrosses
the role of businesses In preventing modern slavery
withir ther organisations and in therr supply chadins
‘QF has developed and implemented policies to
compiy with the requirements of the UK's Modern
Slavery Act and our Anti-Slavery Statement can
be found at igepcom.

+ Read more at iqgep.com/responsibility

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Responsible business continued

Our people

Gender diversity

40

Diversity, Equity, inclusion
and Belonging (DEIB)

IQE's population :s mMade up

of different races, genders,
athnicites, backgrounds, religions
and beliefs across our global sites
IQE 15 committed to prowvding
aqual opportunity, fair treatment
and inclusion for all, without
regard to race, gender, age,
religion. ethnicity, identity, sexuaiity,
disability, genstic disposition,
naurodiversity, veteran status,
perspective, experience or any
other aspect which makes an
individual unique Following
Armerico Lemos arrival as CEQ,
we are revisiting our Company
values to make sure we are
cultivating a work envirerment
where different perspectives,
nclusive reiationships and diverse
networks can uniock uniimited
potential for all.

A centrai part of our DEB
commitnent is our desire to
demonstrate inclusive leadership
ancd represent the diversity of our
organisation and the communrities
where we live and work In 2022
we invested in deveioping our
Corrpary cuiture, with our
Executive and Senior Leadershup
Teams baginn og theair own

aarn ng ard cu'tural awarenegss
programres so they car inspre
a cuiture of balonging frorm within
IGQE, ard utirataly drive greater
representation at the nighest
eveals. We sourced Diversity
Partnars across the Group wno
rave o shared interest in DE B
sducat on ard advocacy

We recognise that gendear diversity
rEMOINS an o1going ssue withie
oL dustry, however, we ara
committed to rprovirg our
ger~der baance. ir 2622 our
percentage of ferma’s enloyees
ncreasad from 16% to 18% We are
supporting our Taient Acqu s'tior
Teamr to norease N LSIoN dusing
tne = r ng orocess, witn tne i

of attracting, deve:oo ng and
~stanrg STEM taent and securry
a more diverse poo of orers

Company humber 03745728

We are investing In the success
of women ot IQE with the roli out
of the IQE Women’s Network on
International wWomen's Day

A nighly anticipated employee
resource group, the network will be
focused on sharing .nformation,
supporting development,
gncouraging leadership,
strengthening netwaorks,
uncoverng opportunites and
champiening success for women
across the IQE Group

We calebrate dvarsity through
our cuitural celebration calerdar
Recognising the traditions ard
celebrations that are rrportant
to our employees ~ecaognises and
ambraces the diversity of our
global tearmr and fosters o positive
and communicative ervironment

We are also aiming to build
strategic pbartnersh'ps with diverse
orgdn sctiors and natworks who
share our commitrent te DEIR
and can support us w th our
avolving journey of effective and
susta.nab:e trarsforrmation

in 2022

30%

of vacancies were filled by women,
up from 21% in 2021



“Our employees are at the heart of the success of
IQE and are core to our ability to meet our growth
ambitions. To succeed, IQE will attract, develop,
reward and retain the best talent across the globe.”

william Chin
Intenm Chiet poople Officer

Employee wellbeing

IQE is focused on the physical and
mental heaith of our employees,
particularly after the pressures
brought about over the last two
yedrs oy the global pandemic,

We routinely promote wallbeing
support avdailable through our
employee benefits platforms and
undertake banefits sessions
faciitated by our brokers to ensure
our leaders, pecpie managers and
employess are aware of the
assistance available to them.

sanuary s Benefits Month and

In 2022 we again focused on
commuricating our employse
benefits across the Group, with

an emphasis on what we offer
and how to access and effactively
utilise persanal benefits. IQE
continuously reviews our berefit
offerings to ensure our plans are
attroctive and market competitive
for our employees and, where
possibie, their familes By the and

of 2022, we saw a 104% increqase
in the number of employees
accessing ther benefit oftering.

we also increased our qudlified
nMental Health First Aiders at IQE in
2022 from 10 te 23 (13 in the UK and
10n the US) We recagnise Mental
Heaith Awareness Week, World
Mental Health Day and other key
Mental Wellness days with a -ange
of communications and support,
ncluding a series of webinars for
managers to aid their employees
with harm prevention strategies
and mental health intervention
support when required

Our Employee Assistance
Programmes (LAP) offer 2477
support and Inciude bereavemant
assistance, counselling, legail and
f.nancial support. Earty intervention
assistance is provided througn
axtermar specialsts and erployee
wellness plans, mitigating absence
and aiding returns to work.

1QE ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company numiber 03745726
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Black History Month (UK)

in October we celebrated UK
Black History Month. The
highlight was CEQ Americo
Ltemos hosting a live
convarsation where he
discussed his background, the
journey he has taken with his
career in the technoiogy
inclustry, and how he champions
diversity and inclusion The
event had a fantastic turnout
botn in person and onling, and
faciitated Iots of valuable
discussions In recognition of
the importance of bringing
diversity, equity and ‘nciusion
158ues to the forefront.
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Responsible business continued

Communication and
engagement

In 2022 we engaged with Best
Companies, a ieading employee
engagement specialist who
delivers powerful data and
insights to help positive change
in the workplace.

We undertook our second formal
employee engagement survey
titled 'b-Heard' and were delighted
to receive an 85% response rate.
we achiegved ‘Qne to Waten’
status for the second year running,
which represents ‘Good’ levals of
workplace engagement, as well as
uncovering 3, 2 — and -5tar
functions amongst our Group

We also rarked in the Best
Companies to work for n the
Manufacturing Sector Q3 2022,

The b-Heard feedback encouraged
Ls to create action plans where
greds of improvemeant wera
wtentified These were driven
bottom-up, reflecting what our
employees believe we do wel,
whera thev believe we could close
engagement gaps whilst also
sharing pockets of great practice.
We dra very proud of our One to
watch status which we will seek to
retain and improve uoon. We have
a1 strong desire to acrieve a star
for the Group overall

Procyrement of Workplace in 2020
an intaerngily focused connectivity
platforr developead by Facebook,
Inc, has enabied the continuad
use of grouns, instant messaging
a~d a news feed to encourage
employee communicaton At the
tme of writing, we have 477 users
ard 23 dedicated groups, a 20%
ircrease In users since 2021

Our lzaders and employees alike
utiise the funct onolity to folk,
share and generaly engoge wth
each otrer virtua'y. This nas been
a resourdng success for o
bus:ress and aliovss us to ~ai~tain
41 U -impottant socia. cormector
WSt workirg bybrchiy n 2022,

wa sow 786 posts created with
1428 commaents and 6474 ~eactions
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in 2022 we launched our UK HR
Information Systerm {HRIS) to
support our HR and payroll teams
to effectively manage employee
data and payroil processes. The
system also encompasses an
employee and manager self-
service element, aliowing employeass
to book their annual leave, and
update ther personal infermation
as well as store correspondence
relating to their emplovment.

Empowering and supporting
our talent

IQE attracts the best and brightest
global talent and we work hard to
offer an unpeatable experience,
recruiting, retaning and developing
the best talert in our sector.

We are continuing to use our
Competence Management Systern
whicn encompasses o formal
-earning and assessment grocess
and various traimng and
development for™s, plans and
logs Tramning procasses are now
cormrmunicated withir departments
ard forrralised via our document
contro! systams.

In 2022, 347 of our employees
participated in Personal
Daveloprment Plans with 83% of
employees completing their
targets by the vear end Our Talent
Developrent team wil contnue
to work w.th maragers and
amployeas to effectively identity,
source and faciitate learming and
deveocprment astvities, supported.
where possibie, by government
funding. This irciudes supportng
professional development through
formal qualifications, as weli as
enhancing on-thae-iob k~owledge
and sklls.

I~ partnershio witr Resuits Dxploratior
Sroup and The tngagemeant
Coqacn, IQE contimued ‘eadarsnio
deveioprrent with o focus on
gngagament ercationan
intecgerca. and teamwork r 2022
The -Heard survey sLpoortad our
focus to develop ou” peopls and
we cortirue to do so as we strve
to create engage~ent
apoortunities for al

Company humber 03745726

Learning and Development

In 2022, we celebrated Learning
at Work Week by showcasing the
various ways in which emplovees
can learn and devealop in both in
a professiondl and personal
capacity We hald webinars with
loca! tramng and Further Education
providers as weli as improving the
offering on our iNternai Learning
Management System The vault’;
we have been working with our
global teams to create bespoxe
content tallo-ed to our colleagues
Recently this has included o seres
of Risk and Governance courses,
ard Quanty, Health and Safety
Modules are beirg re-waorked to
-crse awargness and mitigats risk
We have also ergaged with an

P provider to further support
knowledge within this area

Early careers

Over the past year, iQF has
invested time n fostering
relationships with loca, scnools,
coleges and unversities, to
provide education and xnowledge
to students and educatior teaders
or tne semicorductor ingustry
and career offerngs. “rom this, we
have begun to see a gradual rise
n sar-iconductor modu'es in the
schooi curtcui.m Thisis an
rportact step e fais tg QAdrerass
of STM cargers. particu a<y for
studerts from diverse packgrounds,

2022 aiso saw us attend JS and
g careers fars, whach have been
a great sLcoess, securing hires
ard ou'd ng robust taient pipeli~es
We cortrue to partne” wit- alocan
Lnvarsty T Soutn Wa.es to create
content-spec f o coutses to brdge
the sk 's gao




Communities
and social review

Making a positive contribution to the communities in which we live and
work is something that IQE, and our employees, care deeply about. IQE

provides time for each employee to make a difference, with one full or two

half-days paid volunteering entitlement annually. All team members are
encouraged to get involved in activities that give back to their communities

throughout the year.

Giving Something Back

IQE's Giving Something Back Committee was formed to support charitable and community engagement

at all of our global sites, We are focused on a globai approach to giving, but with local exscution.
Each IQE site has a 'Site Champion’ who administers a Giving Something Back budget, making sure we are
supporting the engagements and initiatives that mean the most to our people and their communities

Habitat for Humanity Food bank donations  Taiwdn beach

IQE's Pennsylvania weam one af the first Giving cleanup

supphed a worktorce and Something Back inndtves IGE's team N Tarvan

Qave @ monetary donation wesaunched was a food portcipated N d beaen

to Hattat far Humanity on bank drve at all af our ciean up n Octobor gs a
muitigle ccocasions global sites. This proved o waly 1o give back to their
throughout the year brtital bo vary succassiul with COﬁ"mdf"lt\«’ and moke
far Humanity assists in unned focd and other diftcronce Twenty
proviching comimunity non-penshatles being omployeeas and therr farmily
nousing. Statf painted collectod far both poogle rramibors joined In the avert.
INTCHOr WS, laid flaors, cut and pats alke @ South Far avor tour hours they
and nstalled trim and Waes donations fpicturea) collectod as much rubbish
naiped with dacy building worn spht netwaoen as thoy could, Incluging

Cocrphily Food Bank and

abgndoncd fishing nets. The
Carahift Fond Bank,

benahits of the beoch claan
up were toit By ol and it
was 4 great way W help the
SAVIFOPMICHT QO SACriss
and maet new poeople.
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Angel Tree

In 202 QF Massachusetts
debuted an Angael Troe' 1or
the students at Ldward F
Lodady Preschool in Taunton.
Dua to s overahotoing
suceceass, QL MA again
partcipated i 2022 The
ree was incated on a table
N the by and i1ts
arnamaonts corsisted of
numbered tags that hold
the information specific to a
studontin neod allzeang
gifts 1o be sclacted basnd
an the age, gondor and
ntercsts of the shild.
Conauons wore atsa
matehod Aeth a visa gitt
card that was distr buted to
the childs tamaly Alargside
the ange! Trac gitts we also
colicctad resy or gorthy used
shaddren's canter agsarel
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Responsible business continued

Intellectual property

1QE has a world-leading intellectual property portfolio born
from over 30 years of experience. Our IP strategy mirrors and
complements our broader business strategy and is
concentrated on both core and developing markets.

IQE technology is underpinned

by our intellectuai property (1P}
portfolio. In 2022 we streamlired
our portfolo to better match our
strategic aims and technology
projects. We have around 140
granted patents, with 2022 yielding
eight rew grants and 16 new patent
applications. We have plenty more
N the pipeline with our portfolio
growth targeted to support \QE's
five-year plan and peyond

Our paterts cover all our
techrology developmenrt areas
and are aligned to our market
vetticals Smart Cornected Davices,
Commurications Infrastructure,
ang Autermotive and ndustrial
Cur process know-how the secrats
of our trade which nave been
Jained through more than 30 years
'n the field, ennarces this work and
s closely protected by 1QE

With rigorous internai processes
to dentify cnd review inventions in
our teamrs, we are abla to harvest
nventiors efficiently and to make
strategic dec sions over those that
we protect by patent and those
we protect by trade secrets and
confidentiality. Traring of our staff
2nsures thiat averyone urderstands
the value of our @2 in our technology
anrd products

“A strong, strategic
approach to IP enables
our strategy by
positioning IQE to
articulate its intangible
asset value, whilst
identifying and
minimising risks.”
Victoria Yeomans

Hoge of IP
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IQE's patent applications IQE has more patent
are aligned to our growth families than other
markets pure play epiwafer

companies

IQE’'s patent filing profile is growing and adapting to mirror
the Company strategy

T2025gurnsaro trget gl ard orof v
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Health & Safety review

Dunng 2022, IQE increased its
already considorablo focus on
Environment, Hedlth and Safety
{EHS) in order to drive the necessary
improvements required to support
our future ambitions. Depioyment
of tha Company's EHS strategy
continued, further solidifying the
solid foundations put in place
during 2021 whilst working to evolve
and angn systems and processes
across IQE to ensure they are
world class and fit for the future.

Drive to world class

To drive the journey to worid-class
performance, focus was piaced
on six key pillars which are critical
to achieving our vision:

« V'sible ceadership — Increase
the visibility and engagement
of ‘eadership to help develop
a positive culture
« Governance - implerment robust
governance processes for EHS
- Compliance Assurance
- Implement robust compliance
assurance processes
» Competence - Depioy 0
framework for demonstrable
competence at gl
organisational lavels
Learming Craanisation — Deploy
o frarmework to support sharing
and tearning from events and
Cest practices deross the
organisation

+ Continuous improvement —
Actively seek out best practices
internally and externally to drive
continuous improvement across
EHS. Existing processes are also
regularly reviawed in order to
:dentify opportunities for
improvement

Key approach in 2023

During the coming vear, EHS
initiatives will rermain laser-focused
on conbnuing to deploy our
strategy, drnving towards world-
class performance and developing
a positive EHS culture at all leveis
of the organisation. As IQE iooks

to scatle and achieve our future
revenue targets, EHS systems and
processes are critical to our future
success. A focus on standardisation,
centralsation and preparing cur
sites and the EHS systems for scale
s kay. To support this, o change

in reporting structures will bring
site-based EMS personnel under
the management of the central
EHS function. This will allow for an
expedience of glignment which 1s
critical to our growth trajectory.

Reporting

As part of our drive for continuous
improvement, data reporting
within EHS was further reviewed
during tne past vear and aligned
to ensure cons:stent, comparable
data can be recorded, trended
and analysed, while ersuring key
correchive actions can be tracked
moving forward

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

“As IQE looks to scale
and achieve our future
revenue targets, EHS
systems and processes
are critical to our future
success.”

Scott McKinnon

Hcalth, Safety and
cnvironment Director
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Responsible business continued

Health and safety performance

3

tost time Injuries

20

total injuries

1,630

neoar miss reports] OFls

46

Near missfopportunities vs positive conversations

Dunng the year, the focus within
the business on identifying

and reporting opportunities for
improvernant and naar miss everts
inters fied As an organrisaton.

we realise that by capturing these
lessons and taking sweft actior to
remediate any deficiencies, we can
prevert events and incidents in
the longer term. It 1s Also a key
eement in driving a positve culture
of openness and reportng in the
orgarssation To achieve this,
education actvities were completed
across tha npusi~ess aongside
awarenass- ~QIs ng campaigns
supplemented oy regular raview
anddrve fror ths too of tre
organisatior, Tre nurrber of reports
grew more tnan 3x from the previols
yaor which is a tremendous
acriavement 't the com ng yea-
tms focus wil contirue with an
armponasis oo the gquanty of the
reports e rg dentified.

Company number 03745726

Three of our colleagues sufferad
lost tirre injuries during the year
This was a reducton frorm six the
Drevious year: nowever, das an
organ'sation we stil see th's as
three too many. All of the emplovees
were supported following the
averts and have ali peer able to
return to work on rormal duties

Ore of these injures was
reportable to the reguiator after
the injured empiovee was urable
to attend work carying out normai
duties for seven days. No actan
s taken by the reguiatorn

The rumber of overg, in'uries
('Fc-udi'\g those whcr ied to ost
tme) remma rs fany corstart at
20, a reducton of ora from tre
DrevIious yedr Withir (QF we
arcourage "eportrg of ai rjuries,
N matter how m.nor in order that
they can be ropustly Nvastigdted

to orevert re-ocourrance



The majority of the injuries reported
were very iminor and employees
were able to return to work on
normal duties during the same
shift. All injuries were investigated
to prevent re-occurrence

During 2022, in addition to our
Taiwan facility, a further two of
IQE's sites attained certification to
the 1S045001 Cccupational Health
and Safety standard

2022 Safety performance

This certificate jointly covers two
of the three sites in South Wales,
with the third site scheduled to
recerve certification during 2023
Work is well progressed to ensure
we are positionad to attain
certification acrass our US sites
and the remaining UK site in the
near future.

yodes 31Beinas

2022 EHS performance

2022 J1

Lost Time Injurics 3 §]
alt Injunics {inc. LTls) 20 2
j 2022 o

Neoar Miss OF} 1,630 452
Average per site 163" 45

T Two sites operated for ~six months aach so classed as one site tor

NOTAGING PUIPOSCS,

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 037457256
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Responsible business continued

Environment overview

Environmental performance

Following the attainment of an
IS0 14064 certification |ast year
independently verifying the
Company's greenhouse gas
{GHG) emissions, IQE's E5G
Committee reviewed the collated
data and agreed to further
strengthen the Company's
environmental goals. in 2022, IQE
became a signatory to the
Science Based Targets initiatve,
pubiicly making commitments to
achieve Net Zero and carbon
neutrality by 2050, As part of this
process {QF will be required to
outline our near-term emissiors
reductions plars.

Disappointingly, dunng the vear at
one of our opergtional sites a lirmit
set out ir our operating permit was
exceadad. The excesdance was
vary smail, however, this was rotified
to the relevant authornties in a
timely manner along with details
of the remedial actors taken to
pravent re-cocurrence Following
review oy the local authorities,

no further action was required.

Pleasingly, the focus regarding
the reporting of Opportu~ities for
improvaement and Near Misses
across the business had a postive
effect on environmental reporting
across our sites The average
number of Zovironmenta:
Opporturities or hear Misses
reported incredsad Sx .1 the past
year from 24 average oer site to
12.6. A. of these werg remechated
ard ~west:gatad to prevent
re-occlrence.

ZerQ.
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2022 Environmental performance

2022 20721
Environmental incidents {reportable) 1 o
Environrmental incidents {not reportable) 2 2
NM/OFI onvironmentat 126 25
Average per site 12.6 2.5
Waste generation summary
;r S OIS E CaPeratian (ronmes ) 2022 2021
Landfill (non hazargous) to land 102 121
Recycled 1,548 1.341
Haozardous 236 353
Energy (incincration} 47 13
Total waste 1,933 1,528
Water usage summary
Taalasl aaaler ;g’v‘ (r[ruil,u l;ﬁv”ww) 2022 0
Municipal supply 103,610 120,813
Rocycicd water 373 3,428
Purchased water 647 1,309
Total water used 104,630 125,350
Energy consumption summary
kvery 2022 9.
Gas 17,788,539 19,484,145
Elgctncity 50,014,056 55,514,203

Company numper 63745728




GHG emissions

There was a13.32% reduction in
absoiute emissions for 2022 in
comparnsonr to 2021 This is due to
a numoer of factors, most notably
the ciosure of the Singapore facility
and another smualler site along
with the scalng down of the
Pennsylvaria facility's operations
in preparation for closure. These
organisational consoldation
exercisas resulted in a significant
drop in glectric and gas
constmphion, Other elements such
as air travel witnessed significant
fises during 2022 as the restrictions
mposed as g resutt of COVID were
ifted across the globe.

Emissions data

Inventory summary (tCO,e}

Again, this was not unexpected,
howevaer, such situations will be
rmoritored to ensure they remain
controlled. A smail increase in our
2021 total GHG emissions data was
seen as last vear we were only
able to collate category 1and 2
data This year we were aple to
coilect data for categores 3 ard
4 and we chose to update our
histarical figures with this
additioral ‘nformation.

Certification

IQE successfully achieved
certification for 15O 14064-1for a
second consacutive year in 2022,
This shows we have quantified
and reported our GHG emissions
information to an internationaliy-
recognised I1SO standard Thisis
a requirement for the design,
development, management,
reporting and verification of an
arganisation’s GHG inventory.

(R0 e oy (150 s 1 2022 )
Category . Direct emissions scope ! 3,334 3588
Category 2. Indirect ermissions flom importod enorgy Scope 2

{locaton based method ) 16,751 20.084
Category 3. Indiwrcct emissions frorm trapsportaton 1,083 561
Category 4. Indrect emissions from products uscd by organisation 1,012 L1597
Category 3 Indirect crmissions assockated with the wse of products Scope 3

frorm the organisation 0.00 . Do
Category 9. Indirect cmissions from other sources 0.00 0.00
Total direct emissions 3,334 3,689
Total indirect emissions 18,846 21,902
Total gross emissions 22,180 25,591
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Risk management

Our approach and

appetite for risk

We recognise risk as an inherent
part of our busiress operations
and we approach risk with the
same deliberate, strategic
consideration as other aspacts of
the pusiness. The effective
management of risk contributes
significantly to the successful
delivery of the Group's strategic
plans and objectives. The Group
Risk Committee monitors the risk
environment, In particutar those
risks identified as principal or
emerging risks on a regular basis,
while the Board s responsibie for
the overati stewardship of risk
management and internal control

The Group Risk Committes
considers risks using a top-down
and bottom-up approach,

with the Committee members
obtaining input from around the
business, which together with
oversignt and support from the
Audit & Risk Committee and the
Board, creates an effactive
systern for moritoring, planning
and developing a Group-wide
culture and approach to risk.
The Group Risk Committes will
periodicatty report to the Audit

& Risk Commuttee or the Group's
principal risks and the mitigating
actions being taken to gddress
those risks.

The Group Risk Committes 1s
responsibte for the mantenance
and regular updating of arisk
register which articulates the
Group's principal risks and the
actions being taken to addrass
those risks. The risk register is in
a standardised format and
includes the likstihood of a nsk
materialising, and an assessment
of that risk both before and after
the Group’s mitigation activities

N
[ Board I
Reports to Pas
i Audit & Risk Committee I
Works with PasN
Group Risk Commiittee
\/
Risk Reviews
!
Regular revicws of Group's principal nisks ‘
The Group continucs
to develop its nsk
Risk Assurance management
framework towards o k-
« Specialist functions setting policies ond Three Lures of Defence’ 8
petformirg reviews madel The Group is =3
N focused on ostablishing g
. the nocossary processes 8
- . and irternal experise [~
Risk Register “or the first anc second =
) ) ircs of deferce arc ~
« Group risk regisior mamtained ond reviewed Ly will thereatter look to

Sroup Risk Commitzee

Sres. business units & support funcuons provide

specific nsk registers fof revievs

Bottom-up reviews

TN

Operating sites, business units, support functions, R&D

establist an ir-emal
aucit furctior

50
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Principal risks and uncertainties

The table below sets out the Group's principal risks and describes the likeithood, potential impact and the
Group's mitigation measures for those risks. We have also identified the direction of change from 2021

IQE operates in a
highly controlied
and regulated
environment due
to the nature of the
materials used in
its manufacturing
processes.

Major health and safety incident and/or major accident to the environment = @ @
Mitigation Effect
+ Strong internal controls, including technical Harm to IQE's people or the
and engineering controf Measures environment, reputational
« Continuous iMproverrent of health, safety and domage regulatery investigation
environment managemant systems and/or legal procecdings. fines

« Continuous auditihg and monitoring of and penalties,

production systems and cguipment and closc
dawn of audit getions

= Only trained and compaetent persons permitted
to work with potenticlly harmful materials

» SO 14001 for alt operational sites

Loss of key people

Y@@

IQE’'s people are
fundamental to its
success and IQE
has a number of
individuals in

Mitigation Effect

« Competitive reward schemes including Quiality issucs, production issues,
comprehensive benefits and an all employee technology dovelocpment delays,
share eption scheme wage inflatien

« Employce communication and engagement

actions, accident
and other
unauthorised
daccess.

key roles. strategy Talent development and retention pfans

= Successton management

« Corporate processes and infrastructure

Cybersecurity -@E
Cybersecurity Mitigation Effect
i i isks from ) - ;
mCIludmg rs i ,O = Investrnent in people, processes and technology Operational disruption, loss of
maiware, Malielous | . 10y porry vulnerability assessments, testing and intoflectual property, foss of data.

ciose down of actions
- Statf training and 1T poelicies regarding usc of IT
and systems

Intellectuat Property

-0®

Infringement or loss
of IQE's intellectual
propetrty rights. IQE's
intellectual property
rights are a core
element of its

competitive offering.

Mitigation Effect
« Patent strategy Degradation of IQE's competitive
« Proactive ond rigorous defence of 10E's rights advantage. loss of market

Appropriate contractual confidentiality obligotions apportunity, significant legal focs

and controls around the shanng of sensitive
infarmation
Internat controls to protect IQE's confidential
infarmation

Key: Likelihood ¥ ow ‘= ‘edium & Hign
Trend @ increased rsk @ Decreased rsk @ No change to risk @ New rrsk

Impact @ Low @ Medium @ Hign

IQE pic Annual Repart and Accounts 2022 )
Compdany number 03745726
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Risk management continued

Breach of {egal and regulatory requirements

[=e®

IQE operates on a
glebal scale and
must ensure
compliance with
laws and
regulations
wherever we do
business.

Mitigation

Eftect

Global monitoring of commercial arrangements and
agreements

Glecbal poficics and procedures to ensurc
comphance with our legal ocbhgations  particularty
around, health, safety and environment, taxation,
cxport controls and ant bribery and corruption laws
Giobal whisteblowing policy

Monitoring and reporting of legal ond regulatory
1ssucs to the Audit & Risk Committec

Harm 16 IQE's people or the
cnvirgnment, reputational
damage, regulatory investigation
and, or legal proceedings. fincs
and penaltics.

International trade compliance

[+®®

Changes in
international export
controls laws which
impact IQE’s ability
to serve globat
markets.

Mitigation

Effect

Continued development of products and
technoiogies which can be supplied to o number of
different geographical markets in compiiance with
oxport control laws

Diversification of customers and products

Use of production cqguipment which is subject to
lesser oxport contral restrichons

Manitoring of changes in cxport contrel jaws

Loss of market opportunity
leading to reduction in
revenucs and profit

Greater geopolitical conflict

BEIE

Increasing
geopolitical risks
leading to customs
disputes and trade
restrictions ie. those
between USA and
Ching, and the
ongoing conflict
between China and
Talwan, may
constrain global
trade and
semiconductor
supply specifically.

Mitigation

Effect

Ensure that 1QE's products reman world leading
through investrment in opportunitics identificd ir
product roadmap

Progctve customoer engagement including dirgct
engagement with ond customers

Diversification through new markets, now products
and new customers

Diversification of supply through IQF's gocographically
spread manufactunng sites

Technology and eguipment rocdmap planning to
maintain comphance with trade restrictions
Multiple sourcing for key monufactunng meuts
Pursumg lorg term commitments from IQE's
custoemors

Loss of market share, pnce
crosion, reduced sales volume
ana reduced profitakifity.

Customer concentration

[Fo®

High level of
customer
concentration with
the majority of IQE's
revenues derived
from a small
number of key
customers.

Mitigation

Effect

52

Customor diversification 1o reduce extent of reliance
on kev customers

Froduct diversification with exisurg and new
custormers

Market diversificaton throughk news glebal markers
and neve preduct apportuniiies

stratcgy as a maenals spocichst, cnablirg sepply
acrass the market

Risk of loss of market share,
product volume ard reduced
sufes ana profitability

Company number 03745726




Insufficient cash flow

01O

Insufficient cash
flow generation to
underpin any
capitalinvestment
that might be
needed to exploit
business
opportunities,

Mitigation

Effect

Failure of new producte

« Capital structure strategy The Group completed a
£31,098.545 cquity raisc on 18 May 2023

« Capital investment strategy including management

of credit facilties The Group extended its Rovolving
Credit Facthty with HSBC Bank until May 2026 on
17 May 2023

» Llong term business planning to determine

investrment pricritics and phasing of investments

» Cash flow forccasting and working capital

managernent

Inability to cxploit opportunitics
anc grow resulting in lower
revenuc and profitabillity.

B

New products fail to

Mitigation

Effect

deliver expected
revenue and
profitability.

« Engaging with customoers carly i the product
development ifecycle to align new product and
technolegy dovetopment with customer
requircments

+ Quabfying new products with customers and

investment In capacity (o support customer
qualiflcation and R&D

+ Maintaining a clear product roadmap which cnsures
that IQE remains at the forefront of now technology

Lower than cxpected revenuc and
profit growth, reduced abdity to
Invest.

Critical supplier disru

ption

A@®@e

Disruption in the

Mitigation

Effect

supply of equipment
or materials from
critical suppliers
where there are
limited or
constrained
alternative supply
sources.

+ Llong term agreements with antical supplicrs
Qualifying multiple supplicrs

« Capacity and stock planning

- Forward buying of utlity contracts

Impacts on producton resulting
In lower revenue and profitabibty.
Increased cost of production

IT transformation

-0

Transformation of IT

Mitigation

Effect

systems or retention
of existing legacy IT
systems causes
disruption to IQE's
business

Key:

» Developmoent and implementation of IT fandscope to
support IQE's growth

+ Incrementolimprovemnments to existing IT systems

- Solution due dikgence and vendor partnenng

« Senior stakeholder ownership

+ Programmce reporting ond structured programme
governance

» Extensive planning or business charge requirements
and time commitmenrts from SMEs

Likelihood ¥ Low = Medium & High

Busiress disruption or escalating
costs resulting in lower revenue
and; or profitability

Trend @ Increased rsk @ Decreased sk @ No change to risk @ New risk

Impuct @ Low @ Mediurm @ High

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Risk management continued

insufficient liquidity

ER

©®

Insufficient liquidity
or cash funding
availabie to meet
obligations as they
fall due.

Mitigation

Effect

54

The Group prepdres regular financial forccasts te

foresecable futdre. These forccasts are revicwed and
approved by the Board Based on these forecasts.
oppropriate tunding and liquidity solutions are put
n place in order to ensure that approprnate cash
fquidity and funding headroom 1s maintained to
mact financial obligations as they fali due

« The Group's net debt (excluding lease liabilities and
fair value gainsilosses on denvative instrurnents)
position increased to £15.248,000 at 31 December
2022 The increase in net dobt pnncipally reflects the
Group's mvestment activitics where investment in
capital expenditure, technology developrment and
IT systems has exceeded cash gencrated from
cperatuons
The Group’s trading in Q1 2023 has expericnced an
acccleration of the market softness that has
impacted 2022 with weaker demand and a reduction
in customoer orders and torecasts that s expected to
result in o dechine i 2023 rovenuc yeoar on vear In this
context, the Group has

+ Extonded its $35m USD Revolving Credit Faciity with
HSBC Bark until May 2026

« Compicted ar equity fundraise on 18 May 2023 for
£30.000.00C and o REX retail offer for £1.098.546

+ These two capital structure actions, which were
complcoted in May 2023, ensurc that the Group s able
to forocast sufficient iquidity hoadroom and credit
facility covenant compliance in both basc case and
severe but plausible downside scenanes for the
forecast peried ehaed 31 December 2024

Company number 03745726

Going concern nsk and
evaluate its funding and liguidity requirements for the reputational damage



Glahal acnnnmic downturn and semiconductor industry cyclical contraction - @ @

The slowdown of the | Mitigation Effect
lobal economy wi . :
glo , c y will - Cost reduction and cash proservation actions and Reduction in revenue and
Conque toatfectall]  controls profitability wiath corresponding
businesses across - Captai expenditure controls cashflow impact
the globe. In + Inventory management
addition, the global |. customer and supply chain intelligence
semiconductor « short and long term financiol forecasts
industry isina + Business diversification strategy

period of cyclical
inventory reduction
which is expected to
last through at lcast
the tirst half of 2023.

Key: Likelihood ¥ Low = Medium A High
Trend @ Increased risk @ Decreased risk @ No change to risk @ New risk

Impact @ Low@ Medium @ High

Russia & Ukraine conflict

The ongoing conflict between Russia and Ukraine is demonstrative of the increasingily contested
geopolitcal environment. IQE has been, and will continue to be, impocted by higher energy prices which
are, in part, a result of the conflict. Higher inflation and the higher nominal interest rates used by national
governments to combat inflation are expected to have an impact on IQF consistent with the effects felt
globalty.

Climate risk

IQE 18 in the process of building the required processes to support the identification and assessment of
climate risks. IQE supports the TCFD framework and will develop disclosures in line with the TCFD's
recommendations. Our first TCFD statement will be in our Annual Report published in 2624 and will be
supported oy our very first sustamnability report.

IGE plc Annugt Report and Accounts 2022
Cempany humber 03745726
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Risk management continued

Long-term viabili

Viability statement

As required by provision 31 of the
UK Corporate Governance Code
2018, the Board has assessed the
prospsects of the Company over a
five-vear period, considernng the
Group's current financial position,
business strategy and the resuits
of it performing a robust
assessment of emerging and
principal risks {see pages 51 to 55).

The Board believes that a five-vear
perod is an appropriate time
frame for assessing the Group's
fonger-term viability. This period is
coveraed by the Group’'s stratedic
pianning horizon and considers
the nature of the Group’'s prncipal
risks. The Board beleves that a
five-year period reflects a penod
of time over which informat:on
and forecasts concerning
demand for the development,
qualification and production of
compound semiconductor wafers,
1s considered reasonaply reliable.
N mMaking this assessment, the
Directors nave taken account of
the Group’s cutrent strategy,
funding arrangements and ability
to raise new finance in mMost
market conditions If raquired and
ncludes the Board's view that the
Group will be able to rerew or
refindnce its existinrg £28,688000
($35,000,000) revolving credit
facility agreement wnich expires
in May 2026

The Board's key criteria for
consider.ng the Group’'s viabiity is
the mairtenance of a net cash
position or the ability to operate
within agreed debt arrangements,
cdemonstrating that the Group
wouid be aple to meat its llabities
as they fail due

whuist g of tme risks idertified or
oages &l to 55 of this Arnuat
rRaport coud have ar impact on
the Group's performance, in
making this assessmert. the
Drectors have considerad the
following issues wn.ch could
threaten the business mode.,
future parformance, solvercy ard
nquidity of the Group and wh.cn,
gver the magnituda of ther
potertia wmpact, the 3card
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considers appropriate for the
purposes of this assessment

= the current semiconductor
Industry and economic outlook,
which the Directors’ balieve
presents a temporary but
sigrificant challenge to the
business N 2023 where market
softness, weaker demand and o
reduction in customer orders
and forecasts 1s expected to
rasult in o significant year-on-
year decline in revenueg; and

+« a matenal escalation in
geopolitical tensions, particulary
In respect of any potential
conflict between China and
Taiwan, as o risk that could have
a significant impact on the
globai semiconductor \industry.

To ensure \QF continues to be wel
positioned to exploit opportunities
within an industry that is forecast
to continue to grow in accordance
with strong historical long-term
inclustry trends, the Directors’ have
completed tha following staps in
the post balance sheet pernod to
strengthen the balance sheet of
the business. This includes the
refinancing of the Group's
F28,688,000 (835,000,000) mult-
currency ravolving credit facility
and the successful £31.0898,546
equity fundraise These steps will
provide the Group with the
rnecessary .1quidity to continue
tradirg during the current
samiconductor market downturr,
orovide sufficiert headroom to
protect aga nst a later than
forecast recovery from the market
downturn and allow the Group to
contnue to nvest 'n ts growth
and divers fication strategy

in order to deaver the short and
longer term Diar the Grouon Has
taker a numbe- of actions to
-atonalise cost in order to
rantain irvestment which s
ailgred witn a clearly def ned
technoiogy and product roadmags
that s supported by o
combiratior of strategic
consolidat on of the Group's
marufacturing s'tes, capitai
investment in manufacturryg
capacity anchinvestreant in rext

Company number 03745726

generation compound
semiconductor resedrch and
development. Cost rationalisation
and efficiency saving actions
include staff redundancies,
operational efficiencies and
recluctions in areas of
discretionary expenditure whiist
the completed closure of the
Group's Singapore facility and the
announced closure of the
Pennsylvania (US) facility, with the
resultant consolidation of
rmolecular beam epitaxy (MBE)
capacity into the Group’'s North
Carolina {US} site, will deiver
improved production efficiency
and margins in the medium to
long term. Capital investment in
manufacturing capacity at the
Group's sites in Newport (UK).
Massachusetts (US) and Hsinchu
{Tawan), combined with further
capital investment plannad in GaN
relcated capacity across the Group,
provides capacity for growth that
is aigned with the Group's
strategy and 'ts techrology and
product roadmap. This investment
in GaN will underpin the Group's
diversification into advanced
dispiays and power etectronics
segments of the compound
sermiconductor market.

Stress tests and scenario analyses
to determine the Group's viablity
have peen performed as part of
the assessmant The assessment
takes account of the post year
2nd actions implemented by the
Directors to mitigate the fnancial
impact of current market softness,
ncluding the resu'ts of the
compieted refinancing of the
Group's £28,688,000 (535,000,000)
mutti-currency revolving cradit
facility and the successfui
£31,098,345 equity fundraise. in
oerforming these tests, the Goup
considered a severe but plaus:be
downside scenario In wrich tre
Group's business performarce is
adversely affected by a siower
recovery 1N the oroader

sem .conductor .ndustry agned
w'th Its going concern "2view and
o reverse stress test extendad
ovar the longer five-year plan
penod. The Board ~ave signed off




on a strategy and five-year plan
to grow and diversify revenues
over the five-year period. This
growth will be generated from a
combination of the Group’s
existing manufacturing capacity
and investment in new capacity,
funded from a combination of
rmproved operational cashflows
and additiona! finance which the
Board beliovo can be raised from
a variety of sources. Qver the
penod to 2027, a reverse stress
test demonstrates that in the
event that operational cash flows
or funding for investment in new
capacity beyond the going
concern review period to

31 December 2024 1s not available,
forecast revenue generated from
existing manufacturing capacity
could fall by 30% before q typical
leverage covenant tast of 3x
would be breached.

A materidl escalation in the
geopolitical tensions relating to
China and Taiwan, in particular
any escalation into military
conflict, could have a material
impact on both the Group and the
wider semiconductor industry
Given the wide range of potential
scenarios, and the unpredictability
inherent in this risk, the potential
‘mpact of this risk has not baen
estimated by the Directors.
Notwithstanding the high level of
uncertainty, the Directors are
confident that the Group's globa!
site portfolio and the Group’s
growth and diversification
strategy will sufficiently mitigate
the range of potential impacts

The Board confirms that it has a
reasonable expectation that the
Company will be able to cortinue
in operatiocn and meet its hapilities
as they fall due over the five year
period to 31 December 2027

This strategic report has peen
approved by the Board and
sigred on their bebalf by

Phil Smith
Choirman
22 May 2023

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Board of Directors

Strong governance
and leadership

Phil Smith CBE, FREng,
FIET (65)
Chairman

®®

Phil Smith joined the QE
Board in 2016 and took cver
as Chairman in April 2019
and Executive Chairman
from September 2021 to
January 2022.

Praviouslhy he was apponted
Chairman st Sisco for tha UK

ir 20 6 atter aight yoars as
o s Chiet Ixecutve Ho s
also the Chairman of Innovate
Ux and Chairman af the Tech
Partnorship, Addionally, he sits
on the Board of the Natonal
Contre tor Universities and
Business (NCUB] M7 Smith hears
@ 35 yoar rack record in the
technology ndustry :n leading
rompames ncluding Phiips
Clactrorues and BN, As Chiet
Cxecutve and now Sharman
of Cisco ho 'oads around 5506
peaple inthe Uk and reland.
He created Cisco’'s Briush

Innas aton Gateway (BIG)
programma as A logacy of
wondon 20 2 to spark nanamde
ngoenuity, amirion and growth
through technology
antre.pronaurshp I Scptember
20 4 he was awarded an
tlianorary Doctorate Dy
girmmnghaes Sity Jniversity
~red for =i outstanding
Sontriputior (Gothe 1T rAustry
1 ceoder among leaders”

Im Mareth 200 Mr Seraith o Aas
avrardod an ororary Degrae
ot Doctor of 5 by the
dgriversity o W araicx and n

2C 6 an Honoron, Jngrne of
Daoctor of Science by his alma
mater Flasgo MIYArsIty.

le o haondu nthe 20 9
Queen's Birhday rroncars Lis
sethothe aveard f O Ammamdor
=i the Oracr ot the Brisn
Crpire [CBLY ¥or sorviccs to
rernollgy business ard skills
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Ametico Lomos {55)
Chief Executive Officer

Arnerico joined IQE from
the executive team ot
GlobdlFoundries Ine., a
New York headquartered
semiconductor designer
and manufacturer.

AMernco Lemaos joined 1GL N
January 2022 from the cxccutive
toam at GlobalFoundries, one
of the warld's leading
semiconductor manufacturers
Ag GI's Senior Vica Brosident of
Busnoss Devalopment tor Asik
Pacific and China Country
President Mr Lamas Wwas
responsible tor driving tha
rsiness's ethoency and growin
N these cntcal markets Prior
to this, he was Semor vVice
Prosident at Qualcomm.
responsibic for 1ts data center
business Baforo joming
Qualcomm, Mrlemos Wwas
vice President of Riatform
Engirecring at intel responsibla
for strategis ventures with Shing
SEMICONGUCTOr COMmPamcs
from 2008 1o 20 Y. Bofore Intel,
he held leadership rolos with
Texas Instraments Quania
Cczmputr:r N Taivan anc
Skywvorks Nrlemos holds o
Mastor of Scionees, tlactramcs
and Computars degroe frons
Looe Hatonale Supaneere do
Saencas appliquens otde
Technoiogie [ENSSAT) IR
Lanmon France

Tim Pullen BA, ACA (45}
Chief Financial Ofticer

Tim Pullen joined IQE as the
Chief Financial Officerin
February 2019. Prior to this, Mr
Pullen was the Chief Financial
Official of Arm Limited, a
global semiconductar and
software desigh company
ewned by Softbank Group.

Bafors jining arm e wuas
Finance Director at 02
Taletonica LK, where ha hald
o varety of scnior inancial
positons including
responsibility for Technolaagy
Operauons B2B ana Digital
sogments and Finance
Cporatons. In connecuon wiih
his time at OZ, Mr, Pullen also
neld roles as a Non-Executive
Dirgctor at Tosco Mobile, 0273
joint venture aath Tasco, and
was a Director of Cornerstons
Tslecommunicaticns
infrastructure Limitad, Q2's
neEtA ok shanng ;oirt vonturs
with Vadatore MrPullen has
also worked In a numiboer of
tcchnology and seovices
businesces. neluding Sorco
Fujtsy and ol Mr Fullen s a
Chartorod acocountant and
qualticd wth Erst & Young.

Company number 03745728

Dr Drew Nelson CBE, BSc,
PhD, FREng (68}
President and

Non Executive Dircctor

E

Dr Drew Neison has over 30
years’ experience in the
semicenductor industry ina
varisty of research and
managsrial positions. .

Folowng a PhD in
Sermiconductor Physics, ho
[oined 8T Research Laboratones
n 98 leacding the group
resporsible far tha dovelopment
of advanced optosiectronic
davices for spucal fibre
COMMUMGCatons He
sulzsaquently managed the
teohnalogy rarafer from BT 10
Agiicnt for mass production

i co-founded CPIin 988
Lyhich becarmc 1QE N 988
and Aas appainted Chiet
Exccutive Cffeor of IQL plein
April 399 untit Sepromber 202
Cr Nelson has heid sevaral
Non-Txocutive Drectorship
roles, and sarved on saveral
govarnrrent and iIndustry bodios
g racenved an OBE 0 200 for
services te the electranics
Irdustry Heis currentiy a
rmamber of the high level
group apeonted by the 2C ta
oyerseo the mpiementation of
€0y Enabiing T3 sehnologies
(KLCTs, trougnout Eurons




Key for Committee membership

A Audit Committes member

R Rcmuncratron Committes memisor

N Nomination Cormmittee moemiber

EEnvironmaental Social & Govarnance Committee memiber O Chair of Committee

carol Chesney FCA (60)
Semior independoent
Director

@ R N

Carol Chesney joined IQE's
Board in May 2015 andwas
appointed as o Senior
Independent Director in
November 2020,

Sinca QOctobaor 20 2 Mrs Chesney
has served as a Non-xecutive
Cwrector and Chair of the Audit
Committens of Rerishay ple.

In addipon, shais a Non-
Excoutive Director and Charr
of the Audit Commitices of
fnagination Tachnologies
Humtng ple and Bitfg ple,

Until 20 4 Mrs Chesney served
as the Company Secretary of
Halma plc, a FTSE 00 health
safety and environmental
technology group, having also
served as the group's Financicl
Caontrollar. Dunng her ime at
ildlma, Mrs Chasnay's role
neluded corparate governaras
‘agal complance aquity
noentives, ponsions, mternal
audit management, taxation,
wropcrty health and satety
complionce, enviranmental
reporting and anti-brbery and
COrURUGN ComMpuanca hrs
Chesney s alfehow of thoe
nsttute of Chartered
Accountants :m Crgland and
woiles and guakbed it
Arthur Andérsen < the UK

Victoria Hull {60)
Non Executive Director

® v a

Anexperienced Non-
Executive Director, Victoria
Hullis currently serving
Non-Executive Directorship
and Remuneration Committee
roles for listed technelogical
companies including
Aiphawave IP Group ple and
Network International
Holdings plc.

Victord 1g aiso the Senior
Indapendant Diractor for Ultra
Eloctronics |oldmgs pie. Pricy
to these appointments, Ms Hul
hold an executive directorship
at Invenays now Schnadar
Eloctnc. Hawing worked i d
vaneaty of giebal companies
at Exceutive Commuttoo or
Board levael her appointmant
to the Board of IQE brings an
nxtensive undestanding of
legal commercial and
govarnance matters. Victorna
has a strong background n
corporate finonca and bogan
har carser s o tramnag solaitor
ot Shittor< Shanee LU

sir Derek Jones KCB {70)
Mon Exccutive Director

aaubpuianoh sypiodion

E R N A

Sir Derek Jones KCBis Chair
of Keolis UK, the international
transport company; he isalso
Chair of the Prince’s Trust
inWales.

Heo 1s also an independant
advisor at Cardift University
where he s an Honarary Fellow
and Professor and a Vice
President of Carditt Busimass
Clut> Sir Derek was the
Formancnt Secrotary of the
Welsh Governmant until
Fepruary 20 7 Sir Darek spant
the carler part of his
government carcar :n Whitenall,
workng at ik Treasury and
the Departmaent tor Trade &
industry, wheare he headed

tha Far East Trade Desk In
government in Wales he also
sarved ds Director ot Fingnee
and Dircctor of Econormie
Aftairs, during which tme he
Wwas instrumeantal in aecuring
ajor Imard mvestrment
projects, partculariy from
Jopan and the USA. Outsige
government, Sir Derek wsas
Director of Businass & Stratogir
Fartnerships at Cardsff
University, responsible for
socunng long-term
collaborations with tha privatre
soctor |t was macle
Componion of the Crder of
the Bath (CB) in 2009 and
suscquently Knight
Commander (KCBYin 20 4 for
services W cconomic and
social canditans Sir Derck s
160 the Director responsiblo
for employoc engagement

IQE ple Annuai Report and Accounts 2022 59
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Corporate governance

Chairman’s
Governance
overview

“The Board
is focused
on delivering”

Phil Smith
Charman

Dear Shareholders,

fam pleased to introduce 1QE's Governance
Report on behalf of the Board. The Board 1s
collectively responsible for IQE's long-term
success and hence committed to conducting
business responsibly, mo'\ntammg high
standards of corporate governance, and to
aspiring to the highest levels of quality in
everything it does

I'mn conrfident the Board's contnued focus on
these areas will sLpport IQE's performance
andits position e the market, and wil enanle
‘tto grow and embrace its opportunities as
trey arise.

The Bodrd s committed to driving IQt’s
‘ong-term obiectives ard to overseeirg 'QL's
operatiors to ensure competent ard prudent
management. The approacn to governarde
is set by tne Board. charging the txecutive
teadersh.o Team win the responsibl ty to
ersure that tre approach is effactively
mpiemertad across IQE's globa. business

T has Daer My Orvilege to continue to lead
the Board through 2022 as {QE laurched s
five-vear par at a vary successfu Caoita:
Marxets ODay or 9 November 2022 Toe Boa~d
ard the Executve ars focused or deliverrg
for a'i of IQE's stakeholiders

&0
Company nurnber 03745726




Board changes in 2022

The Board went through a humtber
of changes In 2020 and 2021 and
consequently was stable throughout
2022 with no changes to the Board
or any of the Committess, other
thar the appointmeant of Americo
Lemes as Chief Executive Officer
which was reported n last year's
Annual Report.

Board evaluation

The Board has a well-established
process for undertaking an annual
review of the performance of the
Board, its Committees and the
Chair. This yeanr, the Board
selected BoardClic to complete an
extarnal evaluation. There is no
connection between BoardClic
and any of the Directors. The
Board has followed the steps set
out in the graphic belaw.

More detaits on the findings from
the evaluation are outiined on
page 63.

lencourage all of our shareholders
to engage with us ahead of

the AGM which will be held on
wednesday 28 June 2023. Notice
of, and details of the arrangaments
for, the AGM will be provided to
shareholders at the usual time.

I am confident that the steps we
have taken through 2022 will make
a strong positive contributien to
IQE as we drive to achieve the
vision and godals we have set.

1

Phil Smith
Chairman

23 May 2023

“The Board is
committed to driving
IQE’s long-term
objectives and to
overseeing IQE's
operations to

ensure competent
and prudent
management.”

Board evalucation

|

Stage 1 Chair and Compuany Secretary agree process and selection

Planning of preferred external evaluator

Stage 2 evaluator discusses evaluation process with Chair

Briefing by external evaluator and Company Secretary

| ~

Stage 3 Evaludtor sets scope of review, reviews prior evaluation

Evaluation results, holds meetings with individual Executive and Non-
Execulive directors and benchmarks against other boards

Stage 4 Draft report discussed with Chair and Company Secretary

Reporting

Stage 5 Finalised report shared with the Board and discussed at

Review Board meeting.

Stage 6 Board agrees actions to take forward,

Actions agreed

~N

Stage 7
Implementatior

Actions mpiemented a~d monitored as part of three-year
evaiuation cycle.

IQE pic Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726
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Corporate governance continued

Governadance structure

I Shareholders I

l

1 1QE Board

I

[

|

Audit & Risk Nomindations Remuneration ESG Committee
Committee Committee Committee
Responsibilities: Responsibilities: Responsibilities:  Responsibilities:
Reviowing .+ Roviow = Evaluate "+ Develop and
financial compaosition of pertormance and monitor the
reporting and the Board effcctiveness of cxecution of IQE's
disclosures ¢« Succossion Chief Exccutve ESG stratoegy
+ Reviewing cudit planning for the Officer and Chicf - Oversce the
effectivencss Board and senior Financial Officer communication
« Assessing internal rmanagerment - Roviow and of the Company’s
controls and nsk - Roviow approve ESG activittes with B
o management developmoents in principlos of oll stakcholders g
o + Adwvising on corporate IQE's LTIP o
‘g external auditor governagnce « Maintaming g
[=] digioguc with E
'3" IQE's shareholders o
- on remuneration =
policy -2
+ S5ee page 65 + See page 70 + Sge page 71 + Seo page 85
Chief Executive Officer |
|
[ Executive Leadership Team |
[ Operating Sites | [ Business Units I | Functions Research &
S~ Development
Role of the Board Strateqy + Monitored performance and

Tre 3oard s responsibie for the

overal conduct of IQE's busiress

and the Directors have
responrsidilitias undsr both the

Cormpany’s Articles of Association
and UK company aw Tre Bcard

deiegates day-to-day

managemert of iQE to tre Chief
Executive Officer and trs fxacutive

Leadership Team.

Tre primary tasks of the Board n

2022 mouded

62

Revewed charenged a~d
approved the Group's strategy
for the five-vear pericd 2023

to 2027

Regu.cr reviews of key business
decisiors and t-elr impact or
the Group's strategy

Operations

Ragularly received opearatord,
rcuding pealth, safety ard
ervircnment, uddates at
schedu ed mestings

Company number 03745726

provided chatlenge 11 key areas
of aperatiors

Leadership and people

.

worzed with the Chef Execulive
Off:cer to rev-ew IQE's 'gadersnip
team

Supported tne Group's
leadersh.p conference




Board and Committee attendance

At ackisk  Remuineration Florrsastions
Bowral COmMNIEES Crornrreliee: ot
Number of meetings in 2022 9 4 2 “
Attendance
Exscutive
Mr Amenco temaos 9 ] ]
Mr Tim Pullen 9 | ] ]
Non-Executive
Mr Phi! Smith g9 | 2
Mrs Carot Chesney 9 4 2
Sir Derek jones 9 4 2
Ms Victoria Hull g 4 2
Lr Androw Netson 3 o u

© The Nominations Committee met on an intormal basis throughout the year, ottan tallowing the cenclusion of Baard meatings
W Not o member of the Committee or not required to attend meaetings.

Finance

+ Reviewed, approved and
menitored progress against the
financial plan for the 2022
financial year

+ Monitored, challenged and
approved capex and other
significant capital expenditure
{‘capex)

+ Approved the Annuatl Report,
half-year resufts and interim
trading updates

« Considered and approved IQF’s
going concern and viapility
statements

Governance and ethics

+ Carried out an external Board
evaluation, discussed the output
with the Board and agreed
areas for improvement

« Recewed and reviewed feedback
from instituticnal investors

+ Reviewed the requirements of
the 2018 UK Corporate
Governance Code and areas of
non-conformity

* Regular meetings petween the
Non-Executive Dirgctors only

Independence

Trne Board considers that, with the
exception of Andrew Neison, all of
the Non-Executive Directors are
independent in character and
judgemaeant and fres from any
business or other relationship that
could materially interfere with
sxarcising that judgement Andrew
Nelson was gppomted as President
and Non-Executive Director in 2021
following his transition frorm Chief
Executive Officer.

The Board is also satisfied that
there 's no compromise to the
independsnce of. and nothing
which would give rise to conflicts
of interest for, those Directors

who serve as Directors on other
company boards or who hoid
other external appointments.

The Board considers potential for
conflicts of interast at every Board
rmeeting and ensures that Directors
oresent sufficient information for
those to be reviewed

Appointment and time
commitment

The Chairman and each of the
other Non-Executive Directors
have etters of appointment

The Chairmarn's ietter of
appontment sets out the time
commitment expected of hm.
The other Non-ixecutive Directors’
letters of apoointment sat out

a minimum expscted time
commitrment but do not set out

a fixed tme cormmitrment

IQE plc Annual Repart and Accounts 2022
Compaony number 03745726

The Non-Executive Directors are
expected to allocate appropriate
time to IQE to perform their

duties and to make themselves
avaitable for alt regutar and ad
noc meetings. The Beard believes
each of the Non-Executive
Directors has sufficient time to
perform their duties.

Board evaluation

The Chair and Company Secretary
facilitated an external review of the
Board during 2022, using BoardClic
as the externai provider, The process
used in the process 1s explained in
the graphic on page 61 The process
identfied the following key arecs
for action and attention.

* Review of the Board's
composition to assess the right
skills and expernence redguired to
support the five-year plan

= Improve Board dynamics
through improved information
flow and in-person mestings

= Improve engagement with staff
and the Board’s understanding
of orgarisational health

+ =efine Board KPIs to improve the
Board's maonitoring of businass
performance

63
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Corporate governance continued

UK Corporate Governance
Code compliance

IQE complied throughout 2022 with
the prneples and provisions of the
UK Corporate Governance Code

2018 except n the following areds.

Provision 17

IQf does not currently maintam

a succession oian for the Company
Secrstary or ali senior managerment
Tmediately below Board ievel I0E
will work to develop sucr plons
sased on merit and objective
critena. As part of its consideration
of devei.oped succession plans,
the Nominations Committes wili
cons.der the tnkage of its diversity
ob’ectives with Company strategy
and the gerder nalarce of thosz
in senior managaent and their
direct reports

6a

Provision 33

The Remuneration Committee has
responsibility for determining the
poicy and setting remuneration
for the Executive Directors and the
Chairman. it also has responsibility
to recormmend and monitor the
poicy, level and structure of
remuneration for serior
management. Howsver actual
remunaration for senior
managerment and the Combpany
Secretary (notiﬂg that the Corpany
Secretary is part of tne Executive
-eadersrip Team and senior
managernent) is set and
determined by the CEO 1n
sorsultaton with the Group's Cheef
Paople Officer and appropriate
exte-nai gdvice and bercamrarking.

Provision 36

Share options granted to the
executive Directors urder QEs 1 T2
ara subiect to total vestirg and

Company number 03745726

nolding periods of three years.

‘n addition, Executive Directors
are subject to a minimum holding
requirement equai to 200% of
therr pase sa.ary and wili have a
post-employment shareholding
requirement for two years. The
minimum foiding will be equal
to 200% of base salary in the first
year post-empioy~ent, "educing
to 100% of basa saary in the
second year

IQE's aporouch aigns wit~ ~arxet
practice across iQE's peer g-oup
on AM and tne Rermurerntion
Committee considers the current
nhoding periods to oe the night

oa ance petwear incentivising
Execubive Directors and algning
with the intarests of the Sroup's
staxehoiders

A copy of tne 2018 Uk Corporate
Governance Code is avalable at
frcorgLc




Audit & Risk Committee Report

Audit & Risk Committee
Chair's introduction

“l am pleased to present the Report of
the Audit Committee, which provides a
summary of the Committee’s role and
activities during the 2022 financial year.
The Audit Committee continues to play
a vital role in ensuring the integrity of
our financial statements, the
effectiveness of our risk management
processes and internal controls, and in
evaluating the performance of the
external audit process.”

Carol Chesney
Chair

1QC ple Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

The Boord considers the
maintenance of high standards in
its governance and managemaent
of the affarrs of IGE as fundamental
to the discharging of its stewardship
responsibilities. Accordingly, both
the Board and the Audit & Risk
Committes continue o keep under
review IQF's whole system of
internal control, which comprises
not only financial controls, but also
business & operational controls,
compliance and risk management

esunuianoh eniodinn

The Committee works with 1QF's
internal finance function and
externdl quditors discussing,
assessing and chatlenging
financial reporting and going
congern assessments,

The Committee aiso continues
to assass IQE's nternal controls
and monitors the need for the
astabisnment of an internal
audit function

The Committee used its structured
meeting schedule to ensure that

it provides robust challenge in the
areas relating to financial report.ng,
nterrar controls and risk
management, the externai auditors
and other issues pertinent to 1QE

CarolChesney
Char

23 May 2023
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Audit & Risk Committee Report continued

Role of the Committee
The Audit & Risk Committee is

re

sponsibte for monitoring the

effectiveness of IQE's financial

re
m

porting, internal controls and risk
anagement systems and

processées and the effactivensess
and independence of IQE's
external auditors.

Key responsibilities

66

reviewing the effectivensss

of 1QE's financial reporting,
internal control policies and
procedures for the identification,
assessment and reporting of risk
reviewing significant financial
reporting issues and judgemeants
including the potential for asset
imparment and assessment of
viability and going concern
monitoring the integrity of IQE's
financial statements and any
formal announcements relating
to IQEs financial performance
keeping the relationship with the
external auditors under review,
including therr terms of
engagement, fegs and
independence

reviewing and monitering the
need to astablish a dedicated
internal audit function

advising the Board on whether
the Committee bel.eves the
Annual Report and Accounts,
taken as a whole, s fair,
balanced and understandable
and provides the information
necessary for snareholders to
assess !QE's performance,
husiness model and strategyv
conducting the tender process
and making recommendations to
the Board, about the appoirntment,
reappaintment and removat of
the exterral auditor. ard
approving the rermuneraton

ard terms of engagement of t

e extarnd: auditor

« reviewing and monitoring the
external auditor's independence
and objactivity

« reviewing the effectiveness of
the externai audit process,
taking into consideration
retevant UK professional and
regulatory requirements

+ developing and impltementing
policy on the engagement of
the external auditor to supply
non-audit services, ensuring
there is prior approval of
non-audit services, considering
the impact this may have on
independence, considering the
relevant regulations and sthical
guidance in this regard, and
reporting to the Board on any
improvernent or action required

» reporting to the Board on how it
has discharged its responsibilities

Membership

« Caroi Chesney - Char
« Derek Jones

« Victoria Hull

Zadro: Chesney is Thair of the
Audht & Risk Committee. Carol s

a Chartered Accountant and has
also heid a number of serior
finance roles. The Board is satisfied
that Carol is the Committee
mermber with recent and relevant
financial experierice as requirad
by the UK Corporate Governance
Code 2018 The Board ts also
satisfed that the Committee as a
whole, including 'rvited atterdees
as necessary, has a mix of
axperience and competencies to
assess the issues facing the Group
within the semiconductor mdustry

Company number 03745726

Meetings and attendance

The Audit & Risk Committee meets
at teast quarterly, withy additional
meetings as required. There were
four mesetings in 2022 and all of
the Committes memibers
attended each meeting.

The mestings are aiso regularly
attended by the Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer and other senior members
of the finance tearmn.

IQE's external auditors attend every
quarterly meeting and time is
allowed at the end of each meeting
for the Audit & Risk Committee to
discuss issues with the external
auditors without managermeant
being present The Chair also holds
at least one separate mesting with
the audit partner ahead of each
Committee meeting.




Activities during 2022

The Cormmittee continues to oversee a range of risk areas that are key to IQE's long-term success and

comphance with applicable laws and regulations.

The majority of the Committee's work derives from a structured programme that is designad to fulfil its
responsibilities as set out n its terms of reference. The tabie below summarises the key activities at each

meeting during 2022,

A o

L b Mery

Sepbmiber | Fe3e ke

Review tinancial performance with focus on liguidity
and cavenant strength

Review of financial statements, going conceorn assumphon
and cormpliance with accounting standards

Review and recommend for approval vear end and half year
announcemaents

keview of significant reportng 1ssucs and matenal judgements
Roviews of koy business risks o

Consider requircments for internal audit function

Consider any matenal breach of law

Review Whistleblowing palcy and procedures for preventing fraud,
bribery and corruption L B
Review of insurance programme, policics and matenal ,udgements
Review representation letter for full year and half year

Review effoctivencss of Audit & Risk Committee

Review of auditor guolity and independence

Considor gudit effoctiveness

Reviow ooccounting and corpofate governonee developments

Commitiee- orly meeting with external auditor

esuouwierob eypiodios

The UK Corporate Governance
Code 2018 requires the Directors
to prepare the Annual Report and
Accounts and to state that they
consider them, taken as a
whole, to be fair, balanced and
understandable and provide
the information necessary for
shareholders to assess IQE's
position and parformance,
business modei and strategy.
The Board requested that the
Audit & Risk Committee advise 't
as to whether the Annual Report
and Accounts meet those
requiremants.

This work formed part of the
rev'ew of the draft firancia
statements that was urdertaker
Dy the Cormmittee in September
2022 and April 2023

rraugh consideration of reports
from, and meetings with,
management and the external
auditors, the Corrmittes has
reviewed and determrired

the follawing

« judgemental areas and whether

revenue recognitior and the
provisioning policies have beean
apphed consistently and the
level of provisions rermains
appropriate

+ whether the expected future
cash flows of IQE support the
carrying vatue of goodwill, and
whether there are any tnggering
events which suggest any
potential impairment of other
intangible assets including the
valuation of developmeant
intangibles and the capitalisatior
of development costs

- whethar the presentation of the
financial statements, ncluding
the presentation of adjusted
performance measuras, I1s
apopropriate and balanced

Through considerat:on of reports
by independent tox spec:alists
assessing IQE's tax affairs in the UK,
the US, Taiwan and Singapore as
appropriate, and corsideration of
reports by and meetings with
management assessing currant
and deferred tax accounting,

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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the Committee has reviewed and
determined whether the provision
for tax liabilities, and the current
and deferred tax aoccounting 1s
appropriate.

The Committee has reviewed the
resources available to IQE, taking
account of iIQE's trading and cash
flow forecast together with available
furnding headroom to ussess the
appropriateness of the going
concern assumption.

Significant matters relating
to the financial statements

The Committee pearforms areview
of significant matters that relate
to the financial stotements.

The mattars that the Committee
considers are significant are set
out Deow.

« Going concern and the
appropriateness of the disclosure
contained within the significant
account ng poilces ~ote relating
to the application of the going
concern basis of accounting ir
the financial statements;
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Audit & Risk Commiittee Report continued

Compliance with financial
covenants contaned within the
Group's committed bank facilities
and the associated ovailability
of the Group's bank facilities;

« Goodwill i mpairment and the
revenue growth rates and
discount factor applied in the
wireless and Photonics value in
use caiculations that support
the carrying value of goodwill;

+ Intangible development cost
carrying vaiuas and associated
rmarkets, end use applications
and customer demand for the
technologies which support
asset carrying values,

« Revenue recognition and any
judgements associated with
the satisfaction of performance
obligations for significant
transactions; and

= Presentation and disclosure of

adjusted performance measures

including appropriate clarity of
reconciligtion between edch

GAAP and non GAAP measure

External Auditors

The Audit & Risk Committee has
developed an auditor indspendence
policy. In accordance with this
policy, the Committes oversees
the relationship with the external
auditors and monitors all services
provided by them and all fees
payabie to them This is to ensure
that potential confiicts of interest
arg considerad and that an
independent, objective and
professional relationship is
maintamned

The Committes has a policy on
the provision of non-audit services
by the externdl auditor in line with
the Financial Reporting Council's
Revised Ethical Standard 2018,

The Group has d pohcy prohibiting
the use of the Group's auditors

for the provision of nor-audit
services other than an interim

half yaar review

The Audit & Risk Committee also
monitors the effectiveness of the
externgl audit. Before the end of
the financial year, the Committee
receives a detailed audit plan
from the auditors that identifies
the auditers” assessment of the
kay risks and their intended areas
of focus. This 15 agread with the
Committee to ensure that the
scope and covergge of audit work
is appropriate. IQE's management
also provide the Committee with
feedback on the effectiveness of
the aud:t and the quality of the
audit firm and lead audit pariner.

in addition, the Group's auditors
are required to make a formal
report to the Audit & Risk Committes
annually on the safeguards that
are in place to maintain their
independence and the internal
safeguards in pigce to ensure
their cbjectivity

Aresolution to reappoint KPMG wilt
be proposed at the forthcoming
Arnual General Meeting.

2022 Ry

Company number 03745726

KPMG LLP £000 ¥ U
Fees pavable to the Company’s auditor and Its gssociates for the audit of parent
compary and corsolidated financial statermonts 547 335
Fees pavable to Company's auditor and its assoclotes for other services
+ The audit of the Company’'s subsidiaries 20 27
« Audit related assuranca services - 20
+ Taxand other aavisory services -
Total KPMG LLP {Group auditors) 567 382
' ‘2022 i
Ernst and Young (auditors of MBE Technology Pte & CSDC) €000 s (10
« Subsidiary company’s aucht 39 34
Tax services 12 9
Total Ermst and Young {(quditors of MBE Technology Pte & CSDC) 51 43
Total 618 425
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internal audit and controls

[he Audit & Risk Committes
raviewed the affactiveness of IQF's
system of internci controls and risk
management activities bi-annually
as part of the half-year and
futl-year public reporting.

The system of internai control
comprises those controls
established in order to provide
assurance that IQE's assets are
safeguarded against unauthorised
use or disposdl, and to ensure the
maintenance of proper accounting
racords and the reliability of
financial information used within
the business or for publication.

The key procedures that 1QE has
established with a view te providing
effective internal control include
the following:

+ a ctearly defined organisational
structure and limits of authority

- corporate policies and
procedures for finoncial
reporting and control, project
appraisal, human resources,
quality control, health and
safety, information security and
corporate governance

» the preparation of annual budgets
and regular forecasts which
require approval from the Board

« the monitoring of performance
against budget and forecasts
and the reporting of any
vargnees in a timely manner
to the Board

= regular review and self-
assessment of IQE's risks, taking
steps to monitor and mitigate
these wherever possible

» where appropriate, taking out
nsurance cover

+ approval by the Audit & Risk
Committee of audit plans and,
or behalf of the Board, rece:pt
of reports on IQE's accounting
and financiai reporting practices
and its internai controls together
with reports from the external
auditors as part of their normal
audit work

This process remained in operation
for the year under raview and as
part of that process, management
report any material exceptions to
the Acait & Risk Cormm-ttes.

IQE does not have an independent
internat audit function, howovaer it
does operate internal audit on

an ad hoc peer review basis, with
a scope of evaluating and testing
1QE's financial control procadures.
The Committee considers that this
remains appropnate for 1QE's size
and geographical spread, but the
Committee keeps this under
constant review

In completing its review of the
aeffectiveness of IQE's systerm of
internal controls the audit & Risk
Committee has taksn account of
any matertal developments up to
the date of the signing of the most
recent financial statements

In addition, recognition 1§ given
to the external audit findings,
which help to inform the Audit &
Risk Cornmittee’'s views of areas
of increased risk

Risk Management

The Group Risk Committee
identifies, raeviews, assesses and
tracks IQE's key risks and mitigating
actions. The Group Risk Committee
documents its approach through
a sk register which is shared

and discussed with the Audit &
Risk Committee

Key risk managearnent activities
performed by !QE ara summarnised
on page 50, The Committee takes
on active roie In the risk
management process that
includes a regular raview of IQE's
risk register and ‘deep dwes’ Into
specific areas of risk.

'QE's principal risks and
Lncertainties are sat out on pages
51 to 55. While many of the key
risks identified recur from vear to
yedr, the relative importance
evolves over time and may require
IQE to refocus its assurance
activities. In the year ahead. the
Committee will continue to work
with the Board, Executive
Leadership Team and other sanior
management to ensure that there
is appropriate focus on the most
significant risk areas together witn
the associated plans for
mitigating their impact.

The Audit & Risk Committee wili
alse pe working closely with IQE's
ESG Committee ard IQE staff to
understand, assess and mitigate
chmate-related risks.

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

Anti-bribery and corruption

IQE maintains a zero-tolerance
approach to corruption. it has

an established Anti-bribery and
Corruption policy, which includses
guidance on the giving and
receiving of gifts and hospitality.
This pelicy applies throughout
IQE's business, A Gifts and
Hospitality Register is maintamed
to ensure transparency

Whistleblowing

IOE operates a confidential
reporting mechanism, overseen
by IQE's General Counset and
Company Secretary, which enables
amployees to raise concerns of
malpractice, nen-compliance or
unethical conduct. The options
for raising concerns are widely
communicated to employees.
These channels are clearly set
out in IQE's Whistleblowing Policy
IQF's reporting policy and
procedures provide a framework
for protected disclosure.

69
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Nominations Committee Report

Nominations Committee
Chair’'s introduction

Phil Smith
Chair

“The leadership talent we have at IQE
will be vital to the Company’s long-term
success. For that reason, the
Nominations Commiittee is critically
important. We need to ensure we are
consistently hiring and retaining the
best talent for the future. The battle for
talent will be one of the key challenges
for companies over the next decade and
beyond, and we are committed to
providing IQE with the best talent we can.”

=il stk pecaa Chair of the
Nominatons Cormittes in
Lanuary 2021 and nas overseen a
rur~par of charges to \QF's Board
since nis dpoointment,

As reportad N last year's Arnual
Report, Amer co Lemos joined IQE
or 10 January 2022 gs Chief Executive
Officar There have peen No other
charges to tme 3oard ir 2022

70

In 2022 the Com—~uttes has worked
weth the Crief Exaecutive in the
evaluation ard succession
plarning of the txecutive
ceadership Tear. The Board is
ctiso ir the process of reviewing
the ~ixture of ski'ls experience
and d'versity o the Board with o
view to ersu g that the Board s
abie to provide the appropriate
strateg c and governance support
for the fxscutive

Company number 03745726

The Committee has engaged

Lygon Group to assist with the
search for any additional Non-
Executive Directors.

Phil Smith
Committee Chair

23 May 2023

Role of the Commiittee

The Nominations Committes is
responsibie for leading the
process for the selection and
appointment of Directors and for
ensuring plans are in place for an
orderly succession of Board and
senior managsment positions.

Key responsibilities

« review the structure, size and
composition {including the skills,
knowledge, experience and
diversity) of the Board and raake
recommendations to the Board
with regard te any changes

« identify, evaluate and
racommend cardidates for
appointment as Directors

» successior planning for Directors
and other senior managament

« review developments in law.,
regutation and best practice
relating to corporate
Jovarnancs and make
recormmendations to the Board
on dppropriate action

Membership

« PRii Smith - Char
« Carol Chesney

» Derek Jones

« Vctora Hu.

Meetings and attendance
The Committee mesats “sguidary
oran ad hoc bas's, often following
tne corclusion of scheduled Board
mestings. Al members atterded
eqch meeting

Activities during 2022

Tre Comrrdtee contnues to review
the skiis, experiance and diversty
orthe Board ard s in the orocess
of corsider.ng further appointments
to the 3oard The Committes has
also worked cosew with tre Crief
Executive o deveigpments with the
Sxecutive Leadership Team,




Directors’ Remuneration Report

Remuneration Committee
Chair’'s introduction

“Over the last 12 months the Company,
under Americo’s leadership, has made
significant strategic progress in terms
of customer relationships, new strategic
partnerships and a focus on diversification
into new markets with ambitious
longer-term financial goals. ”

Victoria Hull

Non Execdtive Director and Chair
of the Remuneration Committec

IQE plc Annuai Report and Accounts 2022

Company number 03745726

On behalf of the Board | present
the Remuneration Report for the
Company Over the last 12 months
the Company, under Americo’s
leadership, has made significant
strategic progress in terms of
customer retationships, new
strategic partnerships and a focus
on divarsification into new markets
with ambitious longer-term
financial goals. This said, our
financial year end was adversely
impacted by {largely) macro
environmentdl factors which also
lead to reduced HI guidance for
2023 revenues

esunuleroh epiodiod

The annual bonus for 2022 was
determined by a combinatior of
cash, revenue and nen-financial
strategic and personal
pearformance targets The 2022 e
financial performaonce was below

threshold and therefore no

payment accrued in this regard.

while g number of the non-

financal goais were met, the

Committee determined it was not
dppropriate to pay any bonus and

therefore exercised discretion to

reduce the pay out to zero

Similarly, in these circumstances,

the Committee determined there

would be no salary increase for

the CFO and CEC.

The LTIPs awarded o the previous
CEC and the CFC in 2020 lapsed
as the applicable perfermance
conditions were not met.

Victoria Hull
Non Exccutve Dwectar and Chair
of the Romunoration Committes

23 May 2023
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Remuneration ata glance

Purpose and
link to Strqtegy

Key features

Planned for 2023

Implementation
in 2022

Salary

Annual
incentive

Long-term
incentives

Shareholding
requirement

Allowance
and benetits

Supports the
atraction and
retention of the
best gloebal
talent with
capability to
deliver IQE's
strategy

Provision Gf
rmarket
competitive and
cost cffective
benefits ta
SUppPOIt
attraction and
retention of
talent
incentiviscs
delivery of IQF’s
financial and
strategic targets.

Provides focus
on key financal
metrics and
the individual's
contribution

to IGQE's
performance

Provides
alignment with
shareholders by
ensurng o
significant
pcrcemage of
rermunerayen is
delvered in
shares ang
rewards

lorg term
performance in
lira vatk IQE's
strotogy

Ersures
aligrroent
betweer the
IrLerests of
Exocutive
Directors and
shareroldeors

Roviewed annually

Salaries toke account of
oxternal market and
nternal conployoo contoxt

Provision of competitive
benctits linked to local
market practice
Maximum Campany
pansion contnbution s 0%
of salary

Target opporturity 1s 50%
of salary and maximum is
20% of salary

Porfarmance measures,
weaightings and stretching
targets sct arnually

Paid out in cast after end
of the financial year, save
that any payout above
100% of salary will be made
in the form of share grart
Subject to malus and
clawback provisions

Annucl awards urder IQE's
LTIP

+ CEO20% of sclary
+ CFC 150% of solary

Maximum annual awards
of up to 200% of salary in
exceptional
cireumstances, such as
recruitment

3 year performance penod
Pertormance measures,
welghungs and stretching
torgets revicwed annually
Subicct to malus ard
clowback provisions

Mirium shareholding
requiremoents:

+ CEO 200% of salary

« CFO 203% of saiary
New JCINErs giver arme IS
reach threshaola ang not
cxpoctec to self furd

Cffcctive 1 April 2023:
- CEO £575,000 {no ncrease)
+ CFO £369.705 (no mcrease)

Salaries for the wider workforce
have boen frozen for 2023,
however, the Company may
revicwe employee salanes later
in the year taking account of
business performance and
wider market conditions

Company pension contribution.
- CEO0% of salary

= CFO 0% of salary

The 10% pension contribution is

consistent with that avaiiabie to
the wider workforce

For the year ending

31 Gecemboer 2023, the
maximum opportunity remains
126% of salary for both the CEQ
ard the CFO The perforrmance
measures will be sct across
financial (70%) and personal
and strategic megsures {30%)

The performance micasures for
the 3 yeor performarce petiod
ending 3t Decombeor 2024 will
be absolute TSR (35%), revonue
(40%} ond adjustod EBITDA
margin {25%)

25% of the awara will vest ot
threshold. rcreasing cn o
straight kne basis to 100%
for stretch,

“bere s nil vesting below, the
threshold level

No increasc for
CFO. CEQ joined at
the start of 2022

Indine with
approach for
widor workforce

benefits
unchanged from
prior year. CEO
and CFO pension
contrbutions 10%
of salary

The 2022 annuol
bonus payout for
the CEO and CFC
was nil

The LTIP awards
granted to the
provious CEC and
the CFO in 2020
lapsed as the
applicablic
performance
conditons were
rot met

CEO shareheiding
as ot 31 Decerrber
2022 ecual to
approxirately
84%. of sclary

CFG shercholding
as ot 31 Decerrber
2022 equotto 0¥
of salary Tim
Puilen ;ommed IGE
at the start of 2C19
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Directors’ remuneration
policy

IQE aims to attract, retain and motivate high calibre executives in o highiy competitive global industry,

whilst recegnising the need to be cost effective, and to incentivise significant industry out-performance.

The Remuneration Committee established the current remuneration policy with the aim of balancing these
factors, taking account of investor feedback and prevdiling best practice. This Policy section of the Diractors’
rRemuneration Report sets out the Policy tor Executive Director remuneration which was adopted by the Company
in 2020, and approved by shareholders at the AGM in June 2021 for the period up to 31 December 2022

The Remuneration Committee has been raviewing the remuneration arrangaments of the Executive Directors
and mempbpers of the ELT, with a view tc ensuring that the arrangements are competitive in the relevant
marketplace for each senior role and incentivise and reward exceptional performance against iQ's strategy
over the longer-term. In particular, this has focussed on changes to the long-term incentives for senior
axacutives, which are key to IQE's ability to attract senior taient, for whom many of our principat competition is
headquartered in the US. The Committee intends to discuss the conclusions of this review with the Company's
maicr investors during 2023 to understand their views on potential changes to the arrangements for Executive
Directors. Provided that sharehoiders are supportive of changes to the iong-term incentives, they will be asked
to approve o new Policy at a future general meeting, and no later than the 2024 AGM. However, in the event
that the Committee decides nol to make ary changes to the remuneration of Executive Directors it is intended
that the current Policy wili continue to be operated untit at least 31 Decermber 2023 with cnanges to its
implementation, principaty aimed at simplifying the performance measures used In particular, the Committee
intends to reduce the nurnber of metrics used in the 2023 LTiP grants from five in 2022 (EPS, Relative TSR,
Absolute TSR, Revenue Srowth and Strategic) to three 1n 2023 (Absotute TSR, Revenue and adjustad EBTDA
margin} These measures have been selected as they provide a clear ink to our plans for growth and a
recovery in the share price

Function Operation Opportunity Performance metrics
Base salary Basc salanes are normally  In respect of cxisting n'a

To recognise reviewed annually, with Executive Directors. itis

the individual's  reference to market levels,  anticipated that salary

skills and indmidual contribution, the  mcreases will normally be no

experience and  experience of cach higher than those of salaried

to provide g Executive and increases employees as a whole In

competitive across the Group Any cxceptional circumstances

total package  adjustments normaily {includmng. but not imited to,

bocome cffective on 1 apnl. o matenal increase in job
sizo or complexty, matenal
market risalignment) the
Rernuneration Committec
has discretion to make
oppropricte adjustments to
salary lovels to ensure they
remain appropriate

Pension all Excoutives are Exccutive Directors receive o NG

"o provide an members of the Group pension contribution of 10%

opportunity for — penston scheme and or of salory or ar equivalent

Executives to recove o cash pension cash allowance. This ahgns

build up Income  clowance Salary i1s the with the pension

on retrement only eferment of arrangements for IQE's
remuneration that s cmplovees who can recoive
pensiorable. matching cortnbutions from

IOE of up to 10% of salary

IQE ple Annual Repart and Accounts 2022 73
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

[Fu nction Operation IOpportunity Performance metrics J
Benefits Executives receive bencfits  Benefits may vary according  n/a
To provide which consist pnimarily of  to rote and individual
non cash health cover, Iife circumstances. Eligibifity to

bencfits which
arc competitive
in the market in
which the
Exccutive is
employed

Annual Bonus
T Incontvise
and reward
strong
porfarrmance
against
financial and
personal annual
targets, thus
delivening value
to sharchalders
and being
consistent with
the delivery of
the strategic
plan

74

assurance. long: term
disability insurance and
reimbursement for fuel.
although may include
other bencfits that the
Remunerarion Committee
deems appropriate in the
circumstances.

Relocation and expatration
reloted benefits may also
be provided where
APPropriate,

Performance measures,
targets and weightings are
sct at the start of the year

The scheme 1s based on o
combination of financiat
performance and personal
objectives At the end of
the year, the Remuneration
Cornmittee determines
the extent to which the
firancial performance
targets and porsenal
objectves hove been
achicved

Bonus payments are
debvered in cash

Clawback (of any bonus
paid) may be applicd
dunng employment or for
two years post
terrmination i the event of
gross misconduct,
naterial financial
misstatement, errar in
calculation of outcomes or
N any other circumstance
that the Remuneration
Commmittoce considers
approprigte

benefits and the cost of
benefits are roviewed
periodically.

The cost of bencfits is
dependent on market rates
and is not capped.

For Executive Directors, the
rmaximum annual bonus
opportunity will be 120% of
base salary

The bonus pays 0% at.
Threshoid, 50% at Targoet
and 100% at streteh, with
straight linc vesting between
those levels.

Cormpany number 03745726

Performance is assessed on an annual
basts against financiol and personal!
strategic objectives set at the start of
cach yoar

Financial measures will be waighted
approprictely cach year according to
business priorities, and will represent
no loss than 70% of the annual plan.

Perscoral/strategic objectives will have
o weighting of no more than 30% of the
maximurm apportunity and will be sct
annually to capturc cxpected
individual contributions to IQEs
strategic plan The payout for the
personal clement will be reduced by
50% in the event the thresholds for two
aut af the three relovant financral
Measures are not mat

The Remuneration Committee has
discretion to adjust formuloic bonus
ouicomes to cnsure fairmess for
sharcholders and participants, to ensure
pay algns with underlying Company
performance, and to avold unintended
outcemes These adjustrments can be
either upwards (within plan limits) or
dowirwards (including down to 2oro)
The Remuneratior Committee nhay
consider measures outside of the bonus
framework to cnsure there 1s no reveard
for failure. Any adjustment would be
carcfully considercd and fully explained
In the Anrual Repert on Remurerator

Further dertals of the medasures,
woightings ord tergets applhcable are
provided on page 78 ir the annual
Report on Rertuncration




Function Operation Opportunity Performance metrics I
LTIP Undcr the long term The LTIP provides for normal  Vesting of LTIP awards 1s subject to
To provide incentive plan (LTIP) awards of up 10 150% of salary  achwoving performance conditions and

annual awards of shares
or nominal cost options
may be made to
parucipants

Award levels and
performance conditions
are reviewed before each
award cycle to ensurc they

alignrment with
shareholders
and competitive
rewards by
delivering a
significant
proportion of
remuneration in

company remamn appropnate
share; and The Commitiee has the
incentivise . .
discretion to authonsc a

sustained !
long torm payment, in shares. caual

orgflo;moncc to the value of dividends
P which would have accrucd

that supports
the creation of
shareholder
valuo

on vested shares during
the vesting period

Malus (of any unvested
LTIP) and clawback (of any
vested LTIP) may be
applicd during
employment or for two
yoars post termination in
the event of gross
misconduct, matenal
financial misstatement.
orror in calculation of
outcomes ar in any other
circumstance that the
Rorruneration Committee
considers appropriate

In exceptional circumstances,

including but not limited to
recruttment, normal awards
rmay be made up to 200% of
salary to sccure the right
indaidual

Up to 25% of the LTIP will be
poid for achicving Threshold
performance, mcreasing on
a straight line basis to full
vesting for achioving Streteh
porformance.

continued employment. LtTIP awards to
Exccutive Directors have the same
vosting period as thase issued to IQEs

other employees, normally boing
measured over three conscoutive
financial years.

The Remuneration Committee has
limiteg discretion to amend the
performance conditions provided that
the amended performance condition
1s not materially casier to satisfy than
the original condition.

The Remuneration Committee has
discretion (¢ adjust cutcomes to
cnsure they fairly reflect undertying
porformance. The Remuneration
Committce atso considers
environmentcl, social, governance and
health ond safety criteria, to ensure
there is no roward for talure

aasupuwiaaoh eipiodion

Notes to the policy table

Pgrformance measure selection and approach to target setting'

The measuras used under the annuda’ bonus pian are selected annually to reflect IQE's main objectives for the
vear and reflect both financial parforrance and personal contributions to delivenng the strategic plan. Tre
performance conditions for new LTIP awards are selected to reflect IQE's long-term objectives which support

the creation of shareholder value.

in tarms of the performance conditions for the 2023 LTIP awards, the Remuneration Committee considers
Revenue and adjusted EBITDA margin to be key measures of IQE's sustainable growth which dre aligned with
our longer-term strategy, while Total Shareholder Return {'TSR’) is a measure which strongly aligns
rmanagemeant and shareholder interests. Targets appelying to the bonus and LTIP awards are reviewed annually.
based on a number of internal and externas reference points. Performance targets are intended to be
stretching and achievabig, and reflsct IQE's strategic priorities and s market opportunitios.

Remuneration policy for other employees

IQE provides al emplovees with a consistent package of benefits that includes private medical insurance, life
assurance, long-term disability :nsurance and reimbursement for fuel,

All empioyees are eligible to participata in a discrationary annual bonus and receive awards undsr the LTIP. The
same principles apply to the assassment of performance for determining the indivdual component of
bonuses for ail employees For other emplovaes. grants under the LTIP are subject to a pre-grant minimum
parsonal performance condition and vest In an~ual tranches over three years subject to the employee

reroaining empioyed Dy the Group

IQE plc Apnual Repart and Accounts 2022
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Shareholding guidelines

The Remuneration Committee wishes to encourage Executive Directors to buld up a significant shareholding
in the Company. Shareholding guidelines are therefore in place to require Executive Directors to acquire d
shareholding (excluding shares held conditionally pursuant to LTIP performance) equivaient to 200% of base
salary. 50% of any shares vesting (post-tax} under the new LTiP are required to be held until the relevant
shareholding level s achieved. Executive Directors are expected to build up the required shareholding within
five years of appointment to the Board, although the Remuneration Committee will exercise appropriate
discretion where Executive Directors have been impeded from buiding up the requisite shareholding due to
business perforrmance. Details of the Executive Directors’ current shareholdings are provided in the Annual
Report on Remuneration at page 84

Non-Executive Director remuneration

Hon Fxucutive Dieee 1or Diite: o appoiniment k2 ier RN IS IO eer annui

Fhil Smith~ 19 Decombxor 2013 £125000
Sir Derck Janes 29 November 2017 £50,000
Carol Chesney 13 May 2019 £50,000
Victoria Hull T August 2021 £50,000
Andrew Nelson 30 Octobor 202 £75.000

“Other toes recanved by Phil Saithon the year relating to an excoutive role arc disclosed on page 50

Subject @ re-clection by sharcholdaers, Non-Executive Directors are appanted by the tulk 8sard and reare annually in accordance with
the Company's Artickes of Associgtion. The remuneraton of Non-Dxecutive Directors 15 o matter reserved for the full Board subjoct to an
ndividual it of £ 90 000 per annum or such ather tgure as shareholders may approve plus reasanablo expanscs n accardanas with
the Campany’s Articles of Asscciatron.

The Non-Lxecutive Directars are not eligiblo to participate in 1QE's pertormance ralatea bonus plan iong-term incaentive plans of
pension drrangemants. Coples of the Non-Ixecutive Directors’ appointmient letters are avallabre for anspection at the Company's
registered atfice during narmal business holirs

2023 Executive Director remuneration

. Tim Pullen
Americo Lemos

LTiP value cnxcwated basan oo markat valus of tha options ot tne date of grant les= tre 1ominal grant prns
3 3 F

Tre Mirimu' scerans cormrpr.sas fixed remuneratior e base sdlary, parsion, ard benefits wrich ars the
alements of the remuneration package not linked to nertdformance. The figures for base salary and pensior

{10% of sa ary) are as of 1 January 2022, wh le those for taxabie oenef ts are based on the latest single figure
taple for 2022 The Or-Target’ scerarnc refiects fixed remunsrator as asove. plus a target bonus payout of
50% of maxium ard threstold vesting for the LTiF of 25% of muax rmur The ‘Stretch scenaro reflects f xed
reruneration, plus fus pavout of tre gnaug! borus {120% of saiary) pius fu vest.~g of the normal LTIP of 150% of
saiary. The Stretok + 30% reflocts the "Stretch’ scerano plus ar assumed 50% snare price apprac ator over the
_TiP perforrance period
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Approach to recruitment remuneration

External appointments

When hiring or dppointing a new Executive Director from outside the Company, the Remuneration Committee
may make use of all the existing components of remuneration, as follows:

Component Approach

'Base sa lary The base salanes of new appomntees will be detormined by reference to relevant market data,
oxpenence and skills of the individual, internal relativiies and current basic salary Where now
appointees have initial basic salarics set below market. any shortfall may be rmanaged with
phased increases over multipic years subject to the individual's development in the rele

Pension New appointces will receive pension contributions or an cquivalent cash supplementin linc
with existing policy

Reneafits New appointees will be cligible to receive benefits which may include those outlined i the
pohcy tabte but may also include additional benefits consistent with market practice in their
home location (if based outside of the UK).

Annual Bonus The structure described in the policy tabie will apply to new appoirtees with the reievant
rmaxirum being pro roted to reflect the proportion of employment over the year Targets for
the personal element will be tailored to cach execttive

LTIP New appontees will be granted awards under the LTIP on the same terms as other executives,
as descrnbed in the policy table

In determining the appropriate remuneration for a new Executive Director appointes, the Remuneration
Committee will take inte consideration all relevant factors (including nature and quontum of each component
of remuneration and the jurisdiction from which the candidate was recruited) to ensure that arrangaments are
In the best interasts of IQE and its shareholders. The Remuneration Committee mav make an award in respect
of a new appointrent to ‘buy out remuneration arrangements forfeited on leaving a previous amployer

This may be granted in addition to the ongoing remuneration etements cutlined in the table above. In doing so
the Remuneration Committee will consider refevant factors, including the value and form of the award, time to
vaslting, performance conditions attached to awards, and the tikslinood of these conditions beirg met.,

Any ‘buy-out awards will typicaliy be made under the existing annual bonus and LTIP schermeas, although in
exceptional circumstances the Remuneration Comrnittee may make awards using a different structure,

Any “ouy — out’ awards would have o fair value no higher than the awards forfeited. The Remuneration
Committee will take advice from iIndependent remureration consultants on the structure and award package
for a new Executive Director.

Internal appointments

‘nternal promations te the Board will be appointad on terms in line with the Palicy. Any existing entitiement
made prior to their appointment to the Board, which are not consistent with the Polcy may be allowed to
continue on their onginal terms

Non-Executive Directors

'n recruiting a new Non-Executive Director, the Remunaration Cornmittes will utiiise the policy as set out
on pages 73-78.

Service contracts and treatment for leavers and change of control

b e ot ot s o eontroet

Mr Amuorico Lemos 10 January 2022
Mr Tim Pulicn 4 February 2018
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Executive Director service contracts, including arrangements for early termination, are carefully considered by
the Remuneration Committee. Each of the Exacutive Directors has a roling service contract requining six
months' notice of termination on either side Such contracts contain no specific provision for compensation
for loss of office, other than an obligation to pay for any notice pericd warved by the Company, where pay
refers to salary, benefits and pension only. Executive Directors’ service contracts are available to view at the
Company's registered office

When considering exit payments, the Remuneration Committee reviews dil potential incentive outcomes to
ensure they are fair to both shareholders and participants. The table below surnmarises how the awards under
the annual bonus and LTIP are typically treated in different circurmstances, with the final treatment remaining
subject to the Remuneration Committee’s discretion.

Rexaasaon for ke eraneg

il IO Gt Vs TIng iy et

Annual bonus
_Resignation
‘Good leaver
Change of control

Resignation

“No annual bonus payable.

.. Lomrnittee retains discretion to vary this treatment n individual circurnstances

Cash bonuses will typscally be paid 1o the extent that performance objectives have been
met Any resuiting bonus will typically be pro-rated for time worked. The Remuneration

Outstanding awards lapse

LTIP

‘Good leaver and
change of cantrol

The Committee determines whether and to what extent outstanding awards vest basod
on the extent to which performance conditions have been achicved and the propartion of
the vesting penod worked. The Remureration Committec retains discretior to vary this
treatment in individual crcumstances

The determination of vesting will be muode as soor as reasoncbly practical followirg the
cnd of the performance penad or such carlicr date as the Remuneration Commuttce may
agree (within 12 months in the cvent of death).

In the event of a change of control, awards may clternatively be exchanged for new
eguivalent owards n the acquirer where appropnote.

A ‘good leaver 1s o participanrt cadasing to bo amployed Dy the Sroup by reason of death disatehty Al hcalth rotirement in
agreement wath the Company or any sther reason that the Committec detarminas inits absolute discrenon.

External appointments

with the approvat of the Board in each case, and subject to the overniding requirements of the Group, Executive
Directors may accept external appointments as Non-Executive Directors of other companies and retain any fees
received. Nore of the Executive Directors received any remunerction from exterrai directorships during the year

Consideration of conditions elsewhere in the Company

When making decisions on changes to Executive Director remuneration, tne Remuneration Committee
considers changes to pay and conditions across the Group. To this end, the Remuneratior Committee receves
a summary of the proposed level of average increase for er~ployees prior to the annual salary eview For
Executive Directors, the Remuneration Committee doss not formally consult with employees o~ the executive
remuneration policy and :mplermentation

Consideration of shareholder views

The Remuneration Committee mantains a regular dialogue with the Company's major shareholders
Follow:ng the 2018 AGM. IQE maragement consulted with shareholders regarding the concerns raised regardirg
the adoption of the new all-erployee LTP pian 1QE has made the recessary changes to the admiristration of
the LT:P to align leaver provisiors for all employees to those set out for the Sxecutive Directors 'Good Leavers’
wiireceive a pro-rated raduction to vesting based on performance a-d the portion of the vesting period
sxpired up to the tme of the termination of employment The Corrmittes mainta.ns ¢ view of the commitrments
toissue shares Lnder the (TiP as a pergentage of the issued share capital in any roking 10-year perod
ackrowledging the Irvestment Assooiat.on orncipes recommending o IC% Iirut and the report from the
Institutiona Sharehoides Saervice 1n connect or with the adopton of the LTP 'n 2018, The LT:P currenty allows for
o maximur distive effect of 15%. The diutive effect of com~tments issued urder the LTIP tas d=c ined vear
or yeor and current and articipated leve s of dilutio over the next f2w vaars are expected (o De beiow 10%
Neverthaless, as t-e Company grows, the Remureraton Com- ttee wehes to rrainta’r fexibn 'ty for divton to
2xceed 104 sunject to an overnding object ve of acniaving ar average d.utor of 10% or pelow over the ong-tarm
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Annual Report
on Remuneration

Role of the Committee

The Remuneration Committee has responsibility for determining the policy for Executive Director remuneration
and setting remuneration for the Company Chair and Executive Directors.

Key responsibilities

- recommending the remunaration policy for Executive Directors, whilst considering the remuneration for the
Executive Leadership Team and remunerdtion pohcies tor employeaes below the Board

+ approving the principles of IQE's long-term incentives and the parameters, inciuding parformance
conditions, for the annual awards under long-term incentives

- maintamning appropriate dialogue with shareholders on remuneration matters

+ preparing the annual remuneration report to sharehotiders to show how the remuneration policy
has been implemeanted.

Membership
« Victoria Hull — Chair « Dsrek Jones
» Phil Smith + Carol Chesney

Meetings and attendance

The Remunaration Committee mest twice In 2022, Ali members attended each meeting The Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer attended meetings to present proposed performance ratings for the
Executive Directors and Executive Management Board and remuneration policy's principles for the workforce.
The Chief txecutive Officer and Crief Financial Officer did not attend those parts of the Committee meetings
relating to the Carmmittee’s decisions on their own performance and remunearation

Remuneration Committee role, membership and advice

The orimary role of the Remuneration Committee s to determine and agree with the Board fair and reasonabie
rermuneration arrangemants for the Chairman and Executive Directors.

The main activities of the Remuneration Committee during the year were as follows:

- evaluated the performance of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

» determined annual bonuses payakle to Executive Directors and the Executive Leadership Tearmn in 2022,

+ determined basis of salary increases for IQE's employees, inciudirg the Executive Directors and the Executive
-eadership Taeam;

+ evaluated the proposed awards under the Company's LTIF;

» reviewed and approved performance conditions for LTiP awards;

« reviewed and approved the Executive Directors’ salaries for 2023;

- determinad performance targets for the txecutive Directors’ 2023 annual bonus and LTIP awards in line with
'QFE's strategic plan,

« evaluated revisions to IQE's LTI and cash bonus schemes for e pioyess;

» considered proposed workforce policies on performance rating and proposed poiicy for workforce pay increases,

« drafted the Directors' Remuneration Report; and

- corsidered benchmarking and advee from independent remuneration consuitants, Mercer

The Remuneration Committee’'s Terms of Reference are set out on the Company's website at www.agep.com.
During the ysar, the Remuneargtion Committee comprised ail of tha Non-Executive Directors.

Mercer provides independent adwice to the Remuneration Commuittee. Mercer is a signatory to the Code of
Conduct for Rermunsration Consutants in the UK operated by the Remuneration Consuitants Group, and whicn
requires all advice to be objective and independant {see wwaw. rermunerationconsultantsgroup.com for

maore inforrmation)
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Fees of £65126 inclusive of VAT wera paid to Mercer in respect of services it provided to the Company in 2022,
The Committee considers that Mercer is independent, does not have any connections with IQE that may impair
their independence, and does not provide any services to the Group other than its advice on remuneration

Board changes

Americo Lemos was appointed as CEO on 10 January 2022 His salary is £575,000, and he receives benefits and
pension in ine with the remuneration policy. in 2022 he was eligible for an annual bonus of up to 120% of salary,
subject to the normal performance targets, and he raceived an exceptional award under the LTIP of 200% of
salary in 2022, again subject to the normal performance targets. It is anticipated that from 2023 Americo's LTIP
award will be 150% of salary. As part of the terms of his recruitment, Americo Lemos was granted a buyout
award in respect of remuneration foregone at his previous employer This compnsed £800,000 in cash payable
over the first 12 months of his appointment and an award of 583,709 shares, wortn £200,000 at the time of grant.
The buyout award was not subject to any performance conditions, though malus and clawback provisions apply.

single totai figure of remuneration for Executive Directors (audited information)

The table below ssts out g single figure for the total remuneration received by each Executive Director for the
year ended 31 ODecemper 2022 and the prior yean

Mr Ametico Or Andrew
Lemos Mr Tim Pulien Mr Phil Smith’ Neison® Total

2022 o] 2022 EIa] 2022 2| 2022 20 2022 0

£000 ¥ 0130 £'000 ¥ U0 £°000 0 £°000 Fo0g £'000 D
Salary ” 564 370 358 6 a7 - 450 939 25
Benefits? 27 n n - - 7 37 8
Ponsion? 56 37 37 - - 50 [ ] 857
Buy out cosh 400 - 25 - - 400 25
Buy out sharas’ 200 - - - - 200
Total fixed 1,247 418 favay 6 g7 - 507 1,666 1045

Annual bonus - - - - -
Long rermancefiuve’ - - - - _ _
Total variable - - - - - —

Total Executive Remuneration 1,247 418 41 6 97 - 507 1,666 1045
Non executive fees - - - 125 125 75 13 200 138
Total Director Remuneration 1,247 418 441 13t 222 75 520 1,866 1183

AMCNco lemos’ annual salary s £9/9,000. The 2022 -emuneraton igure «otlects his start date of O January 2022
Z. 8ancfits consist of health cover private medical nsuranca ife assurance lang term disability inasurance, car atlowance and
ravel allowance
Dxecutive Dirgctors are entitied @ parteipate in a detined contnbution scheme, 0 releoon to which the Company contributes
0% of saiary or cquivalent cash aliowanae
Cash auward of £800.000 agreed as part 2f Amenad Lemos recruitmant arrangements £200.0600 was paid =n 28 fobruary 2022
and £200,600 was paid on 3 Juty 2022 The hnal £400 000 was pad on 3 January 2023 The cash award s subjest to 3 vear
clawbkack provisions.
D Lquity asvard ot 583 708 shares with a tarr valus at grant of £20C.000 as part of AMEnce Mo’ reanutment arrangemants,

The shores word issued on O danuary 2022 The share award is subject to 3 yaar clasbatk provis ons
5. NS iong-term incentives vosted
© NeBhiE Smuth ook an an oxecutive role for the perod - Saptember 202 to 9 January 2022 to support the CEO transition from Dr
Androw Nelson to Amernco Lemos. [rkecutive foos In tha table abova reflect the addimonal tme commitment assaciatad avith the
2xecutive role performed by Phit Smith in the penod 7 September to 3 January 2022, Non-cxecutyve teas i 2022 ralate to Mr PRl
Srrith s cale as Non-Dxcoutive Shairman f2lloang e appointmiart of Mr Amenes leras as the Group's Chiet Excauine Officer on
J January 2022
Or Andrey MNelson was entitled 1o payrments nlou of notice totanrg £279 CLC that ore payabas 10 Sk Squal Manthuy instalments
starting on 3 Oactoker 202

Loy

HD)

Incentive outcomes for year ending 31 December 2022

Annual bonus

Tre anrual porus for 2022 was detarmined by a combinaton of cask, revenue and orofit targets and non-
firarciai personal’strategic targets Tre Committee set stretcring performance targsts for 2022 whch yere
inked to the strategy ard firancia’ performance of the Sroun firancial serformance for 2022 was below
tarestold resulting in no payment in respect of tne frrancial elemeant for the Chief Zxecutive Officer or the Chiaf
finarcial Officer. Whilst o number of the nor-financial goals had beer met, the Committee feit tnat it wou.d not
e appropnate to pay bonussas to Ixecutive Directors in the currert circumstances and exercsad its discret.on
to recuce the bonus payolt (o ™

Tne Committee s satistied the no.wcy nas ooerated as intendad and has concluded that trere are no
cireumstances ansing whners twouid reed to exarcise discretion to adiust any of the varape pay outcomes
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Long-term incentive plan

1,087,247 LTIP options awarded to Tim Pullen in 2020 have not satisfied the applicable performance criteria
and have lapsed.

Percentage change in CEO remuneration

The table below shows the percentage change in CEO remuneration from the pricr year compared to the
average percentage change in remuneration for other employees. The CEC's annual remuneration includes
base salary, taxable bensfits and annual bonus. The percentage change in annual remuneration for other
employees is calculated using the increase in the earnings of aill employees who were employed in the UK
throughout 2021 and 2022. The Committee considers the UK employee population to be the most appropriate
cormparisor for CEO vs other employes pay. as all Executive Directors are currently employed in the UK, our UK
employes popuiation includes employees at all levels of the organisation, and pay inflation in our other
geographias is affected by different locat market factors

A olanos Al UK Emiploy-os

2022 0 [P rcase e Feredss

£000 ¥ 000
Salary 564 N/A N/A 57
Benefits 79 NA N, A 24
Annual bonus o ) ) ) o N/A N/A N/ A
Tatal 643

Amacnes Lemos was appointed as the Group's Chief Dxecutive Officor an O January 2022

Relative importance of spend on pay

The graph below shows sharenolder distributions (i.e. dividends and share buybacks), total employse pay
expenditure and investment in capital expenditure, research & development and intangibles for the financial
years ended 31 Decamber 2021 and 31 Decemiber 2022

Review of past performance

The following graph charts the Total Share Return {TsR) of the Company and the FTSE AIM 'ndex {of which IQE 's
a member) over the period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2022, The table below detalls the Chief
Exacutive's single figure remuneration over the same penod.

Historical TSR performance
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Historical CEQ remuneration

2022 e 2000 2019 20
CEO single figure of rernuncration (£000) 643 507 L] 599 3683
STl award asg a % of maximurm oppartunity 0% 0% 79% 0% 20%
LTI oward as a % of maoxmum opportunity 0% 0% 0% 0% 52%

Scheme interests awarded in 2022 (audited information)

bxocutnes Do Award type srate of epaand ¥ shares maardbsd Fonr e Fned of portormanes pemoed
25 February PJgnuary 2022 to

Amcerico Lemas NH costopton 2022 3,085.59] 1N9.344 31 December 2024
25 February I January 2022 to

Tim Puilen Nil cost option 2022 1,478,306 538,776 31 Decembeor 2024

The face value of shares was based on the average share price over the tnree days prior to the date of grant
of the award of 37.5ip at 25 February 2022, less the Ip normnal value exercise price.
Weghlarg
Pertar Mcnes Measre (e ot aaared} Threshold (o, versting) . Strete ) (00°% vesting)
EPS (IQE plc's fully diluted adjusted
Earnings per Sharc achieved for the

yeor ended 31 December 20247 A0% 06 ) ) )

TSR equal to index 1 30%
Retative TSR vs. FTSE All Share Index 5% TSR equal to indoex over the period
Absolute TSR 5% 8% pa. 16% p.a.
Rovenue growth 0% 0% p.a. 20%pa

Targets are decrmed commercially
scnsitive and will be disclosed at
Strategic scorecard 20%  wvestng

40% of the award wiil vest on EPS performance. 15% on relative TSR performance vs. tne FTSE All-Share index, 15%,
on absolute TSR performance, 10% on revenue growth, and 20% or strategic objectives The performance
targets for the financial ard TSR measures are set out below:

Exit payments made in the year
None.

Payments to past Directors

Payments made to past Directors totaled £48125 (2021 £82500) reflectirg employee services recaved from Dr
Howard Witharms foliowing nis retirement from the Board in 2018,

single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors {audited information)

The table below sets out a single figure for the total remunarction ~eceved by each Non-Execut'va Diractor for
tne year ended 31 Decermber 2022 and the prior year.

TIELS fexeos Dither total

022 121 2022 Yl 2022 2071

£:000 ¥ A0 £'000 F o £000 v
Phil Srmh 125 125 6 37 3 222
Carol Chesney 50 50 [+] o’ 50 56
Sir Derek Jonos 50 20 0 3 50 50
Andrew helsor’ 75 3 0 507 75 E20
Victorna Hull? 50 Go 0 9] 50 20
Sir Dovid Grant 0 50 0 C o 5C

Prul Srmuth took or ar cxcoutive "2le tor the parad " Sepiomiber 202 to ¥ Joouary 2022 10 suppart the SEO ronsiasr trom D Andros
“lelsorn o amor.ao lemos oot r~orhe talle goove ratlect thoe addinanal arre comeement GescoatTa soth e oxenatng T
poriorrnog oy PR Seath n ton penod - Soptarioar 1o 3 Januan, 2037

Z DrAndres Nolsen s appoinyd to the 8oard as ar pdcpendant non-oxesutive director on 3008
comipletion of NS ranaticn fram Chiet Dxocutive Othoor Trae NED tres shaown nine tabde abo
NOVemMDer 202 amsards and Other relares o his et Drecutn o Officer remmuneranon in the penod Jo o
tazlson has also provided the Groups Sth Sonsuitancy Senices ir the perod  January 2022 1o 3 Decamier
aggregats amolnt ot L2
VGO gl At OERostad 0 the Bodrd as an e poendont nr- s antn g cheostar oo

Sir David Grantratred trom e 2oard gz at ndependant nan-oxem

Zand sas gard o

s

August 202
or 2

ctor or A Snptnmb

az
Company number 03745728

shor 202 Droandresy



implementation of remuneration policy for 2023

Base salary
The salaries of the Executive Directors, which have not hean increased for 2023, are as follows:

Anmucl baose salory of armucl hese saloary al

Exon ulives DIrse lor Elonunry 20272 1Januory #0924 P o 1eeps 106008
Andrew Neison N/ A N/A N/ A
Americo Lomos 575,000 575000 . N A
Tirn Pullen 369,706 369,706 Nil

. AmMenco kemos was appointed as the Group's CLG on 0 January 2022,

Pension

Executive Directors dre entitled to o pension contribution of 10% of salary or equivaient cash ailowance The
typical employea parsion contribution is up to 10% of salary.

Annuai bonus

For 2023, the Executive Directors will have the opportunity to receive a cash bonus to be paid after the
announcement of full year results for 2023, based on a mix of financial measures (70% weight:ng) for the 2023
financial year and agreed personai and strategic objectives (30% weighting). adjusted EBITDA (weightad 35% of
the maximum opportunity), revenue {(35%). and personal ond strategic objectives (30%}.

Each measure has a threshold, on-target, and stretch target approved by the Board of Directors in at the time
of budget approval. Threshoid and on-target performance will result in a bonus payment of 0% and 50% of the
maximum opportunity, respectively

There wili be no bonus for the financial element of the bonus if threshold adjusted EBITDA is not satished. In the
event of zero payout for inanciai performance, the maximum payout for personal and strategic measures wiil
pe restricted to 50% of the maximum enus amount for that element.

LTIP {audited information)

For 2023, the CEC and CFO will receive awards of 150% of satary, in line with the policy. The Committee has
sought to simplify the measures used by focusing solely on financial and share price growth meaasures. The
performance metrics and targets are as follows:

Fg 1O ICINCe e isurnes Wyt ghling (% of cinaaid) Ihi=ghoicd {25% s esting) Streteh (0% sosting)

Absclute TSR (share price plus the value of

reinvested dividends, if ony) 35% . 45p 50p
Revenue ) d0% £206m £228 9
£345m £431m

(18.7% rmargin vs (18.8% margin vs

Adjusted EBITDA margm 25% revenue threshold) revenue stretch)

No award wil! vest below Thresheld performancs, and vesting will increase on a straght-line basis between
Threshoid and Stretch.
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Directors’ Remuneration Report continued

Directors’ interests

A table setting out the beneficial interests of the Directors and their families in the share captal of the
Company as at 31 December 2022 is set out below,

Since 1 Jonuary 2022 there have been the following changes in Directors’ intarests in shares.

Shores oaned as ot

Shores owied dg ot

Shaarqusicingg recyurenent

curr=nt shoprholdineg

00 | i 2097 3 .Jan #0723 “aarihury tes e gaCiry, T
Americo Lemos 870.457 200% 84%
Tirn Puliers 200% 0%
Phil Smuth 40,000 40.000 N A N/ A
Carol Chosney 40,000 40,000 N/ A N/ A
Dr Andrew Nelson 36190417 40,567,234 NIA Ny A
sir Derck Jones N/ A MNIA
Victona Hull 231192 N/ A N/ A

Executive Directors are expected to build up o shareholding of 200% of salary within five vears of appaintment

to the Board.

As first announced on & August 2018, Andrew Nelson has entered into d saie and repurchase agreemeant with
Equities First Holdings pursuant to which 12121711 Ordinary Shares are held sulbject to the Adgreement. Andrew
Nelson, including persons closely associated with him, maintains a beneficial interest in 40,567,234 Ordinary
Shares, representing approximately 504% of the Company’s issued share capital.

As part of the Group's share placing which was announced on 17 May 2023, the following Directors purchased
ordinary shares of 1p each in the Company ds set out below:

Hey O chnory Rizsiitomy
FHesrows PosiTon Shai=s G quiread shaare: hotdineg:
Amenco Lomos Cthfk Executive Officer 7,500,000 8470457
Dr Androw W Nelson Prosicent and Non Exccutive Directer 5000400 45567234
Phit Smth Chawman 100,000 140,000
Carol Chesney Non- Exccoutive Director 50,000 90,030
victona Hull Non Exocutive Directar 50,0C0 281192
As at adrrission of the Y0000 CC0 new Ordinary Shares issucd s a resuit of the placing, expoected to take piace on of
around 22 Moy 2023
Directors outstanding share awards
a o ’ s tend tm;i ) i
- Subipect 1o
Conhnuwacl vanhr et bt vt Auring Letprsed rhunriy bl et
S ferfloarnnnee rploynient Ut wenis e Yl Faciell clureney year
Arnerico iemos 3.065,591
Tim Pullan 3.328.789 1097.247
20N
Dr Andrew Nefson 2859470 956245
Tim Puller 1850,483 599814

097247 L7F options awarded 2 Mr T'm Pulion n 2020 vors dus o vest on 3 Decembaer 2022 The rerforrnanaee sritena for those
awards wero Not Mot and these cotens Nave lapsed i 2623

Summary of shareholder voting at the 2022 AGM

Results of the vote on the Remuneration Report at the IQE's AGM on 28 June 2022 are as below:

Talrt neaer
ol Letsy

e gt

For (rcluding discretionary)

Agairst .

Total votes cast {oxctuding withhold votes;
Vates withheld

Totgl votes caost (including withheld votes)

433500,728
4376683
437877421
5293

437930.334

99

84
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ESG Committee Report

ESG Committee
Chair’'s introduction

"We are committed to all aspects of our
ESG strategy and | am delighted we
have an engaged and enthusiastic

Committee that are not only helping to
shape IQf’'s approach to ESG, but want
to establish IQE as a leader in this area.
IQE has the opportunity not only to be
compliant but through its technology,
which is vital for the path to Net Zero, to
establish a true leadership position. We
are at the beginning of our journey but

are keen to show progress and make
ESG a part of everything we do.”

Phil Smith
Committes Chair

Tre Envircnmental. Social and
Governance (ESG} Committee was
astabiished on 24 January 2022 to
enhance the Board's oversignt of
ESG matters Tre ESG Committes
is respansibie for developing and
monitoring the execution of 1GE's
sustainability strategy and the
communication of IQE's activities
with our stakehoiders.

Tre ESG Committee is also
responsible for monitoring the
Board's engagement with :QE's
people, with Derek Jones acting as

the Board's workforce representative.

The ESG Committee is working with
the Executive teadership Team
and colleagues within IQE to

deveiop IQEs sustanability strategy.

In 2023, the Committee wil: be

IQE pic Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

focused in driving momentum
and providing guidance in the
development of the sustainability
strategy and its alignment with
iQE’'s broader strategic chjectives.

wWe look forward to communicating
progress with our stakeholders
through 2028, and working towards
our first sustainability report,

Phil Smith
Committee Chair

e3upuianob eypiodic

23 May 2023

Role of the Committee

The ESG Cornmittee is responsible
for developing and monitoring the
execution of IQE’s ESG strategy
and the communication of that
strategy to IQE's stakeholders.

Key responsibilities

= ensure that iQE has a fit-for-
purpose ESG strategy and
drive momentum behind the
deveropment and
implementotion of that strategy

« beresponsible for
communicating IQE's position
on Envirgnmental, Social and
Governance 1ssues

= ensu-e that the strategy meets
QF's short and long-term
business objectives

» review the effectiveness of the
strategy and the governance
for ts successful delivery

+ approve ESG reporting and
specifically any reporting and data
inciuded in IQE's Annucl Report

» report to the Board about the
Committes’s work and progress
against the strategy

Membership

» PrjSmith - Chair

+ Drew Nalson

+ Darek wones {responsible
for workforce engoagement)

Meetings and attendance

The ESGC Committee meets at ieast
twice a year.

a5



Directors’ Report

Directors’ Report

The Directors present their Annual Report and the
Financial Statements for IQE plc (the “Company”)
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Principal Activities and
Future Development

The Company is the ultimate
nolding company of a group
of subsidiary undertakings
(the "Group”) engaged in the
research, design, developrment,
manufacture and sale of
compound semiconductor
mcterials. An overview of our
principal activities and an
indication of likely future
developments in the Group is
giver in the Strateqic Report.

Strategic Report

The Strategic Report is set out on
pages 2-57 of the Annual Report.

Directors & Directors’
Interests

Biographies of all of the
Company's Directors at the date
of this Annual Report, including
Non-Executive Directors, appear
on pages 58-598 of the Annual
Report. Americo Lemos was
appointed as the Group's new
Chief executive Officer and a
director on 10 January 2022

The beneficial interests of the
Directors in the Company’s share
copitolis shown on page 84 of the
Remuneration Report The peneficial
interests of Americo Lamos, CEO
and Tim Pusien, CFO, have changed
during the year as they partic'pate
in the Company's LTIF

No Director was neneficial'y
ateraested n the sharas of any
subsidiary comrpary at any t e
during the yaar

1 the yvear to 31 Decemuper 2022,
no Director nad a mater.al ‘nterest
i any contract of sigr f.cance with
the Company or a~v of its
subsidiares

86

Insurance and Indemnities

The Group maintains msurance to
cover its Directors and officers
against their costs in defending
themselves in legal proceedings
taken against them in that
capacity and in respect of
darmages resulting from the
unsuccessful defence of any
progeedings. In addition, to the
extent permitted by UK law, the
Group indemnifies its Directors
and officers for ligbilities arising
from such proceedings. Neither
the insurance nor the indemnity
provides cover for situations
whers the Director has ccted
fraudulently or dishbonsstly.

Risk Management and
Principal Risks

A description of nsk management
and the principal rigks facing the
busiress are set out on pages
50-55 of the Annuai Report.

Relationship with Suppliers
and Customers

Qur ralationships with our
customers are expiained
throughout the Annudl Report,
odrtcularly on page 36. Our
relat onships with our suppiers
dare specificaliy coverad on
page 38 of the Annual Report

The Group seeks to agree
favourable credit terms with its
sSLPPi ers whare possibie Payment
is made in accordance with the
agreed torms

Auditor and Disclosure of
Information to the Auditor
Tha Compdny's aud:tor
throughout the oeriod of th s
Annua. Report was KPEMG LLP, wio
wera appointed r Decemper 2017

Company number 03745726

As at the date of the approval of
this Annual Report, as far as sach
Director 1s aware, there is no
reievant audit information of
which the Company’s auditor is
unaware. fach Director has taken
all such steps as he or she ocught
to have taken as a Director in
order to make himself/herself
aware of any relevant audit
information and to estabiish that
the Company’'s auditor is aware
of thot information,

Share Capital

The Company's share capital is
made up of one class of ordinary
shares of Ip each which each
carry ong vote at general
meetings of the Compdny.

Except as set out in the Articies

of Association or in applicable
legislation, there are no restrictions
on the transfer of shares in the
Compary and there are no
restrichions on the voting rights in
the Company’s shares. The full
nghts and obligations attaching to
the Company's ordnary shares, as
well as the powers of the Directors,
are set out in the Compary's
Articles of Association, a copy of
which Is avaiigble on the
Company's website. These can
also beé obtained from Companies
House or by writing to the Generd!
Counsel and Company Secretary.

Tne Companv s not aware of any
agreaments anterad nto between
any sharehoiders in the Comoany
wh'eh restrct the transfer of snores
or the exercise of any votng rghts
attached to the shares

The Cormpany nas ot acquirad
ary of its owr shares during 2022
(2021 ru)



Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 March 2023, the following are beneficial interests of 3% or more {where the nelding is direct) or of 5% or
more {where the holding 1s indirect) which have been notified to the Directors of the Company.

HQH%‘(‘J(,(I;]I(JI
Sharehaolder Shoes e
nvesco 142,305,599 17.67
Lombard Odier Investment Managers £6.348,402 10.72
T Rowe Price Global investments 79.0786,738 983
Canaccord Gonuity Wealth Management 71.366,260 8.86
Hargreaves Lansdown 56,341.085 700
Interactive Investor 43,185,510 536
r Androw W Nelson 40,567,234 5.04

Sonree Fopoamti Investor Analytios

Going Concern

The Group has reported an
operating loss of £72,967,000 for
the year (2021 £19.878,000 loss),
which includes o non-cash
impairment charge of £62,716,000
related to the write-down of
goodwill which has arisen from a
change in forecasts reiated to the
currant semiconductor industry
downturn. The Group increased its
net debt position {exciuding ledss
habrlties and far value gains!
losses or dernvative irstruments }
to £15,248,000 (2021 £5,804,000)
and at 31 December 2022 the
Group had undrawn committed
funding of £12,400,000 {515,000,000)
available undear the terms of its
credit facilities.

The directors nave prepared the
financial statements on a going
concern bass foilowing a number
of steps that rave been taken
post year end to strengthen the
balance sheet of the business,
Including the ranewal of the Group’s
£28.688,000 ($35,000,000) multi-
currercy “evolving credit facility
provided by HSBC Bark plc and
the successful £31,098,546 equity
fundraise announced in G2FY23.
The Group's "Dase case’ and
‘severe but piausibie downside’
cash fiow forecasts and projections,
in conjurction with the level of
assessed covenant nreadroom

on the Group's committed bank
facilities illustrate that the Group
and the Company have adequate
cash resources to continue operating
anct to meet its nabi'ites as they
fall due for a peniod up to and
nciud'ng 31 Decemiber 2024, suchk
that the directors consider it
aoppropridte (o adopt the goirg
corcern nasis of accounting in

preparing the financial statements.
Dataiis of the going concern
assumption and basis of accounting
is st out In note 2.2 to the financia!
statements.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend
the payment of a dividend (2021 £nil).

Research and Development

The Group continues to devote
significant resources to the
research and development and
the updating and expansion of its
range of products in order to remain
at the forefront of its world markets
Further information on the
expenditure on resaarch and
development s contained in Note
5 of the Financial Statements.

The amount of research and
development expenditure
capitalised, and the amount
amortised, in the year, are given in
Note § of the financicl Statements.

Employment Policies

A review of the Group's employrent
policies 1s provided on pages
40-42 of the Annual Regort

Political Donations

The Group has a policy of not
~rgking political donaticns and no
polticai donations were made
duning the year (2021 nil).

Climate Change, Greenhouse
Gas and Energy Emissions

The Group recogrises Climata
Change is akey challenge for the
worlkd and is working to minim-se
its environmental irpact through
a rgorous envircnmental
rmanagement system, in order to
minimise greenhouse gas (GHG]

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

and energy emissions. We recognise
that as a technclogy ieader, IQE is
in a unique position to be abia to
improve energy efficiency through
our products.

Qur gpproach to envircnmeantal
protection is underpinned by our
Environrmentatl Policy and
Environmental Management
System, which ensures all our sites
operate in compliancs with 1ISO
14001 requirements. We target
minim:sation of GHG and energy
emissions, as well as focusirg on
waste, water and recycling initiatives.

Details of our GHG and energy
emissions figures, as weli as the
measuras we are undertaking

to promote energy efficiency,
including incorporating energy
saving features into facility design,
can be found on pages 48-48,

In January 2022 the Group formed
an Environment, Social and
Governance Committee in
recognition of the importance of
ESG to IQE's stakeholders and the
wider environment. Tha Committee
is chaired by me and s responsible
for ensuring that the Group has 4
fit-for-purpose £SG strategy and for
supporting management with
building momentum berind that
strategy. We ook forward to
bringing further updates or ESG
matters through 2023,

Phil Smith
Chairman, IQE ple

23 May 2023
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities

Statement of Directors’

of t

resr\onsibilities inrespect
e Annual Reportand

the Financial Statements

Statement of Directors’
responsibilities in respect
of the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for
preparing the aAnnual Report and
the Group and parent Company
financial staterments in accordance
with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the
Directors to prepare Group

and parent Company financial
statermnents for each finanaia
yvear. Under the AiM Ruies of the
London stock Exchange they are
required to prepare the Group's
financial staternents in accordance
with international accourting
standards in canformity with the
requireaments of the Companies
Act 2006 and applicatle law

and they have elected to prepare
the parent Compary financial
statements on the same basis.

Under company ‘aw the Directors
rust not approve the financial
statements unjess they are satisfied
that they give o true and fair view
of the state of affcirs of the Group
and parent Company and of
their profit or loss for that oerod
In preparirg 2ach of the Group
and parent Cormpary financial
statements, the Directors are
requirad to

« select suitab.e accounting
policies and ther apply trem
consistently,

- make udgements and
sstimates tnat gre reagsondbie,
relevart and reliaoie

= state wheathar thay have oesn
prepared in accordance with
nternationa; accounting
standards 'n corformty with the
requirerments of the Companes
Act 2005,

a8

+ assess the Group and parent
Company’s ability to continue
as o going concern, disclosing,
das applicable, matters related o
going concern, and

- use the going concern basis of
accounting uniess they ntend
eitner to liquidate the Group or
the parent Company or to
cedse operations, or havs no
redlistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for
keeping dadequate accounting
records that are sufficient to show
and explain the parent Company’s
trarsactions and disclose with:
reqasondbte accuracy at any time
the financial position of the parent
Company and enable them to
ensure that ‘ts financial
statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are
responsible for such internal
control as they determing is
necessary to enabie the
preparatior of firancial
statements that are free from
materiai misstatemeant, whether
Jdue to fraud or error, and have
general responsibility for taking
such steps as are reasonadly
open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to
oravent and detect fraud ond
other rreguiarities

The Directors have decided to
porepars voluntoriy a Directors’
Remu-eratior Reportir
accordanrce with Scnedue 3 to
The _arge and Mediurm-sized
Comoanes and Groups [Accourts
and Reports) Regu ations

2003 made unde- the Cormparies
act 2006, as f those reqguirements
applied to the compdry. The
drraectors have also decided to
prepare voluntarly o Corporate

Company number 03745726

Governance Staterment as if the
company were required to comply
with the Listing Rules and the
Disclosure Guidance and
Transparency Rules of the
Financial Conduct Authority in
relation to those matters

Jnder gpplicable law and
regulations, the directors are

clso responsible for preparing a
Strategic Report and a Directors’
Report that complies with that law
and those regulations.

The Directors are responsible for
the maintenarce and integrnty

of the corporats and financial
information included on the
Companry's website. Legislation in
the UK governing the preparation
and dissemination of financ:al
statements may differ from
legisiation in other jurisdictions

We consider the Annua' Report
and financiar staterments, taken

as awhaole, s far, balanced and
understandable and provides

the infarrration necessary for
shareholders to assess tne
Group's positon and performancs,
business mode: and strategy

Approved by the Board and
signed on its behaf by

Phil Smith
Charrrar IQE pic

23 May 2022



Independent
auditor’s report

to the members of IQE plc

1. Our opinion is unmodified

We have audited the financial statements of IQE pic
{“the Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2022 Overview

which comprise the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consclidated baiance sheet, consolidated statement of
changes in equity, consolidated cashflow statement,
parent company balance sheet, parent company

Materiality: £1.4m {2021: £1.2m)
group financiat
statements as a
whole

0.8% {2021: 0.8%) of revenue

statement of changes in equity, parent company cash
flow statement and the related notes, including the
accounting policies in note 2,

Coverage 88% (2021:88%) of group revenue

5jUaUIB}0}5 [PIJUBULY

In our opinion: Key audit matters vs 2021

— the financial statements give a true and fair view of Recurring risks Goodwill impairment A
the state of the Group’s and of the parent

Company's affairs as at 31 December 2022 and of —
tne Group’s loss for the year then ended; Revenue recognition A

— the Group financial statements have been properly
orepared in accordance with UK-adopted Carrying amount of -
international accounting standards; deveiopment intangibles

— the parent Company financial statements have been
oroperly prepared in accordance with UK adopted I o
‘nternational accounting standards as apolied in only company's nvestments

accordance with the provisions of the Companies ‘d” Z“bs‘g’j”e“’ and group
Act 2006; and ebtor balances

Parent Company  Recoverability of parent «<p

— the financial statements have been prepared in Event driven risk  Going concern A
accordance with the requirements of the Companies

Act 2006,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
nternational Standards on Auditing (UK) {(“1SAs {UK)")
and applicable iaw. Qur responsibilities are described
below. We have fulfil.ed our eth’cal responsibilities
under, and are independent of the Grouo in accordance
with, UK ethical requirements including the FRC Ethical
Standard as applied to .isted other entities of pubiic
interest. We befieve tnat the audit evidence we have
obtained is a sufficient and appropriate basis for our
op'nion.

1QE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022 89
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2. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements
and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified by us, including those
which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the
engagement team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters In arriving at our audit opinion above, the other key audit
matters, in decreasing order of audit significance, were as follows:

Goodwill impairment
(£8.0 million; 2021: £64.3 million)

Impairment charge: £62.7 million;
2021: £0m)

Refer ta note 2.5 and 2.8 (gccounting
policy), note 3.1 foccounting estimate)
and note 13 {financial disclosures),

The risk
Forecast hased assessment

Goodwill is significant and is at increased
risk of irrecoverability due to weak demand
in end user markets expected during the
remainder of 2023.

The estimated recoveraole amount is
subjective due to the nherent uncertainty
involved in forecasting and discounting
future cash flows.

The effect of these matters is that, as part
of our risk assessment, we determined that
the value in use of goodwil! in respect of the
Wireless and Photonics CGU’'s has a high
degree of uncertainty with a potentiaf range
of reasonable ocutcomes greater than our
rmateriality for the financial statements as a
whale, and possibly many times that
amount. The financial statements {note 13)
disciose the sensitivity estimated by the
Group.

Qur response

Qur procedures included:

Benchmarking assumptions: Comparing the
Group’s assumptions, in particular those relating
to forecast revenue growth and inflation to
externally derived data, such as independent
market reports and customer communications
where available.

Valuation expertise: We derived a reasonable
range of appropriate discount rates
independently, with the support of our
vaiuation specialists and compared these with
those caiculated by the Group.

Sensitivity analysis: We performed reasonably
foreseeable scenario sensitivity analysis on the
discount rate and growth assumptions.

Comparing valuations: Comparing the sum of
the discounted cash flows to the Group’s market
capitalisation to assess the reasonableness of
those cashflows; and

Assessing transparency: Assessing whether the
Group's disclosures about the sensitivity of the
outcome of impairment assessment to changes
in key assumptions reflected the risks innerent
in the recoverable amount of goodwill.

We performed the tests above rather than seeking
to rely on any of the Group's controls because the
nature of the balance is such that we would expect
to obtain audit evidence prima-ily through the
detaited procedures described.

a0
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Gaoing concern

See Note 2.2 {accounting policy and
financial disclosures)

The risk

Disclosure Quality

The financial statements explain how the
Board has formed a judgement that it is
appropriate to adopt the going concern
basis of preparation for the Group and
Parent company.

That judgement is based on an evaluation of
the inherent risks to the Group’s and
Company's business model, and how those
risks might affect the Group’s and
Company's financial resources or ability to
continue operations for a period of at least
18 months from the date of approval of the
financial statements.

The risks most likely to adversely affect the
Groups’ and Company’s availahle financial
resources and metrics relevant to debt
covenants over this period is a continuous
deepening of the market softness
experienced in the latter part of 2022 and
first half of 2023.

The risk to our audit was whether or not

those risks were such that they amounted to

a material uncertainty which may have cast
doubt on the ability to continue as a going
concern, Had they been such, then that fact
would have been required to have been
disciosed.

Qur response

We considered whether these risks could
plausibly affect the liquidity or covenant
compliance in the going concern peried by
assessing the director’s sensitivities over the
level of available financial resources and
covenant thresholds indicated by the Group’s
financial forecasts taking account of severe,
but plausible adverse effects that could arise
fram these risks individually and collectively.

Our procedures also included:

— Funding assessment: We obtained the
agreement for the revolving credit facility
that was refinanced subsequent to the year
end. We recalculated covenant compliance
and headroom based on management’s
forecasts and the severe but plausible
downside scenario.

— Funding assessment: We verified cash
collected via the recent equity fund raise to
the Group's bank account,

— Assessing transparency: We considered
whether the going concern disclosure in
note 2.2 to the financial statements gives a
fult and accurate description of the
directors’ assessment of going concern,
including the identified risks and
dependencies and related sensitivities.

— Sensitivity analysis:

+  We considered sensitivities over the |evel
of available financial resources indicated oy
the Group's financial forecasts taking
account of plausible (but not unrealistic)
adverse effects that could arise from these
risks indivigually and collectively;

+ we challenged the assumptions in the base
case as wel- as requesting the directors to
apply more severe but plausible downside
assumptions for some sensitivities.

— Historical comparisons: We considerad
management's accuracy when creparing
forecast data by performing a retrospective
review of previous forecasts to actuals.

- Benchmarking assumptions:

= We benchmarked the key assumptions
behind the cashf'ow forecasts to customer
forecasts where availabie. We also
benchmarked product trends with analyst
expectations;

+  We compared the assumptions around
market return to other externally availabile
sources,

— Evaluating Directors’ intent: We evaluated
the achievability of the actions the
Directors consider they would take to
improve the position should the risks
materialise, which include additiona!
restructuring within the Group and
reduction of Research and Development
expenditure, taking into account the extent
to which the Directors can control the
timing and outcome.
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3. Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement {continued)

[

The risk

Our response

Revenue recognition

{£167.5 million; 2021: £154.0
million)

Refer to note 2,22 (accounting
policy) and page 4.3 (financial
disclosures).

Revenue recognised in the incorrect
period

There are pressures on achieving internal
and external expectations of results, in
particular Revenue and Adjusted EBITDA
targets, which increases the risk of
fraudulent revenue recognition, in
particular the recognition of sales around
the year-end date,

Qur procedures included:

— Test of detail: We agreed a sample of sales
transactions around the year-end based on their
financial significance, to purchase order and
external delivery confirmation, to assess whether
the performance obligation has been met and
that revenue has not been over- or understated
at the year end date.

— Test of detail: We agreed a sample of post year-
end credit notes, based upon their financial
significance, to sales order and external delivery
confirmation, to assess that revenue has not
been overstated to date.

We performed the tests above rather than seeking
to rely on any of the Group's controls because the
nature of the balance is such that we would expect
to obtain audit evidence primarily through the
detailed procedures described.

Carrying amount of development
intangibles

(£23.0 million; 2021: £27.9 miltion}

Refer to page 2.5¢, (accounting
policy) and note 13 (financial
disclosures).

Subjective assessment:

There s inherent subjectivity in assessing
whether development costs meet the
technological and commercial feasibility
criteria to be capitalised as development
intangibles not yet available for use.

The associated subjectivity gives rise to the
incentive for manipulation, given the
internal and external pressures to achieve
financial measures such as Adjusted
EBITDA.

The impact of these matters is that we
determine there is an increased risk in
applying judgement to whether or not the
criteria for capitalisation nas been met for
deveipopment costs in relation to
development intangibles that are not yet
availabie for use.

Our procedures included:

— Challenging assumptions: We challenged the
Group’s assessment of the future viabitity of
development intangibles which are not yet
avaitable for use, considering their commercial
viability with reference to external evidence
including customer correspondence for specific
nrojects and/or external market analysis reports
in respect of the associated technologies.

— Comparing valuatians: Comparing the sum of
the discounted cash flows to the Group’s market
capitalisation to assess the reasonableness of
those cashflows.

— Personnel interviews: We held discussions with
the Group’s Chief Technology Officer to
correborate our understanding of the future
uses, ppportunities and intention for the
development of intangibles.

— Assessing application: We have critically
assessed the capitalisation criteria for costs
incurred on deveiopment projects, examining
relevant evidence such as employment
agreements, externa: invoices and time spent of
interna: employees and considering the
allocation of overhead costs

— Assessing transparency: We have assessed
whether the Group’s disclosures reflect the
inherent risks 'n the valuation and existence of
development 'ntangib’es not yet available for
JSE.

we performed tne tests above rather than seeking
to rely on any of the Groupg’s controis oecause the
nature of the balance is such that we would expect
to obtain audit evidence primarily througn the
detailed procedures descbed.

a2
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3. Keyaudit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement (continued}

L

The risk

Qur response

Parent company: Recoverability of
parent company’s investments in
subsidiaries and group debtor
balances

(Investments: £76.2 million; 2021:
£76.1million, Receivables: £135.5
million; 2021: £132. 7million)

Refer to notes 2. 10 and 2.25
(Accounting policy) and notes 16
and 18 {financial disclosures).

Forecast based assessment

The carrying amount of the parent
company’s investments in subsidiaries and
receivables from its subsidiaries represents
96% {2021: 95%) of the company’s total
assets.

The recoverable amount of these assets is
subjective due to the inherent uncertainty
involved in forecasting and discounting
future cashflows however, this is not
considered to be at a high risk of significant
misstaternent of subject to high levels of
judgement. Due to their size in the context
of the parent company financial
statements, this is considered to be the
area which has the greatest impact on our

Cur procedures included:

— Test of detail: We compared the carrying
amount of 100% of the investments and
receivables with the associated subsidiaries’
balance sheet to identify whether their net
assets exceeded the carrying amount, as this is
the most appropriate approximation of their

minimum recoverable amount. We also assessed
whether those subsidiaries have historically been

profitable;

— Assessing subsidiary audit: We assessed the
work perfermed by the component auditer of
the relevant subsidiary and considered the

results of that work on the subsidiary’s profit and

net assets;

— Comparing valuations: For the investments and
receivabies where the carrying amount exceeded
the net asset valye, we compared their carrying
amount with the expected value of the business

overall parent company audit.

based on the subsidiaries’ value in use.

We performed the tests above rather than seeking
to rely on any of the Group’s controls because the
nature of the balance is such that we would expect
to obtain audit evidence primarily through the
detailed procedures described.

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Our application of materiality and an overview of the scope of
our audit

Materiality for the group financial statements as a whole was set at
£1,400k (2G21: £1,200k} determined with reference to a benchmark
of revenue which represents 0.8% of group revenue {2021: 0.8%).

We consider total revenue to be the most appropriate benchmark
because of losses before tax from continuing operation in recent
periods. The (evel of materiality is reffective of the size of the group.

Materiality for the parent company financial statements as a2 whole
was set at £1,390k {2021: £1,199k} determined with respect to a
benchmark of total assets of the parent company, limited to be less
than materiality for the group as a whole. it represents 0.7% {2021:
0.6%} of the stated benchmark,

In line with our audit methodotogy, our procedures on individual
account balances and disclosures were performed to a :ower
threshold, performance materiality, so as to reduce to an acceptable
level the risk that individually immaterial misstatements in individual
account balances add up to a material amount across the financial
statements as a whole.

Performance materiality was set at 65% (2021: 75%) of materiaiity for
the financial statements as a whole, which equates to £6.9m (2021:
£0.9m) for the group and £501k (2021: £899k} for the parent
company. We have applied this percentage in our determination of
performance materiality based on the level of identified
misstatements and controt deficiencies during the prior period.

We agreed to report to the Audit Committee any corrected or
uncorrected misstatements identified exceeding £65k (2021: £60k), in
addition to other identified misstatements which warranted reporting
on gualitative grounds

Of the group’s 18 reporting components {2021: 18), we subjected 6
(2021 6) to full scope audits for group purposes and 1{2021: 1) to
specified risk-focused audit procedures. The latter was not
individually financially significant enough to require a full scope audit
for group purposes, but did oresent specific individual risks which
rneed to be addressed.

The companents within the scope of our work accounted for the
percentages iliustrated opposite. The remaining 10% (2021: 12%) of
total group revenue and 14% {2021: 13%) of total group assets is
represented by 11 {2021: 11) reporting components, none of which
represented more than 2% (2021: 5% of total group revenue or total
group assets. For these -esidual components, we performed analys’s
at an aggregated group level to re-examine our assessment that there
were no significant risks of materiat misstatement within these.

The work on 1 of the 6 components {2021: 1 of the b components)
was performed by component auditors and the rest, Including the
audit of the parent comapany, was performed by the Group team.

The Group team issued audit instructions to comnonent auditors on
the scope of their work, including minimum procedures to perform in
their audit of revenue.

The Group tear approved the component materia ities which ranged
from £490k to £1,050< {2021: £400k to £850k], having regard to the
mix, size and risk profile of the Group acroyss the components.

Tne Group team visited 2 (2021: nil) component locations to assess
audit risk and strategy.

Video and telephone conference meet'ngs were held with the
comgonent audtor. At tnese meetings, the find'~gs reported to the
Group tear were discussed in more detail and any further work
required by the Group team was tven performed by the comrponent
aJditor,

The scooe of aud't wo-k performed was aredo~inately substantive as
we placed "mited reliance on tne Groun's ‘nternal controis over
financial reporting.
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Revenue Group materiality
£167,744k (2021; £154,096k) £1,400k (2021: £1,200k)
£1,400k%

‘Whole financiat
statermnents materiality {2021
£1,200k)

£910k

Whole financial
statements performance
matenality (2021 £900k)

£1,050m

Range of materiality at 7
components (£E450k-£1,050k)
(2021. £400Ck to £850k]}

Normalised PBT
Group materiality

£65k

Misstatements reported to the
audit committee (2021: E60k)

Group revenue

U’

[2021:88%)

87
89

Group total assets

00/

(2021:87%)

81
79

Full scope for group audit purpases 2022
Spacified risk-focused audit procedures 2022
Full seope for group audit purpases 2021
Specified risk-focused audit procedures 2021

Residual comparents



5. Geing toncern 6. Fraud and hreaches of laws and regulations — ability to detect
{continued)
The dwector's have prepared .the flhanu.a\ sltatements on the going Identifying and responding to risks of material misstatement due to
concern basis as they do not intend to liquidate the Group or the fraud {continued)
Company or to cease their operations, and as they have conctuded
that the Group’s and the Company’s financial position means that We communicated identified fraud risks throughout the audit and
this is realistic. They have aiso concluded that there are no material remained alert to any indications of fraud throughlout the audit.
uncertainties that could have cast significant doubt over their ability 1 his included communication trom the Group audit team to the one
to continue as a going concern for 18 months from the date of full scope component audit team of relevant fraud risks identified at
approval of the financial statements (“the going concern period”). the Group level and request to the full scope component audit team
to report to the Group audit team any instances of fraud that could
An explanation of how we evaluated management’s assessment of give rise to a material misstatement at group.
going concern is set out in the related key audit matter in section 2 of As required by auditing standards, and taking into account possible
this report. pressures to meet profit targets and revisions to market guidance,
we perform procedures to address the risk of management override
Qur conclusions based on this work: of controis and the risk of fraudulent revenue recognition, in
particular the risk that revenue is overstated or understated
s we consider that the directors’ use of the going concesn basis of through recording revenues in the wrong period.
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is We also identified a fraud risk related to the inappropriate
appropriate; capitalisation of development costs to intangible assets not yet
available for use in response to possible pressures to meet profit
« we have not identified, and concur with the directors’ assessment targets.
that there /s not, a material uncertainty related to events or Further detail in respect of these risks are set out in the key audit
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt matter disclosures in section 2 of this report.
on the G”_)Up’s or Compa.ny's ability to continue as a going concern in determining the audit procedures we togk inta account the
for the going concern period; and results of our evaluation and testing of the operating effectiveness
of some of the Group-wide fraud risk management controls.
* we have nothing material to add or draw attention to in relation to . , .
the directors’ statement in note 2.2 to the financial statements on We aiso performed procedures including:
the use of the going concern basis of accounting with no materiai — ldentifying journal entries tp test for all full scope components
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt over the Group and based on risk criteria and comparing the identified entries to
Company's use of that basis for the going concern period. supporting documentation. These included those posted by
senior finance management and those posted to revenue and
However, as we cannot predict ali future events or conditions and as cash accounts with an unusual account pairing.
subseqguent events may result in cutcomes that are inconsistent with — Assessing whether the judgements made in making accounting
judgements that were reasonable at the time they were made, the estimates are indicative of a potential bias
above conclusions are not a guarantee that the Group or the
Company will continue in pperation. ) ) ) ‘ )
identifying and responding to risks of material misstatement due to
6. Fraud and breaches of laws and regulations — ability to detect non-compliance witf laws ond regulations
We identified areas of taws and regudations that could reasonably
Identifying and respanding to risks of material misstatement due to be expected to have a material effect on the financial statements
froud from cur general comrmercial and sector experience and through
To identify risks of material misstaterrrent due to fraud (“fraud risks”) discussion with the directors and other management {as required
we assessed events or conditions that could indicate an incentive or by auditing standards) and discussed with the directors and other
pressure to commit fraud or provide an opportunity to commit fraud. management the policies and procedures regarding compliance
Cur risk assessment procedures included : with laws and regulations.
— Enquiring of directors, the Audit Committee and the We communicated identified laws and regulations throughout our
Company Secretary and inspection of policy documentation team and remained alert to any indications of non-compliance
as to the Group’s high-leved policies and procedures to throughout the audit. This included communication from the Group
prevent and detect fraud, including the Group’s channel for audit team to the one full-scope component audit team of relevant
“whistleblowing”, as well as whether they have knowledge of laws and regulations identified at the Group ievel, and a request for
any actual, suspected or alleged fraud. the full scope component auditor to report to the Group audit team
— Reading Board, Audit Committee and Remuneration any instances of non-compliance with laws and reguiations that
Committee meeting minutes. could give rise to a material misstatement at Group ievel.
— Considering remuneration incentive schemes and The potential effect of‘these laws and reguiations on the financia’
performance targets for directors and management including statements varies considerably.
bonus targets and Long Term Incentive Plan EPS growth Firstly, the Group is subject to ’aws and regulations that directly
targets for director and management remuneration affect the financial statements including financial reporting
iegisiation {including related companies legislation], distributable
profits legisiation and taxation legislation and we assessed the
extent of compliance with these laws and regulations as part of cur
procedures on the related financial statement items.
1QE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022 25
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Fraud and breaches of laws and regulations — ability to detect
[continued)

identifying and responding to risks of material misstatement due
to non-compliance with laws and regulations {continued)

Secondly, the Group is subject to many other laws and
regulations where the conseguences of non-compliance could
have a material effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial
statements, for instance through the impaosition of fines or
litigation. We identified the following areas as those most likely
to have such an effect: health and safety and hazardous material
legislation, export controf legistation, anti-bribery, employment
law and certain aspects of company legislation, recognising the
nature of the Group's glokal manufacturing and development
activities. Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures
to identify non-compliance with these laws and regulations to
enquiry of the directors and other management and inspection
of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any. Therefore if a
breach of operational reguiations is not disclosed to us or evident
from retevant correspondence, an audit wiil not detect that
breach.

Cantext of the ability of the audit to detect fraud or breaches of
law or regulation

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an
unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some materia
misstatements in the financial statements, even though we have
properly planned and performed our audit 'n accordance with
auditing standards. For example, the further removed non-
compliance with laws and regulations is from the events and
transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likeiy
the inherently fimited procedures required by auditing standards
would identify it.

In addition, as with any audit, there remained a higher risk of
non-detection of fraud, as these may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissians, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal controls. Our audit procedures are designed to detect
material misstatement. We are not responsible for preventing
non-compliance er fraud and cannot be expected to detect non-
compliance with ali laws and regutations,

We have nothing to report on the other information in the
Annual Report

The directors are responsible for the other information
presented in the Annuai Report together with the financial
statements. Gur opinion on the financial statements does not
cover tne other information and, accordingly, we do not express
an audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of
assurance conciusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
50, consider whether, based on our financial statements audit
waork, the information therein is materially misstated or
inconsistent with the financial statements or cur audit
«now:edge. Based solely ont that work we have not identif'ed
material misstatements n the other information,

Strategic report and directors’ report

Based so:ely on our work on the other information:

— we have 1ot ‘'dentified material m'sstatements in the
strategic report and the directors’ report;

— in our opinion the informat'on given in those ~eports for the
financial year is consistent with the financial statements; and

— ‘nopuropnion those reports have neen prepared 'n
accordance with the Companies Act 2006.
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We have nothing to report on the cther information in the
Annual Report (continued)

Directors’ remuneration report

In addition to our audit of the financial statements, the directors
have engaged us to audit the information in the Directors’
Remuneratian Report that is described as having been audited,
which the directors have decided to prepare as if the Company
were required to comply with the requirements of Schedule 8 to
The Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts
and Reports) Regulations 2008 {SI 2008 No. 410) made under the
Companies Act 2006.

In our opinion the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to
be audited has been property prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006, as if those requirements applied to the
Company.

Disclosures of emerging and principal risks and longer-term
vigitity

We are required to perform procedures to identify whether
there is a material inconsistency between the directors’
disciosures in respect of emerging and principal risks and the
viability statement, and the financial statements and our audit
knowledge.

Based on those procedures, other than the snaterial uncertainty
related to going concern referred to above , we have nothing
further material to add or draw attention to in relation to:

— the directors’ confirmation within the long term viabiiity
staterment on page 56 that they have carried out a robust
assessment of the emerging and principal risks facing the
Group, inctuding those that would threaten its business
model, future perfarmance, solvency and liquidity;

— the Principle Risks disclosures describing these risks and how
emerging risks are identified, and explaining how they are
being managed and mitigated; and

the directors’ explanation 'n the long term viabiity statement
of how they have assessed the prospects of the Group, over
what peried tney have done so and why they considered that
period to be appropriate, and their statement as to whether
they have a reasonahble expectation that the Group will be
abe to continue in operation and meet 'ts liavilities as they
fail due over the period of their assessment, including any
related disclosures drawing attention to any necessary
quatifications or assumptions.

Qur work is limited to assessing these matters 'n the context of
only the know:edge acquired dyring our financial statements
audit. As we cannot predict all future events or conditions and as
subsequent events may result \n outcomes that are inconsistent
with judgements that were reasonanle at the time they were
made, the absence of anything to report on these statements is
not a guarantee as to the Group’s and Company’s longe--term
viabuity.

Corporate governance disclosures

We a-e required to perforr orocedures to ‘dentify whether
there 's a material inconsistency between the directors’
torpo-ate governance d'sciosures and the fnancial sratements
and our audit knowledge.

Company number 03745726



We have nothing to report on the other information in the
Annuzl Repart (continued) 8

Corporate governance disciosures {cantinued)

Based on those procedures, we have concluded that each of the
following is materially consistent with the financial statements
and our audit knowiedge:

the directors’ statement that they consider that the annual
report and financial statements taken as a whole is fair,
balanced and understandable and provides the information
necessary for shareholders to assess the Group's position and
performance, business model and strategy; or

the section of the annual report describing the work of the
Audit Committee does not appropriately address matters
communicated by us to the Audit Committee, and how these
issues were addressed; and

the section of the annual report that describes the review of
the effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and
internal cantrel systems.

in addition to our audit of the financial statements, the directors
have engaged us to review their Corporate Governance
Statement as if the Company were required to comply with the
Listing Rules and the Disclosure Guidance and Transparency
Rules of the Financial Conduct Authority in relation to those
matters, Under the terms of our engagement we are required to
review the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating
to the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the UK
Corporate Governance Code specified for our review. We have
nothing to report in this respect.

Under the Companies Act 2006, we are required to report to you
if, in our opinion:

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the

Respective responsibilities
Directors” responsibilities

As explained more fully in their statement set out on page 88,
the directors are responsible for: the preparation of the financial
statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing
the Group and parent Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
they either intend to liguidate the Group or the parent Company
or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do
sO.

Auditor's responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue our
opinion in anauditor’s report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs {UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud ar error and are considered material if, individually or
in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statements.

A fuller description of our responsibiiities is provided on the
FRC's website at www fre.org. Jk/auditorsresponsibilities.

parent Company, or returns adequate for ou- audit have not 5. The pur!:cts'evof our audit work and to whom we owe our
been received from branches not visited by us; or responsibilities
— the parent Company financial statements and the part of the This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body,
Directors’ Remuneration Report which are were engaged to in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act
audit are not in agreement with the accounting records and 2006 and the terms of our engagement by the Company. Our
returns; or audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
— certain disclosures of directors” remuneration specified by compgny 3 melinbc?rs those matters we are required to state to
law are not made: or therr? in an auditor’s repor-t, and the furthgr matters we are
h ved all the inf ) q | . required to state to them in accordance with the terms agreed
— we ave.noz receive a. tne information and explanations with the Company, and for no other purpose. To the fullest
we require for our audit. extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
We have nothing to report in these respects. responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the
Company’s members, as a body, for our audit wark, for this
. . r f h ini i .
Under the Compan‘es Act 2006, we are required to report to you report, or for the opinions we have formed
if, in our opinion:
— adequate accounting records have not been kept by the l( 2 D "E 1‘@‘
parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not /
been received from branches not visited by us; or Kate Teal (Senior Statutory Auditor)
- the parerft Company f\nancsa\ stater.nents and the part of the for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Statutory Auditor
Directors” Remuneration Report which are were engaged to
audit are not in agreement with the accounting records and Chartered Accountants
returms; or 66 Gueen Sguare
— certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by Bristol
law are not made; or BS1 ABE
— we have not received all the information and explanations
we require for our audit.
a He 23 May 2023
We have nothing to report in these respects.
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Five-year financial summary

2022 HIZ) 20 2019 KiE)

£000 L] £ 000 +O00 £ 00
Revenue 167,494 154,086 178,016 140,015 156,291
Adjusted EBITDA (see below) 23,365 18,673 30,11 16,246 26,404
Operating {loss}/profit
« Adjusted- (3.557) (5,954} 5386 (4576) 16,040
+ Reported (72.976) (19978} (5517) (18.802) 8550
{Loss)/profit after tax
- Adjusted” (5,920) (19,281) 2702 (1s,010) 1,229
-« Reported (7a4541) (31002) (2883) (35,:28) 1188
Net cash flow from operations
Adjusted - (note 5) 15,652 17.940 36,324 18,530 16,982
Reportad 8873 18883 354587 8948 15988
Free cash flow**
Before exceptional cash fiows 448 (1.840) 24,929 (25,445) {26,045)
Reported (2,631 (857) 24062 (33.027) (26.039)
Adjusted net (debt)fcash*** (15,248) (5,804) 1,923 (15,970} 20,807
Equity shareholders’ funds 175,060 234,621 260,435 266,593 305,730
Basic EPS — adjusted**** (0.74p) (2.41p) 0.29p (2.46p) l.44p
Basic EPS - unadjusted (9.27p) (3.87p) {0.41p) (4.51p) 0.13p
Diluted EPS - adjusted**** (0.74p) {2.41p) 0.29p (2.46p) 1.38p
Diluted EPS — unadjusted (2.27p) (3.87p) (0.41p) (a.51p) 0.12p

Tne adjusted performance measures for 2022 and 202 ars ioconciled v note b, The adjustad parformance moasuras for 20 3-2020 arc

reconciled N those tinancial statements.

Fraee cash fow s clefinaed as net cash outflow of CR3.060 (2G2 L& A0800C0 outﬂow) before cash Hows from finonoing actsities of £4./32.000

{202 outfiov ot £ 7D000) and net nterast paid of £2, 34600 (202 £22 306000,
Adjusted not ldobe) cash s dotnad as cash e ss borrowings cut oxcluding lease abilities and far valuc gans losses on dornative

NStruMments,

<70 adjusted EPS maasures oxclude the impact of cortain non-cash charges nen-oporationa toms and significart infroguent items that

wailed distort pennd on ponod comparabiiity (seo note 2},

Adjusted EBITDA has been caiculated as folows:

w ,‘.{E;

2022 vl My K15
E000 v 00 ¥ 00 ¥ O v ON0
(Loss)/profit after tax (74.541) {21,002) (2,893) (35,128) 1189
Tax charge f (credit} (8562) 8,81 {1,001) 10,180 5,668
Interest expense/(income) 2,427 2,213 2,165 1,458 (87)
Share based payments 332 1,691 265 {7 (1,044)
(Profit) fLoss on disposal of PPE and intangibles {688) (77) 182 (245) -
Adjusted items 70,403 1,833 6,850 18,463 7,906
Depreciation of PPE 14,529 13,309 12,983 10,477 6,773
Depreciation of rignt of use asset 3,981 3,854 3,681 3,590 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 7,784 8,047 7,869 8,222 6,109
Adjusted EBITDA 23,365 18,679 30,101 16,246 26,404
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Consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2071
Thoates £'000 ruo0o0
Revenue 4 167,494 154,086
Cost of sakes (1a,m) (136,452}
Gross profit 26,383 17,644
Scling, genercl ond administrative oxpensos (221) (30,322]
Imparrment loss on intangible assots 5 (66155) (7.41)
Impairment (loss)/reversel on trade recevables and contract assets 22 (2,300} 34
Profit on disposatl of intangible assets and property, plant and cguipiment 5 688 77
othar losses 8 (381)
Operating loss 5 (72976)  (19,978)
Finanece costs 8 (2427} (2.213)
Adjusted loss before income tax (5.984) (8,667)
Adjustments _ 5 (89419) (13524)
Loss before income tax (75,403) (22,191)
Taxation g 862 {s8n)
Loss for the year (74,541) (31.002)
Loss attributable to:
Equity sharcholders i (7a541) (31.002)
(74,541) (n,002)
Loss per share attributable to owners of the parent during the year
Busic joss per share 12 (9.27p) (387p)
Diluted loss per share 12 (8.27p) (387p)
Adjusted basic and diluted 1oss per share are presented 'n note 12,
Allterns included in the loss for the year relate to continuing operations.
The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated statement of comprehensive income
for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
£'000 ¥000
Loss for the year {74,541) (31,002}
Exchange differences on rranslation of foreign operations® 4500 4744
Total comprehensive expense for t-f\_é_;;u_r T {60,041) (2@,258)
Total comprehensive expense attributable to:
Equity sharcholders ~(s0041) {26.258)
N (60,041)  (25258)

tems that may subsequently be reclassified to protit or less

terns N the statement above are disclosed net of tax. The income tax relating to each componant of other
comprehensive expenss is disclosed in note 9.

The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an integral part of these consclidated financial staternents.
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consolidated balance sheet
as at 31 Decempar 2027

SIUOWIAIN]IS (RIDUDULY

2022 LYl
Fhoter €000 £ 001
Non-current assets
Intangible assets 13 37.014 85.866
Fixed assct investments 6
Property, plant and cquipment 4 127.055 129,730
Right of usc assets 19 4,432 44,267
Deferred tax assets 10 -
Other financicl asscts L=
Total non-current assets o 205,501 269,863
Current assets o
Inventorics 17 34181 31710
Trode and other reccivables 18 44,828 38,500
Cash ond cash equvalents ) 1520 10,791
Total current assets - 90,609 81,361
Total assets ' - o 286,10 351,224
Current liabilities .
Trade and other payables 19 (37,548) (37,083)
Current tax iabilines (690) (1342)
Bonk borrowings 20 (8,225) (8.230)
Derwvative financial mstruments 22 (381
Leasc liabilitios 20 (4,843) (4504)
_Provisions for other liabilities and charges N 21 {1525) (3686)
‘Total current liabilities o {51,308) (53,035)
Non-current iiabilities -
Bank borrowings 20 (20543) (10,365)
Lease habilities 20 (48,026} (49693)
Deferred tax licbilites i0 {1065} (2080)
Provisions for other liabilitics and charges o 21 (2.007) (1450)
Total non-current ligkilities - (69,741) (63,568)
Total liabilities (121,080)  (118,603)
Net assets - 175,060 234,621
Equity attributable to the shareholders of the parernit
Share capital 23 8,048 8036
Share premmium 154,720 154,632
Retained carnings (a5.248) 29,295
Exchange rate reserve 40,535 26,035
Other reserves 17,003 16_,‘(_323
Total equity 175,060 234,61

The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an integrai part of these consolidated financiat statements. The financial
statements or: pages 98 to 127 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors and approved on 23 May 2023
and were signad on s behaif.

Mr A lemos Mr T Puilen
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Retained
share Share eanings | Exchange Cther Total
capital premiurm (losses) Ratereserve reserves oquity
E'000 £000 £'000 €000 €000 €000
AtlJanuary 2022 8,036 154,632 29,295 26,035 16,623 234,621
Comprehensive expense
toss for the vear {74,541 - (74541)
Other comprehensive expanse for
the veoar L 14,500 14500
Total comprehensive expense for o
the year - - (74,541) 14,500 - (60,041)
Transactions with owners
Share based pavments - 289 289
Tax relating to share options : el el
Procoeds from shares issuod 12 88 - 100
Total transactions with cwners " 2 88 - - 380 480
At 31 December 2022 8,048 154,720 (45.248) 40,535 17,003 175,060
Stiarex Sheire o Retentsnrd bsobwaniege Rere 1ol
CrpRion [T SUITUEN S [CELEY Ohwar reserges ULy
000 e ¥ 00 y 001 i) 000
At 1 January 2021 8,004 154,185 62,089 21,291 14,866 260,435
Comprehensive expense
Loss for the year - 131002) (31.002)
Other comprehensive expense for
the year - 4,744 4744
Total comprehensive expense for
the year - - (31,002) 4,744 - (26,258)
Transactions with owners
Share based payrments 1850 1850
Tox relotng to share options - (93} (93)
Proceeds from shares 1ssucd 32 447 479
Acquisition of non controlling ntcrest (1.792) (1792}
Total transactions with owners 32 447 (1,792} - 1757 aasa
At 31 December 2021 8,036 154,632 29,205 26,035 16,623 234,621

Other reserves reiate to share Dased paymenrts

The notes on pages 107 to 157 form ar integral part of these consoiidated financial statements
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Consolidated cash flow statement
for the year endead 3l December 2022

2022 01
Pt : £'000 400N
Cash flows from operating activities
Adjusted cash inflow from operations 15,652 17,840
Cash impact of adjustments 5 (6,779) 943
Cash gener;:ﬂ-:ed from operations 26 8,873 18,883
Net interost paxd {2154) (2,213)
Income tax paid (778) (,275)
Net cash generated from operating activities 5,944 15,395
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and cquipment (8,438) (15.051)
Purchase of intangible assets (4,699; (345)
Capitalised development expenditurc (3.795) (2984}
Froceeds from disposal of property, ptant and eqguipment and intangiblo assets 7203 85
Adjusted cash used ininvesting activities N (16.802)  (18,305)
Cashimpact of adjustrnents  proceeds from disposal of property. plant and
cquipment and intangible assets 5 6.073
Net cash usedin iri\iésting activities ' (10,729) (18,305)
Cash flows from f'i'h;:ncing activities i
Acqguisiion of minority interest (1792)
Procecds from issuance of ordinary shares 100 472
Proceeds from borrowings 27 15,814
Repayment of borrowings 27 (6.256) (8145}
Poyment of leasc liabilities 27 (4928) {3708)
Net cash generated from f (used in} finuhci}ig activities 4,732 (n170)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivule_r;é; ’ (53) (14,080)
Cash and cash cguivalents a1 January 10,791 246853
Exchange losses on cash and cash equivalents 882 208
Cash and cash eqﬁivulents at 31 Decemnber 1,620 10,7§?
The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an integral part of these consoliciatad financial statements.
103

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745725

SJUBLUDIBYS |D|IUDULY



Parent company balance sheet

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 20

ot £000 £ 000
Non-current assets
Intengible assets 13 5315 1943
Proporty. plant and cquipment 14 389 107
Investments 15 76,248 76,068
Deforred tax assets 10 127
Trade and othor reccivables i8 135,484 132677
Total non-current assets 27,416 210,923
Current gssets
Trade and other receivables 8 605 2128
Cash and cash equivalents 2436 262
Total current assets . 3,041 2,387
Total assets 220457 213,310
Current ligbilities - )
Trade and other payables 9 {29,753) (30387)
Bank borrowings 20
Derivative financial instrurmoents 22 (381)
Provisions for other liabilines ond charges a (573) (740)
Total current liabilities - (30.707) (31127)
Non-current licbilities )
Bank borrowings 20 (18,529)
Provisions for ather liabiliies and charges 2 {909) (962)
Total noh-current liabilities (17,438) (962)
Total lighilities (48,145) (32,089)
Net assats 172,312 181,221
Sharehoiders’ equity
Share capital 23 B.048 8035
Share premium 154,720 154,632
Retaineq {losses) | comings (7.468) 1,829
Othoer reserves 17,012 16,724_
Total equity 172,312 181,221

The company has elected to take the exemption under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 from presenting the

parent company profit and loss account.

The parent company's (registered rurmber: 03745726} ioss for the financiat vear armounted to £8,297.000 (2021

£28,272,000 loss)

The notas on pages 107 to 157 form an integral part of these consolidated financial staterments.

The financial statements on pages 98 to 157 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors and approved on
23 May 2023 and were signed or its behalf.

Mr A Llemos Mr T Pulien
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Parent company statement of changes in equity

for the year endead 31 December 2022

Retained
share earnings [ other Total
Share capital premium {losses) reserves Equity
€000 £'060 £'000 €000 £'000
AtlJonuary 2022 8,036 154,632 1,829 16,724 181,221
Comgprehensive expense
Loss for the year (a297) (9,297)
Total comprehensive expense - - (8.297) - (9,297)
Transactions with owners
Share based payments 289 289
Tax relaung to sharc options { n
Proceeds from shorr_e_s 1ssuecd 12 88 N 100
Total transactions with owners 12 88 - 288 388
At 31 December 2022 8,048 154,720 (7.468) 17,012 - 172,312
Shirre Rerterwn Other Fatal
shaare copatol FATETILM 2qrnincs 1O80eS FoLaty
£00 ¥ Nu0 ¥ GO0 000 £ 000
AtlJanuary 2021 8,004 154,185 31,101 14,920 208,210
Comprehensive expense
tossforthoyear ] (29272} (20,272}
Total comprehensive expense - - (29,272) - (29,272)
Transactions with owners
Share based payments 1850 1850
Tax releting to share options (45 (48)
Proceeds from shares issued 32 447 478
Total transactions with owners 32 447 - 1,804 2283
At 31 December 2021 8,036 154,632 1,829 16,724 181,221
Other reserves relate to share based payments,
The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an integral part of these consolidated financial staterments
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Parent company cash flow statement
for the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2071
Hote: £'000 ¥ 000

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash outflow from operations 26 (nooa) {2.337)
Interest recoved 1244 1905
Net cash used in operating activities (9,760) (432)
Purchase of intangible assets T (36883) (314)
Purchase of property plant and equipment (z07)  (08)
Net cash used in investing activities (3980)  (420)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance af ordinary shares 100 479
Proceeds from borrowings 15.814
_I\-t-ét-éd;h_g_]éﬁémted from financing activities ) 15,914 a79
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents i ) 2,174 (373)
Cash and cash equivalents att Jonuary 262 B35
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2,436 262

The notes on pages 107 to 157 form an mtegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2022

1. General information

IQF plc (the company’} and its subsidianes {together
‘the Group') develop, manufacture and self advanced
semiconductor materials. The Group has
manufacturing facilities in Europe, United States of
America and Asia and selis to customers located
globally.

IQE pic 1s a public imited company incorporated in the
United Kingdam under the Companies Act 2006. The
Cormpany is domicited 1in the United Kingdom andis
quoted on the Alternative Investment Market {AIM). The
address of the Company's registered office s Pascal
Close, St Meltons, Cardiff, CF3 OLw.

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting poficies applied inthe
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistentty
applied to all years presented.

2.1Basis of preparation

The financial staterments have been prepared and
approved by the directors n accordance with
international accounting standards in conformity with
UK adopted international accounting standards (UK
adoptad FRS"). The financial staterments have been
prepared under the historical cost convention except
where fair value measurement is required by IFRS. The
Group applies far value measurement in its accounting
for derivative foreign currency financial instruments (see
rote 218).

The preparation of financial staterments in conformity
with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estirmates It alse requires management to exercise ts
judgement ir: the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed In

note 3.

2.2 Going concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going
concern basis as the Directors belisve that the Group
hos a strong strategy, exciting future cpportunities ard
have taker the necessary steps to capitalise the Group
with sufficient liquidity to navigate the current
termporary semiconductor industry downtum

The Group is currently expernencing weaker customer
demand and o reduction in custorner orders and
forecasts as d result of the industry downturn. The
Directors consider that the current industry and
sconomic outiook presents a termporary but significant
chalienge to sales volurnes in the first haif of 2022 The
Group's trading in Q1 2023 has experienced a deepening
of the market softness that impacted the latter part of
2022 as weaker custorer demand, orders and
forecasts are expected to result in a vear-on-yedar
declire r revenue of approximatety £30000,000 in HI
2023 prio to an anticipated improvement it market
dynamics and custorner demand in H2 2023

The Directors nave taken staps to strengther the
balance sheet of the Group in order to mitigate the

financial impact of the current sermiconductor market
downturn.

Actions taken since the year-end:

- The implementation of cost cutting actions, including
staft redundancies, operational efficiencies and
reductions In areas of discretionary expenditure which
are under the control of the Directors

» Deferral of capital expenditure under the control of
the Directors

Actions taken since the year-end to capitaise the

Group with sufficient liquidity:

» Refinancing of the Group's £28,688,000 {$35000,000)
multi-currency revolving credit facility provided by
HSBC Bank plc on 16 May 2023 (see note 33). The tenor
of the facility has been extended to 1 May 2026
Quarterly leverage and interest cover covanant tests
will appty to the facility, cornmencing ot December
2023

+ The succeassful £31,088,548 equity fund raise
completed on 18 May 2023 (see note 33} in order to
ensure that the Company can continue to invest to
execute on its strategy, meet its near-term liquidity
requirernents and deliver a sustainable batance sheet
position going forward

In the year to 31 December 2022, reported revenus
growth of 9% was recorded, although the Group has
reported an operating loss of £72,976,000 for the year
{2021 £18,878.000 ioss). This includes a non-cash
impairment charge of £62.716,000 related to the write-
down of goodwill, which results from a change in
foracasts related to the current semiconductor industry
downturn. The Group increased its net debt position
{exciuding lease liablities and fair value gains/losses on
derivative instruments) to £15,248,000 (2021 £5,804,000},
At 3t December 2022 the Group had undrawn
committed funding of £12,400,000 ($15,000,000]
available urder the terms of its credit facilities.

FIUAWSID)S |DIdUBULA

In assessing the going concern basis of preparation the
Directors have reviewed financicl projections to 3l
December 2024 {'the going concern assassment
period’), containing both o ‘base case’ and d 'severe but
plausible downside case’. The review period extends
beyond the minimum required 12-month period from
the date of approvai of the financial statements to
protect against the recovery In the semiconductor
market occurrng later than forecast by the Directors.

Base Case

The base case is the Group's Q! 2023 Board approved
2023 and 2024 forecasts. The base case incorporates
the impact of current market softness, wedak customer
demand and post year end actions taken by the
Directors including the srmpact of the successfui
31098546 equity fund raise and refinancing of the
Group's £286880C0 ($35,000,000) multi-currency
revolving credit faaility
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 3t December 2022

2. significant accounting policies continued

The base case was prepared with the following key
assumptions:

» Revenue for 2023 in e with current analyst
consensus, with a forecast return to year-on-year
growth in 2024

+ Direct wafer product margins consistent with 2022

« tabour inflation in 2024 in kne with lalbour market
norms

+ Cost inflation in operating and administrative costs in
iine with the current inflationary environment

« Mitigating cost actions, resulting in a reduction in totat
overheads by ¢ /% year-on-year in 2023, despite
inftationary pressures in some cost categoeries

« ¢.£15,000,000 of capital expendclture in 2023 and 2024
reflecting a combination of essential maintenance
capital expenditure and investment in Gallium Nitride
(GaN) related manufacturing capacity, enabling
diversification into the high-growth power electrontcs
and advanced display (ULED} markets

In the base case the Group is forecast to mantain
significant levels of funding haadroom throughout the
going concarn assessment period with iquidity of
£36,348,000 ot the end of 2023 and £41,776000 at the
end of 2024 and is forecast to comply with its leverage
and interest cover banking covenants throughout the
going concern assessmant pariod. A position of net
funds (excluding lease iabilities and fair value
goins!\osses on denvatives) is forecast throughaout the
review period with a net funds position of £3.458,000 at
the end of 2023 and £13,08800C atthe end of 2024

Severe but plausible downside case
The severe but plausible downside case was prepared
using the following key assumptiors:

« Revenue s assumed at 19% down on the base case
for 2023 and 14% down on the pase case for 2024
« In line with the revenue reduction in both years, there
is a reflective reduction in variable operating costs for
2023 ang 2024 along with additonal incrementdl cost
savings that include idling of tools. iabour savirgs,
reductions in research and davelopment expenditure
and reductions in certain nor-manufacturing related
discretionary expenditure that can ba controlled by
the Directors
Deferral of certain capital expenditure in 2023 ard
2024 that can pe controlled by the Directors

The severe but otausible downside case would ieave the
Group with iquidty of £255%8,000 at the end of 2023
and £17.232,000 at tha end of 2024 with minsmmum
iquidity in thbe going concern assessment period of
£12245000 ir Q4 2024, The leverage and interest cover
covenants app y quarterly from 31 December 2022 ard
pass at each test point in the gong corcerr
assessment perod
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The Group is forecast to maintain compliance with all
covenants associated with Its bank faciities and have
positive liquidity throughout the 2023 and 2024 going
concern assessment period, in both the base case and
severe but plousible downside scenarios following the
successful steps taken by the Directors to capitalise the
Group with sufficient iquidity in order to ensure that the
Company can continue to invest to executs on its
strategy, meet its near-term liquidity requirerments and
deliver a sustainable balance sheet pesition going
forward. On this basis, the Directors believe that the
Company and Group have adequate cash resources to
continue operating for the foreseeable future and to
meet their ligbilities as they fall dus for the going
concern assessment period, such that the directors
consider it appropriate to adept the going concern
basis of accounting in preparing the Company and
Group consolidated financial statements.

2.3 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

a) New standards, amendments and
interpretations

The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations have been adopted by the Group for
the first trme for the financial year beginning on
Vianuary 2022

» Armendment to IFRS 3 ‘Business combinations’ to
update references to the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting without changing the accounting
requirements for business combinations

« Amendments to 1AS 16 Property, plant and equipment’
to prohibi the deduction from cost of property, piant
and equipment amounts receivad from saling iterns
produced whils preparing the asset for its intended
use with any such sales and related cost recogmsed
in profit or 'oss.

- amendments to IAS 37 ‘Provisions, contingent labitties
and contingent assets’ to specify which costs a
company includes when assessing whether a
contract will be loss making

« Annualmprovements to FRSs 2013-2020 cycle to
mmake minor amendments to IFRS 1 Arst-time
adoption of IFRS, IFRS § Financial instruments’, |AS 41
‘Agriculture” and amendments to the iilustrative
examples accompanying IFRS 16 leases’.

The adoption of these stardards, amendments and
:rterpretations has not had a rmateral impact on the
firancial staterrents of the Group or parent company
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2. Significant accounting policies continued

b) New standards, amendments and
interpretations issued but not effective and not
adopted eatly

A number of new standards, amendments to standards
and Interpretations which are set out below are
effective tor annual periods beginning after | Janudry
2023 and have not been applied in preparing these
consolidated financial statements:

+ IFRS 17 'Insurance contracts’ which establishes the
principles for the recognitior, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts
and supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts”

+ Amendments to IAS | 'Presentation of financial
staternents’ on classfication of liabilities which is
intended o clanfy that liabilities are classified as
either current or non-current depending upon the
rights that exist at the end of the reporting period and
arnendments to the disclosure of accounting policies
which will require disclosure of material rather than
significant accounting policies.

+ Amendment to 1AS 8 ‘Accounting policigs, changss in
accounting estimates and errors’ to introduce a new
definition for accounting estimateas which clarifies that
an accounting estimate is a monetary amount in the
financial staternents that is subject to measurerrant
uncertainty. Amendment to 1AS 12 'Income taxes’ to
clarify the accounting treatment for deferred tax on
certain transactions with a narrowing of the scope of
the intial recognition exemption so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise tc equal and
offsetting temporary differences.

The Directors anticipate that at the time of this report
none of the new standards, ameaendments to standards
or interpretations are expectad to have a material effect
on the financial statements of the Group or parent
company.

2.4 Consolidation

The consolidoted financial statements comprise the
resuits of {QE plc (the Company) and its subsidiary
undertakings, together with the Group's snare of the
resuits of its associates and joint venture.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are ail antities over which the Group has
control. The Group cortrols an entity when the Group s
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvernent with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity.
subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control 1s transferred to the Group ard are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, ba:ances and unredlised
gains or iossas or transactions between Group
companias are eliminated and accounting policies of
subsidiares have baen changed whare necessary o
ansure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Joint ventures
The Group applies IFRS 11to ali joint arrangements. Under
IFRS I, Investments in joint arrangements are classified

as either joint operations or joint ventures depending on
the contractual rights and obligations ot each investor.
The nature of the Group's jot arrangements has been
assessed and sach joint arrangement has been
determined te be a joint venture. Joint ventures are
accounted for using the equity method.

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are nitially recognised at cost and adjusted
thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition profits or losses and movements in other
comprehensive income

Gains by the Group on transactions with joint ventures
are eliminated against the carrying value of the Group's
interest in its joint ventures to the extent that the gan
does not exceed the carrying amount In crcumstances
where a gain exceeds the carrying amount the Group
has made an accounting policy choice to recogrise the
gain in the comprehensive ncome staterment, subject
to an assessment of recoverability of value from the
joint venture rather than recognising the gain as
deferred incomes in the consolidated balance sheet.

When the Group's share of losses in a joint venture
equals or exceeds its interasts in the joint ventures
(which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net iInvestment in
the joint ventures), the Group does not recognise further
losses, uniess it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the joint ventures Unrealised
gains on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are efiminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of the joint ventures have been changed wherea
neceassary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Decemper 2022

2. significant accounting policies continued

Business combinations

The Group accounts for business cormbinations using
the acquisition method when control is transferrad to
the Group The considergation transferred In the
acquisition is generally measured ot fair value, as are
the identifioble net assets acquired. Any goodwill that
arises is tested annuaily for imparment Any gain on o
pargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss
immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as
incurred, except if related to the issue of debt or equity
securities. The consideration transfarred does not
Include ameunts related to the settlement of pre-
axisting relationships. Such armounts are gensrally
recognised in profit or loss.

Where the fair values of acquired identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities are initlally recognised
on a provisional basis, these are reassessed during the
12-month period following the date of the business
combination. Adjustments to the fair values as at the
date of acquisition that result from new information that
axistad at the date of acquisition which, if known at the
time, would have resulted in a different amount being
recognisec within this 'measurement perod, are
recorded with any net impact being added to or
deducted from the goodwill recognised. Such
adjustments are recogrised in both the current periocd
and the restated comiparative perod balance sheets as
if the final far values had been used in the iINitial
recognition of the acquisiton Subsequent to the
measurement period, any ddjustments to the recorded
fair value of identifiable asssts, liabilities and contingent
fiabilities are taken through the income statement as an
excephonai income or expenssa,

The Group recognises dny Non-controking interest on
an acquisition—by-acquisition basis, either at fair value
or at the non-controlling interest's proporticnote share
of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s dentifiable
net assets.

Acqusition related costs are expensad as nourred,

2.5 Intangible assets

a) Goodwill

Goodwill ansing on an acguisition is recognisaed as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess of
the tair value of the consideration aver the fair vaiue of
the idertfiable assets, lablitias and contingent liakilites
acguired

Goodwit1s not amortised but is reviewed for potential
mpairment at l2ast annudlly. or more frequently if
events or circumstarces Ndicate o potent.l
irmpairrent. For the purpose of moa'rmert testng,
goodw s alocated to each of the Cash Generating
Urits to which it relates. Ay irpasrmert identfied is
immediately chargsed to the Consondated Imcome
Staternent suosequent reversas of IMpairrrent logses
for goodwin are ot recogmsed.

noe

Negative goodwitl ariging on dn acquisition where the
fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabitities exceeds the fair value of the consideration s
credited and recognised in the consolidataed income
staternent immecdiiately

b) Patents, trademarks and licences

Separately acquired patents, trademarks and ficences
are shown at historical cost. Patents, trademarks and
licences acquired in a business comixnation are
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date Patents,
trademarks and licences have a finite useful life and are
carried at cost less accumuilated omortisation.

Ameortisation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost of the assets over therr
astimated useful iives of 10 to 15 years. Amortisation is
charged to selling and general administration expenses
in the income staternent

The carrving value of patents, trademarks and licences
is reviewed for potential impairnent if events or
circumstances indicate g potential impairment. Any
impairmesnt identified is immediately charged to the
Consoidatad Income Statement.

¢) Development costs

Expenditure incurred that is directly attributable to the
development of new or substantially irmproved products
or processes is recognised as an ntangibie assat when
the following critena are met:

« the product or process is iIntended for use or sale,

» the development is technwcally feasible to completa,

» thereis an ability to use or sell the product or process,

= it can be demonstrated how the product or process
wilt generate probable future economic benefits:

+ there are adeguate techneal fizrancial and other
resources to complete the development; and

+ the development expenditure can be relaiiy
measured

Dwrectiy attributable costs refer to the materiais
consumed; the directly attributable abour, and the
directly attributable overheads :ncurred in the
development activity. General operating costs,
administratior costs and seiling costs do not form part
of directly attributable costs

At research ard other developrment costs dre expensed
as incurred.

Capitalised developrment costs are amortised in ine
with the expected production volume profile over the
perod durngwnich the economic nenef ts are
exnected to e receved, which typicaly ranges oetween 3
ard 8 years The estimated -er-aining useful lives of
developrent costs are reviewad at east on ar arnual
hass. Amortsation cornmences once the project s
completed and the development has been released

‘nto produetion amortisation is charged to sell ng and
general admiristration experses 1° the ircome statement
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2. significant accounting policies continued

The carrying value of capitalised davelopment costs in
respect of cornpleted projects is reviewed for
impairment if events or circurmstances indicate a
potential impairment Projects that remain under
development at the reporting date ars reviewed for
impairment at least annually, or more frequently if
events or circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. Any impairment identified is immediately
charged to the Consolidated Income Staternent.

d} Software

Directly attributainie costs incurred in the development of
bespoke software for the Group's own use are capitalised
and amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected
useful ife of the software, which typically ranges between 3
and 10 years. Amuortisation is charged to selling and general
administration expenses in the income statement

The carrying value of capitaiised software costs is reviewed
for potential impairment if events or circurmstances
inciicate a potentialimpairment Any impaoirment identified
15 immediataly charged to the Consolidated Income
Staternent The costs of rmaintaining internally developed
software and annual license fees paid to utllise third-party
software are expensed os incurred,

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any provision for
impairment. Cost comprises all costs that are directly
attributable to bringing the asset into working condition
for itsintended use Depreciation is calculated to write
down the cost of property, plant and equipment to ts
residual value on o straight-line basis over the following
estimated useful economic lives:

Freghold bulldings 10 to 40 years

Short leasehoid Improvermnents Sto 27 years

Plant and machinery Sto 15 vears

Fixtures and fittings 2to B years

No depreciation is provided on land or assets yet to be
brought nto use. Depraciation is charged to cost of
sales and selling and general administration expenses
in the income statement.

Costs ‘ncurrad after nitial receognition are included in
the assets’ carrying amounts, or recognised ds a
separate asset as appropriate, only when itis probable
that future economic benefits associated with them wil
flow to the Group and the cost of the iterm can be
meagasured rslialy. The carrying amount of the repiaced
partis darecognised. All other repars and maintenance
are charged to the income statement during the
financicr vear in which they are incurred.

Gairs and Iosses on disposals are determined by
cormpanng the proceeds with the carrying amourt and
are recognised within ‘orofit/ioss on disposa: of property,
olant and equipment’ in the income statement.

Assets' residual values and useful economic lives are
reviewed, and adjusted f appropriate, at the end of each
raporting period. The carrying vaiue of property, plant and
equipment is reviewed for potential impairment if events or
circumstances indicate o potential impairment Any
impairrnent identfied is immediately charged to the
Consolidated Incorme Statement

2.7 Leqases

The Group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a
iease at inception of the contract A contract s, or
contains, a leuse If the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

The Group recognises a rignt-of-use asset and a
corrasponding lease liabiity with respect to all lease
arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-
term ieases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12
months or less), leases of low vaiug assets {such as
small items of office furniture and equipment] and
leases with variable rentals not linked to a retevant index
(see note 3a). For these leases, the Group recognises
the lease payments as an operating expenss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the iecgse unless
another systernatic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased assets dre consumead.

Right-of-use assets aind ease liabilities are recognised
at ihe lease commencement date. Right-of-use assets
are initiclly measured at cost, and subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the leass liability.

sjUeLuaInys nauDULy

Right-of-use assets are depraciated over the shorter
period of iease term and useful life of the underlying
asset If a lease transfers ownearship of the undertying
asset or the cost of the rignt-of-use assst reflects that
the Group expects to exercise a purchase option, the
related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful
Ife of the underilying asset The depreciation starts ot the
commencement date of the lease.

The Group appies IAS 36 to determine whether a right-
of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified
impairment loss as described in the 'Praperty, Plant and
Equipment’ palicy.

Right-of-use asssts are presented as a separate line in
the conseolidated staternent of financial position.

The lease iiability 1s initially measured at the presant
value of the lease paymerts that are not paid at the
commencernent date, discounted using the interest
rate implicit In the 'ease or f that rate cannot be readily
determinad, the Group's .ncremental borrowing rate.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2. significant accounting policies continued

The lease liability is subsequently measured by
incredsing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lecase liability (using the effective interest method) and
by redycing the carrying amount to reflect the lease
payments made.

The Group remeasures the lease liability (und makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
osset) when there is o change in future lease poyments.
Changes in future lease payments can arise from a
change in an index or rate, a change in the assessment
of whether a purchase or extension option is reasonably
certan to be exercised or from ¢ change in asséssment
about whether a termiration option is reasondably
certain not to be exercised

The Group did not make any such adjustments during
the current year.

variable rents that do not depend on an index or rate
dare not inciuded in the measurament of the lease
liabilty and the right-of-use asset The related
payments are recognised as an expense in the period in
which the event or condition that triggers those
paymeants occurs and are included in the line “Cost of
sales” in profit or loss (see note 3a).

2.8 impairment of non-financial dssets

intangible dssets that have an indefinite useful life, or
intangible assets not ready to use, are not subject to
amortisation and are reviewed for potential impairrment
at least annuasly, or mars frequently if events or
circurmstances indicate a potential impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairrment whenever eavents or changes in
circurmstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not ba recoverable, An impairment [0ss is recognised for
the armount by which the asset’s carrying amount
@xceeds ts recoverable armount. The recoverable
omount is the higher of an asset's fair value (less
disposal costs) and value in use

vaiue nuse s based on the present value of the future
cash flows relating to the asset, discounted atthe
Group's nsk adjusted pre-tax discourt rate. for the
purpose of assessing impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levais for which there are separately
identifiable casn fiows

Indicaters that impairment Iosses might have reversed
are assassed annually

2.9 Inventories

‘aventories dre stated at the ower of cost ard rat
realisonie vaiue Costis determnad using the first-in,
first-out rethod. Cost comprises direct rmaterials and,
where appiicable, direct iabour costs and attr butable
overbeads that nave been incurred r bringing the
rventores to ther present locat.on and condtion
oased or normal operating capacity. Net realisable
value is the estmated seling orice 1 the ordindry
course of pusiness, ‘ess applicaple seling expanses.

nz

210 Trade receivables

Trade receivdbles are amounts due from customers for
goods sold or services performed in the ardinary course
of business. If collection is expectad in one yaar or less
{or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
konger}, they are classifled as current assets. If not, they
are presentad as non-current assets

Trade receivables are recognised initiclly at fair value and
subsequently measured at amoertised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment

2.71 cash and cash equivalents

in the consolidated staternent of cash tlows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held
at call with bdrks, other short-term highly hquid
investments with onginal maturities of three months or
legs, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are presentec
within cash and cash equivalents where the Group has
a right of set-off urder its treasury arrangements that
are pooled by territory

2.12 Preference share debt instruments

preference share financiol assets are debt instruments due
from arelated party (seerote 31). Debt instruments are
ininally recognised at fair value and subsequently
meaasured at arnortised cost on the basis that the financial
asset s held with the objective of collecting the contractual
cash flows, and the contractual terms of the instrumeant
give rise to cash flows that are solety payments of principal
anrd interest or the principa amoeunt outstanding.

2.13 Financial assets

Frnancial assets are recognised on the Group's balance
sheet wheri the Group becomes o pdrty to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrurment ard
are derecognised whean the rights to recaive cash flows
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
nas transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards
of ownershp

Classification of financial assets

Orn iritial recognition, a financial assat 's classified as
measured at amortised cost, fair vaiue through othar
comprenensive Income - debt investment, far value
tnrough other comprehensive Incorre — equity
investrent or farr value through profit or ioss.

The classificator depends or: the purpose for which the
firanciol assets were dequired and the classification is
determined at the date of :nital recogniten. Fnancical
assets are rot reclassified sutsequent to their inital
recognition Lriass the Group charges ts business model
far rmanaging francial assets, in which case all affected
frarcial assets are reclassdied on the first day of the
reportirg perncd clowng the charge in business madel

A faancian asset s measured at amortised cost f it
meets both of the following condit:ons

« ot s hed withn g busiress mode wrose obigctve sto
—oed assets to colact contractua: cash flows, and

+ its contractua. terms give rise to cas™ flows that are
so el payments of principal aand ‘ntarest o the
orincipa amount outstard ng
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2. significant accounting policies continued

Amortised cost financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the reporting period where the
item is classified as a non-current asset The Group's
financial asssets comprise trade and other receivables
{nate 210}, cash and cash equivalents {note 211],
preference share debt instrumeants (note 212) and
contract assets {note 2.22).

Amortised cost and effective interest method
Financial assets are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The effective interest rate
is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts
excluding expected credit losses, through the expected
life of the debtinstrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter pericd, to the gross carrving amount of the dabt
instrurnent on nitial recognition.

The ameoertised cost of a financial asset is the amount at
which the financial asset 1s measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount, adiusted for any loss
aliowance. The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any loss cflowance. Interest income,
foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in profit or loss. Any gdin of [0ss On
derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected
credit losses (‘ECL) on trade receivables, contract assets
and investments in debt instruments that are measured
at armortised cost. The amount of expected credit losses
is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition of the respective
financial instruraent.

Expected credit Iosses are measured as an allowance
equai to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, o lifetime ECL
for stage 2 or stage 3 assets An asset moves to stage 2
when its credit risk has increased significantly since
imitial recognition. In circumstances where credit risk
increases to the point that it becomes highty probable
that the debt instrument will not bhecome recoverable,
the Group considers that this would represent a default
avent and moves to stage 3.

The Group recognises dfetime ECL for trade receivables
and contract assets The ECL on these financial assets
are estimated based on the Group's historical credit loss
expernence, adjusted for factors that are speciic to the
deptors including obsearvable data such as changes n
arrears, or economic conditions that provide an
indication that o debtor is experiencing signiticant
financial difficuty, default or delinquenrcy 'n pavment
that coreate with defaults.

For preference share debt .nstruments. the Group
recognises lifebme ECLwhen there has been a
sigrificart increase in crad't risk since intial recognitior,
However, if the credit r1sk on the financial irstrument has

not increased significantiy since initial recognition, the:
Group measures the loss allowance for that finoncial
instrument at an amount equal to twetve-month ECL

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit iosses that
will result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12-
month ECL reprasents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events on a financial
instrurnent that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date.

Credit impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
financial assets carried at amortised cost are credit-
impaired. A financial asset s ‘credit-impaired’ when one
or more events that have a detrmental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred. The gross carrying amount of a financial
asset is written off {either partialty or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

Significant increase in credit risk — Preterence share

debt instruments

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial
instrurment has increased significantty since initial
recognition, the Group compares the nisk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting
date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument at the date of initial recognition. In making
this assessment, the Group considers both quantitative
and gqualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, inciuding historical experience and
forward-tooking information that is available without
undue cost or effort. Forward-locking information
considered includes the future prospects of the joint
venture entity in which the Group holds its preference
share debt, obtained primarity from financial forecasts
and projections prepared by management of the joint
venture entity as well as consideration of various
externai sources of actual and forecast sconomic
information that relate to the joint venture's core
operations.

In particular, the following .nformation s considered
when assessing whether credit risk has ncreased
significantly since initial recognition:

« existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial
or economic conditions that are expected to cause a
sigrvficant decredse in the jont venture's ability to
redecm the preference share debt;

« existing or forecast adverse changes in the joint venture's
business pian and tinoncial projections, ndicatung o
significant extension to the period priot to redemption of
the preference share debt

+ on cctual or expected significant detericration in the
operating rasults of the joint vonture,

- signticant increases in cradit nsk on other inoncial assots
of the: jont venture, and

+ an actual or expectad signficant adverse chonge in the
regulatory, political or technelogical envirormaert that
results n o significant gccrease in the joint venture's
ablity to regeer the preference share debt
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2. significant accounting policies continued

In the event that the credit risk assessment results in o
probable delay in forecast repayment of the debt
instrument compared to the original expectation, the
Group considers that this represenrts a significant
increase in credit risk.

In circumstances where credit risk increases to the point
that it becomes highty probabla that the debt
instrument will not become recoverable, the Group
considers that this would represent a default event.

Measurerment and recognition of expected credit
losses

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probabiiity
of default, loss given defautt (i.e. the magnitude of the
loss if there is a default) and the exposure at defauit. The
assessment of the probabilty of default and loss given
default 1s based on historical data adjusted by forward-
looking information as descrived above. Exposure at
default Is represented by the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset at the reporting date.

ECL for financial assets is estimated as the difference
between ol contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract, and all the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at
the original effective interast rate.

If the Group has measured the loss allowance for a
financtal instrument at an amount equal to lifetime ECL
In the previous reporting perod, but deterrmines ot the
current reporting date that the conditions for ‘ifetime
ECL are no longer met, the Group medsures tha ioss
allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL at the
current reporting date.

The Group recognises an impairmeant gain or 1oss in
profit or loss for financial asssts with a corresponding
adjustment to the carrying amount in the corsehdated
balance shest.

2.14 Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are ciassified as either
financial liabilities or as equity. in accordance with tne
substarce of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial habilty and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any cortract that evidences o
residudal interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting ail of its lab/ities. Equity inst-urments issued by
the Group are recognised as the proceeds received, net
of directissue costs Repurenase of the Cormpany’'s own
aquity nstrumants s recogrisad and deducted directly
N equbty. No gain or 'uss is recognised -0 profit or 0ss on
the purchase, sale, issue o7 cancelat'on of te
Compary's own equity instruments

14

Financial liabilities

Financial iabilities are classified as measured at amortised
cost or fair value through profit and loss. A financial ficbility
is classified as fair value through profit and foss if it is
classified as heid-for-trading, it is a derivatve or it is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financiat liabilities
at far value through profit and loss are rmeasured at fair
value and net gains and losses, Including any interest
expense, dre recogrised in profit or loss. Other financial
fiabilities are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Financial fiabilites are non-derivative financial iabilities
with fixed or determinable payments and they are
included in current liabilities, except for maturities
gregter than 12 months after the reporting peariod where
the item is classified as a non-current liakility The
Group's financial liabiities comprise trade and other
payables {note 215), borrowings (note 216) and lease
liabilities {note 27) in the consolidated balance sheet

2.15 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations ta pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified
as current iabilties if payment is due within one year or
lass (or In the normal operating cycle of the businass If
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities Trade payables are recognised iniiaity at for
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method

2.16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised mnitially at far value, net of
transaction costs ncurrad. Borrowings are subsaguently
carried at armortised cost using the effective interest
method

2.17 Borrowing costs

Genera: and specific borrowing costs directly
attrbutable to the acquisition. construction or
product:on of gualifying assets, which are assets that
take a substantial period of time to get ready for therr
interded use, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substartially ready for their
intendad use. All other borrowing costs are recognised
N profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred

2.18 Derivatives and hedging activities

Dervatives are initialty recognised ot fair va.ue on the
date a dervative cortract is entered imto, and they are
subseqguently emeasured to treir far value at the end
of each reporting perod. The accountng for
supseguert changes in far value depenrds on whetner
the dervative is desigrated as a hadgirg rstrument
and, If so, the nature of the tem being hedged The
group designates certain derivatives as either

+ hedgses of a particuiar nsk associated with tne cash
flows of recogrised assets and +abi ties and pigh:y
probable forecast transactors (cash flow hedges) or

« nedges of anet nvestrert 1 g foraign operaton (ret
investment nedges).
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2, Significant accounting policies continued

Cash flow hedges and derivatives that qualify for
hedge accounting

The effective portion of changss in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash fiow
hedges is recognised in the cash flow hedge reserve
within equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within
other gans/{losses).

Cash flow hedges and derivatives that do not
qualify for hedge accounting

Changes in the fair values of any dernvative instrurment
that does not gualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately In proht or toss and are
included in other gains/{losses).

Net investment hedges

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are
accountad for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or
loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective
portion of the hedge is recognised in other
comprehensive incoms and accumulated in reserves in
equity. The gain or loss relating te the ineffective portion
is recognised immediately in profit or loss within other
gains/(losses) Gains and losses accumulated in ecuity
are reclassified to proftt or loss when the foreign
operation is partially disposad of or soid.

2.19 Government grants

Govarnment grants are recagnised at fair value when
there is reqasonalle assurance that the Groug has
complied with the conditions attaching to therm and the
grants will be received. Grants related to purchase of
assets are treated as deferred income and allocated to
the income statement over the useful lives of the related
assets, while grants reiated to expenses are treated as
other incorme in the income statemeant

2.20 Share capital and other reserves

Ordinary shares are classified as equity Incremental
costs directly attributapla to the issue of new ordinary
shares or options are shown In equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

Other reserves retate to share based payrnent
transactions

2.21Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
prasent legal or constructive obiigation as a result of o
past event, itis probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount
has peen reliably estimated Restructuring provisions
comprise site closure costs and employee termination
payments. Provisions dre not recognised for future
operating osses.

Provisions are measurad at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects the time
value of money and the risks specific to the obigation.

2.22 Revenue recognition

Revenue represents the transaction price specified in o
contract with a customer for goods, services and
intellectuat property licenses provided in the ordinary
course of business net of value added and other sales
related taxes.

Standard Customer Products

Revenue is recognised when the goods are dslivered
and have been accepted by customers. For caontracts
that permit the customer to return an iterm, revenue is
recognised to the extent that it is highty probabis that o
significant reversal in the amount of revenue
recognised will not ocour.

The amount of revenue recognised is adjusted for
expected returns, which are estimated based on historical
dater for ecch specific type of product, with a refund liakility
recognised as part of provisions. The Group reviews its
astimate of expected returns at each reporting date and
updates the amounts of any liability accordingly.

A receivable is recognised when the goods are
detivered, since this is the point in time that the
consideration is unconditionat, performance obligations
have been satisfied and only the passage of time is
required before the payment is due

Bespoke Customer Products

Revenue is recognised for bespoke customer products
with no alternative use where the Group has a
guaranteed contractual rignt to payment on an cver
tme basis prior to the delivery of goods to the
customers’ premises, Revenue is recognised on an input
basis by reference to the stage of completion of the
manufacturing process, a process which includes an
apitaxial wafer manufacture stage and a metrology
and wafer test stage which are both typically
completed within a iimited number of days.

SjUsLLAID]S (DIIUDUY

The amount of revenue recognised is adjusted for
expected returns, which are estimated based on
pistoncal data for each specific type of product with a
refund liability recognised as part of provisions. The
Group reviews its estimate of expected returns at each
raporting date and updates the amounts of any liability
accordingly.

The Group operates supplier managed inventory
arrangements for certain global customers where the
Group is responsible for ensunng that contractually
agreed fevels of inventory are mantained at specified
locations. The Group has aguaranteed contractual
right to payment far the bespoke customer products
manufactured under these arrangements with revenue
recognised on an over tire basis

Assets and liabilities arising from contracts with
customers are separately identified. Contract assets
relate to consideration recognised for work compieted
put not billed at the balance sheet date. Contract
iabilities relate to obligations to transfer goods or services
to o customer for which the entty has recetved
consideration {or the amount is due) frorm the customer.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

2. significant accounting policies continued

inteflectual Property Licenses
Intellectual property license income relates to the sale
of finite and perpetual penod licenses.

Revenue Is recognised for intellectual property licenses
with a right to use over a finite period when control of
the license 1s transferred to the customer in dccordance
with the terms of the relevant licensing agreement and
cotlection of the resuling receivabie is reasonably
assured.

Revenue is recognised for perpatual intellectudl
property licenses with a right to use at a point in time
when the fellawing conditions are met:

= when a signed agreement of other persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists;

+ the intellectual property has been delivered;

« the license fee is fixed or deterrminable; and

« collection of the resulting receivable 1s reasonably
assured.

2.23 Segmental reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internai reporting provided to the
Executive Directors, who oversee the allocation of
resources and the assessrmant of operating segment
performance

2.24 Finarnce income and finance costs

The Group's finance Incorme and finance cost include
nterest income and INnterest expense.

INnterest incorma or expense is recognised using the
effective interest method. The effective interest rate 1s
the rate that exactly discounts astimated future cash
payrments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
finarcial asset, or the amortised cost of the financial
hability,

n calculating interest income ard expeanse, the effective
nterest -ate is applied to the gross carrying amount of
tre asset {when the asset s not credit impuared) or to
the amortised cost of the iability. However, for financial
assets that have becorme credit imoaired subsequent
to :nitici recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the effective interest rate to the amaortised cost
of the financial asset.

2.26 Pension costs

The Group operates defined contrbut'on persion
scnamas A defned cortributior plan 's a persion plar
under which the Group pays fixed contrbutions into a
separate entity Contributions are cnarged nthe
Consolidated incorme Statement as they becorme
payable in accordance with the rules of the scnerre
Tne Group nas no further coligatons once tre
contriputons have beer made.

116

226 Share based payments

The Group operates a number of equity-settled share
based compensation plans under which the Group
receives services from employees as consideration for
equity instruments in 1QE ple. The fair vaiue of the
employee services recsived in exchange for the grant of
the options is recognised as an expense in the
consolidated income statement, and as a credit in
other reservas in the consofidated statemsnt of
changes in equity, except for the social security slement
of the award which is treated as cash settled with the
liability recognised in other taxation and social security
within trade and other payables in the consolidated
balance sheet. The total amount to be expensed is
determinad by reference to the fair vaiue of the options
grantad, including any market performance conditions
{for example, an entity's share price); excluding the
impdct of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for exampie, profitability, sales
growth targets and remaining an employae of the entity
over a specified time period) and including the impact
of any non-vesting conditions (for sxampls, the
requirement for empioyees to save or hold shares for o
specific period of tirne).

Non-market performance and service conditions are
inciuded in assumptions about the number of opticns
that are expected to vest. The total expense s
recognisad over the vasting period, which :s the penod
over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied At the end of each reporting penod, the
Group revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to vest based on the non-markst
vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any. . the consolidated
income staterrent, with a corresponding ddjustmenrt to
equity

when the options are exercised. the company issues
new shares. The proceeds received net of any directly
attnioutable transaction costs are credited to share
capital {nominal vaiue) and the osalancs to share
premium, in the company’s own financidi staterents,
the grant of share options to the empioyees of
subsidiary undertakings is treated as a capital
contribution. Specifically, the fair value of employee
services recaived (measured at the date of grant) is
recognised over the vesting period as an increase to
investrent in subsidiary undertakings, with a
corresponding cradit to equity 1IN the parent entity
financicl staterents.

The social securty contr.outions payable in connaction
with the grant of the share options 's considered an
integral part of the grart itself, and the charge wik be
treated as a cash-settled transactor.
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2. significant accounting policies continued
2.27 Foreigh ¢currency

terns Incitudad in the financial statermonts of cach
subsidiary are meadsured using the currency of the
primary econamic environment in which the subsidiary
operates (“the functiongl currency’). The consoliciated
financial statements are presented in sterling, which is
the Group’s presentational currency.,

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
subsidianes’ functional currency ot the rates of
axchange ruling ot the date of the transaction, or at the
forward currency hedged rate where appropnate.
Monetary assets and liapilities in foreign currencies are
translated into the subsidiaries’ functional currency at
the rates ruling at the balance shaet date. All exchange
differences are taken to the income statement.

The balance sheets of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into sterling at the closing rates of exchange
af the balance sheet date, whilst the income
statements are translated into sterling at the average
rate for the period The resulting translation differences
are taken directly to reserves.

Foreign exchange gdins and losses on the retransiction
of foreign currency borrowings that are used to finance
overseds operations are accounted for on the net
imvestment’ basis and are recorded directly in raserves
provided that the hedge I1s effective.

2.28 Current and deferred tax

income tax for the year comprises current and deferred
ta Tax is recognised in the incorme staterment, except to
the extent that it relates to tems recognised in other
comprehensive income, or directly In equity, respectively.

Current tax Is the expected tax payable on the taxate
income for the year using rates substantially enactaed at
the balance sheet date, and any adjustrmants to tax
payable in respect of prior years

Amounts recervable from tax authorities in relation to
research and developmeant tax relief under the RDEC
schemea are recognised within operating profitin the
pernod in which the ressarch and development costs
are treated as an expense. Where armounts are
outstanding at the year end and have not been
formally agreed, an approprate estimate of the
amount s included within other recewvabes.

Deferred tax is provided in fuli on temporary differences

betwaen the carrying amounts of assets and iabilitiss in

the financial staterments and the armounts used for
taxatior purposes. Deforred tax 's calcuiated ot the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted
at the balance sheet date.

Defarred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will bs available
agarnstwrich deductible ternporary differences can be
utilsed Detferred tax labiities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences, uniess specificaily exemptl. 2eferred
tax assets and liabilities are offsst when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current texation assets aganst
current taxation iatilities and it 's the intentior to settle
these on a net pasis

2.29 Investment in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are held at cost of
invastrment less provision for imparment in the parent
company financial statements.

2.30 Other equity investments

Other equity investments are held at cost less provision
for impairment in both the parent company and Group
financial staternents on the basis that the Group {and
Company) does not have the ability to exert significant
influence or control over the strategic and operating
activities of the other equity investments.

2.31 Alternative performance measures

Income Statement

Afternctive income statement performance measures
are disclosed separately in the financial staterments
after a number of adjusted non-cash tems, non-
operational itemns and signficant infrequent items that
would distort period on period comparability, where it is
deemead necassary by the Directors to do se to provide
further understanding of the financial parformance of
the Group. Adjusted items are materiat tems of incomse
or expense that have been shown separately due to the
significance of their nature or amount The tax impact of
adjusted items is caiculated applying the relevant
enacted tax rate for each adjusted item. Details of the
adjusted iterms are included mn note 5.

Balance Sheet

Alternatwve balance sheet performance measures for
net debt are disclosed separately in the fincncial
staternents after adjustrments to exclude lease liabilities
where it is deemed necessary by the Directors to do so
to provide further understanding of the financial
position, gearing and liquidity of the Group.
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Cashflow Statement

Alternative cash flow staternant perforrnance measures
are disclosed separately in the financial statements that
reflact the cash 'mpact of adjusted items included in
alternative income statemant performance medsures.
Adjusted items are material items of income or expense
that have been shown separately due to the
significance of their nature or amount Details of the
adjusted items are included in note 5.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

3, Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty

The Group's principal accounting policies dre described
in note 2. The application of these policies necsssitates
the use of estimates and judgements in a number of
areas. Accordingly, the actual amounts may differ from
these estimates. The main areas involving significant
Judgement and astimation are set out below:

a) Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group's accounting policies

Joint Venture - Evaluation of rights, levels of control
and influence

The determination of the levet of influence or control that
the Group has over a business 1s a mix of contractuaity
defined ond subjective factors that can be critical to the
appropriate accounting treatment of an entity in the
Group's consolidated financial statements, Control or
influence is achisved through Board representation and by
obtaining rights of veto over significant decisions relevant
to the activities of the entity.

Compound Semiconductor Centre Limited ('CSC')
On 8 July 20715, the Group entered into a joint venture
agresment with Cardiff University to create the CSC in
the United Kingdom. The commaercial purpose of the
CSC is the research, development and manufacture of
advanced compound semiconductor materials by
metalorganic vapour phase epitaxy {MOVPE),

The manufacturing and technicat capability of the CSC
was established with the Group contributing fixed assets,
transferring employees (including the current Managing
Director of the CSC) and licensing intellectual property, with
Cardiff University contributing cash. The Group also entered
nto an agreement with CSC that conveyed to the Group
thie right to use the CSC's assets, establishirg the Group as
the CSC’s cornerstons customer during the early stages of
the development of the CSC's business {see note 30).

The Shareholder Agreement estabtishies that the CSCis
jointly controlled oy the shareholders. Kay decisions,
defined as part of contractually agreed Board reserved
rmatters, require approval from directors representing
eqach joint venture partnar who have equal Board
representation and voting nghts.

The Group cdoes not control the CSC. such that its 50%
equity .nvastment In the joint venture 1s accounted for
using the equity method in accordance with the
accounting policies set out 'n note 2

ns

Joint Venture — Right of use asset

The Group established CSC with its joint venture partner
as a centre of excellence for the development and
commercialisation of advanced cormpound
sermiconductor wafer products.

On establishment of the joint venturs, the Group
contributed assets as part of its initial investrment and
entered into an agreement with the joint venture that has
been extended In the current year and conveys to the
Group the nght to use the assets of the joint venture for
minimum period up to 31 March 2024 This agreement,
which contains rights attaching to the use of the joint
vantura's assats, meats tha definition of o lecisea. In the
Group's judgement, due to the vanable nature of the lease
payments, which are directly linked to the actual usage of
the assets, the lease payments continue to be excluded
from the measurernent of right of use assats and lease
labilities with the variable lease costs recognised in
operating expenses in the income statement as incurred,

Joint Venture - Classification of preference

share debt

The Group classifies its preference share financial assets
due from the CSC as debt instrurments, rather than
treating the prefererce shares as part of the Group's net
investrment in the CSC. This 1s on the basis that these
preferance shares, redeemaple at par, contingent on
the generation of cash by CSC, are not deemed to be
tantamount to equity,

Preference share funding was provided to the CSC by
the joint venture partners to accelerate the
development and Jrowth of the CSC's business. The
contractual arrangements between the joint venture
partners and the CSC require that any surpius cash
generated by the CSC 1s used to redeern the preference
share funding provided Ly the joint venture partners, as
snvisaged in the CSC business pian contained wihin
the origmna: Joint Venture Sharenolder Agreemeant.

Upen transition to IFRS €, the Group assessed thot this
financial asset meets the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost in 4ne with the treatment previously
adopted undear IAS 33. The instrument is held within a
business madel whose sole objective is to collect the
contractual casn flows. These cash flows, in turn,
represent solely pavrments of principal and intarest on
the principal amount outstanding.
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3. Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty continued

Joint Ventures — Credit risk associated with
preference share debt

As explained in note 213, expected credit losses are
rmedsured as an dllowance equadl to 12-month ECL for
stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3
assets The Group has assessed, based on its joint
venture's latest forecast, that recovery of the preference
share debt within a reasonable penod remaoins unlikely
such that the credit risk remains at o level where the
definition of default has been met and the asset
continues to be classified at stoge 3. In making this
assessment, qualitative and quantitative reasonable
and supportable forward-looking information
associated with the forecast future financial
performance and cash gsneration of CSC has been
used (see note 35 for details of the calculation of the
loss allowance and the associated impairment of the
financial asset)

Intangible assets - Technology development costs
(distributed feedback laser technology assets)

The Group has product development costs totalling
£3,433,000 linked to its distributed feedback iaser
technoiogy where the Group has taken the decision to
discontinue tha development and commercialisation of
the technology

Although distributed feedback iaser technology has a
number of potanticl applicaticns, the tevel of customer
and partner engagement that 1s required to develop
the technology has remained low, a position that has
ledi to the decision to discontinue the development and
commercialisation of the technology given the lack of a
clear near-term routs to the delivery of commercial
volurmes and cash flows

The currentlack of visitulity on the timeline to
commercialise the product development technology
assets and the decision to discontinue deveiopment of
the assets, has resulted in a non-cash intangible asset
cnarge of £3438,000 that bos been charged to 'seling,
general and administrative expenses’ In the
consolidated income statement, following the write-
down of all distributed feedback laser product
developrnent cost assets to £nil

Intangible assets — Technology development
assets not yet gvailable for use

Intangible assets include development cost assets not
yet availabie for use of £4,278,000 (2021 £3,046,000)
which have been reviewed for impairment as gt the
reporting date.

The Group is committed to the technical completion
and commerciaisation of each of its technology
deveiopment assets which are governed and controlied
by reference to a combinat-on of technical
development objectives ard market ard customer
related commercia: pians. The recoverdable amourt of
euach technoiogy developrrent project is determined
based on vaiue in use calculations, using cash fiow
projectons in line with the expected useful economic ife
of each asset The value in use calculations dre based
on management approved risk-adjusted cash flow

forecasts for each project and comprise assumptions
that include cost to complete forecasts for each
technology development, and commaercial forecasts
relating to the level of market penetration, revenue and
cost of production for each technology.

Adjustments to profit

Alternative perfarmance measures are disclosed
separately in the financial statements after a number of
adjustad exceptional, non-cash, non-operational or
significant and infrequent terns that would distort period
on pericd comparability, where it is deemed necessary
by the Directors to do so to provide further understanding
of the financial performance of the Group. Details of the
adjusted items are included in note 5.

b) Critical accounting estimates and key sources
of estimation uncertainty

3.1 Goodwillimpairment testing

Wireless

Following the assessment of the goodwil allocated to the
wireless cash generating unit {CGU); to which goodwill of
£54138000 (2021 £57173000) s allocated, the directors
consider that the current year mpairment of £62,382,000
(2021 £rvl) and the associated recoverable amount of
goodwill alocated to the Wireless CGU of £nil {202t
£57173,000) to be sensitive 1o the achievernent of the
Group's five-year internal forecasts which have baen
adjusted to exclude the impact of expansionary capital
axpenditure and certain linked earnings and cash flows.
The five-year forecasts comprise forecasts of revenue,
raterial costs and site manufacturing labour and
averhead costs, based on current and anticipated market
conditions that have been considered ard approved by
the Board. Whilst the Group is able 1o rmanage most of its
Wireiess CGU costs, significant slements of the Wireless
revenue forecasts are inherently linked to global dernand
for smartphones and the adopticn of 5G technology,
where uncertainty about both the timing and level of
growth remains such that the revenue growth rates used
within the forecasts are a key senstivity given current
global macro-economic conditions and consurrer,
market and regulatory dynamics.

5]UBLLIBID)S |DIDUBULS

The sensitivity analysis in respect of the recoverable
amaount of ‘Wireless’ goodwiiis presentad in note 13.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

3. Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty continued

Photonics

Following the assessment of the goodwill allocated to
the Photonics cash generating unit {'CGUY); to which
goodwill of £7,890,000 {2021 £7124,000) is allocated, the
directors consider that the current year impairment of
£334,000 (2021 £nil) and the associated recoverable
amount of goodwili ailocated to the Photonics CGU of
£7,656.000 (2021 £7124,000) to be sensitiva to the
achievement of the Group's five-year internal forecasts
which have been adjusted (o exclude the impact of
expansionary capital expenditure and certan linked
earnings and cash ftows. The five-year forecasts
comprise forecasts of revenue, material costs and site
manufacturing, labour and overhead costs bosed on
current and anticipated market conditions that have
been considered and approved by the Board. Whilst the
Group is able to manage most of its Photonics CGU
costs, significant slements of the Photonics revenue
forecasts are inherently linked to giobal demand for
smartphones, the proliferation of VCSEL technology to
advanced sensing applications beyond existing 3D
sensing, the adoption of high definition infrared maging
and sensing in health monitoring and environmental
applications and the adoption of 5G tachnology for
telecommunication and data communication, where
uncertainty about both the timing and level of growth
remadains such that the revenue growth rates Used within
the forecasts are a key sensitivity giver current globail
macro-economic conditiors and consumes, market
and regutatory dynarmics.

The sensitivity analysis in respect of the recoverable
amount of Photonics’ goodwill is presented ir note 13.

3.2 Useful economic lives of development cost
intangible assets

The periods of amortisation used for product and
proceass developrment cost assets require estimates to
be made on the estimated useful economic lives of the
intangibie assets to deterrine an appropriate rate of
amortisation. Capitalised developmenrt costs are
amortised in line with the expected production volurme
profile of the products to which they rslate over the
perod dunng which ecoromic benefits are expected to
pe received, whch is typically between 3-8 years.

The carrying value of deveiopment cost irtang:ble
assets is £228968000 (2021 £27.94400D). The
amortisation charge for development cost ntangible
assets in the current year s £6,767.000 (2021 £6 490.000).
f useful econoric tives of development cost intangible
assets were raduced by 1 vear across the whoie portfoiio
of assets, the impact or currant vear armortisation
wOoLld be to increase the charge by £]1227.0C0 {2021
£1188C00]) to £7982000 (2021 £7.879,000)
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3.3 Valuation of lease liabilities and right of use
assets

The application of IFRS 16 requires the Group to make
juclgments and estimates that affect the vauation of
the lease liabilities and the valuation of right-of-use
assets that includes determining the contracts in scope
of IFRS 15, determining the contract term and
determining the interest rate used for discounting of
future cash flows.

Tre lease term determined by the Group generally
comprises the non-canceallable period of ledse
contracts, periods covered by an option to extend the
lease if the Group is reasondbly certdin to exercise that
option, and periods coverad by an option to terminate
the lease if the Group is reasonably certain not to
oxercise that option.

Exercise of extension options, principally existing in the
Group's property leGises, are assumed to oa reasonably
certain, except for the Groun's Newport facility where it
has been gssumed that it is reasondbily certdin that the
Group will exercige its puy-out option at the end of the
initical lease term The same term applied to the length of
the lease contract hus been applied to the usetul
aconomic life of nght-of-use assets.

The prasent value of the lease payments applicabie to
the Group's portfoio of property and plant leases has
been datermined using a discount rate that represents
the Group's incremental rate of borrowng, assessaed Qs
2.25%-265% depending on the iease characteristics

If the incramental rate of borrowing decreased by 010%,
the impact would be to increase the iease liability by
£205000 (2021 £246,000).

3.4 Share based payments

Snare based payrment charges assoc:ated with long-
term incentive plans are calcuiated takng account of
an assessment of the achievability of relevant
performance conditions The share based paymeant
charge for long-term incentive awards would be
£2,03C.,000 (202t £365000) greater in 2022 f it were
assumed that all performance critena for existing
awards would pe met
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3. Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty continued

3.5 Preference share debt — Calculation of loss
allowdance

The Group ciassifies its preference share financial assets
due from its joint venture, CSC, as debt instruments,

The carrying value of the Group's preference share debt
is £nil {2021 £nil) ofter the recognition of expected credit
losses anc the applicaton of the loss absorption
requirements of 1A% 2838.

Expected credit ioss imparment continues to be
assessed at £7,922,000 {2021 £7,922,000).

When measuring expected credit loss on the preferance
share debt due from CSC, the Group uses reasonable
and supportabie forward-locking information, which is
primarily based on assumptions about the forecast
future financial performance of CSC. The ECL model
calculation is based on three key inputs: exposure at
default, loss given default, and prokabiity of default.
Exposure at default is the carrying amount of the
preferance share debt.

Loss given default is an estimate of the loss arising on
default. It is based on the difference between the
contractunt cash flows due and those that the Group
expect to recewe, considering cash flows from any
collatera

Probability of default s an estimate of the hkelihood of
default over g given time horizon, the calculation of
which includes historical data, assumptions and
expectations of the future financial performance of CSC

Oetault everts ond associated probability of default is
assessed by references to a range of scenarios based
principally on assumptions and expectations of the
future financial performance of CSC that have been
derived from CSC's Board approved 2023 Budget
extrapolated over the repayment period using a long-
term growth rate of 2%

Following o raview of a combination of factors, iIncluding
CSC's progress and achieverment against s business
objectives, current cash flow forecasts for CSC, and the
copacity of CSC to redeerm the debt, the Group has
assessed that a position of default contirues to exist on
this instrument (see note 3(a}} and as a resutt, lifetime
ECL continues to be calculated.

dfetime ECL represents the expectsd credit losses that
will result from all possibie default events over the
axpected life of the debt instrument and 15 the
difference patween the contractual cash flows due and
those that the Group expect to receve, considarnng
cash flows from any collateral

Tre result of this assessment s that the Group considers
tre ECLTO equal the carmryirg amount of tre mstrument
and theretore the financial asset remairs fully impaired.

3.6 Preference share debt — Long tetm interest

The Group treats its preference share financial assets
due from its joint venture, CSC. as a long-term interest in
an equity accounted investas on the basis that the
factors that have led to the recognition of on expected
credit loss impairmeant (note 35) indicate that
repayment of the preference share debt is no longer
expected in the foreseeable future.

As along-term interest in an equity accounted investee,
the group has applied the loss absorption requirement
in 1AS 28.38 to the carrying amount of the preference
share financial asset, after the application of the
expected credit loss described in note 3.5 Application of
the loss absorption requirements, after taking account
of expected credit losses, continue to result In a position
where the Group recognises no further allocation of joint
venture losses to the preference share financial asset as
the carrying value of the preference share debt is £nil
{2021 £nil) after recognition of expected credit losses.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

4. Segmental analysis

4.1 Description of segments and principal activities

The Chief Operating Decision Maker is defined as the Executive Leadership Team The Executive Leadership Team,
consisting of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Technology Officer,
Chief People Officer, Executive VP Global Business Development, Sales, Executive VP Product Management and the
Executive VP General Counsel & company secretary, consider the group's performance from a product perspective
and have identified three primary reportdble segments:

- Wireless - thus part of the business manufactures and salls compound semiconductor material for the wireless
market which includes radio frequency devices that enabie wireless communications.
+ Photonics — this part of the business manufactures and seis compound sermiconductor material for the photomics
market which includes applications that either transmit or sense light, both visible and infrared.
+ CMOSS++ — this part of the business manufactures and sells advanced sermiconductor maternals related to silicon
which include the combination of the advanced properties of compound sericonductors with those of lower cost

sificon technologies.

The Executive Leadership Team primarily use revenue and a measure of adjusted operating profit to assess the
performance of the operating segments. Measures of total assets and liabilities for each reportable segment are
not reported to the Executive Leadership Team and therefore have not been disclosed.

4.2 Adjusted Operating Loss

Adjusted operoting Joss excludes the effects of significont nen-cash, non-operational or significant and infrequenrt
iterns of income and expeanditure which may have an impact on the quality of earnings, such as restructuring costs,
CEQ recruitmeant costs and impdirments where the impairment is the result of an isolated, non-recurring event.
Adjusted operating loss aiso excludes the effects of equity settled share based payments.

Finance costs are not dllocated o segments tecause treasury and the cash positior of the group is managed

centrally

022 oy
Revenue R £000 IR
wircless i 75016 83,217
Photonics 88,637 88067
CMOS+H 1 2684] 2812
Revenue 167,494 154,096
Adjusted operating loss
Wireless 4,705 7305
Photonics 162 1737
CMOS++ (1.513) (5686,
Central corporate costs (7o) 14910}
Adjusted operating less (3,557} (6.454)
Adjusted iterns (see note 5)
Wircicss {63754 (B)28;
Fhotonics (5.438) (3.941)
CMOS ¢+ {10) (14)
Central corporaie costs {217) {141)
Operating loss (72,978) (19.978)
FINGrce costs {2427, ehedich
Loss betore tax (75,403) (22,191)
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4. segmental analysis continued

4.3 Revenue - Disaggregation of segmentail revenue from contracts with customers

The group derives revenue from the transfer of goods, services and inteliectual property over time and at a peint in
time Revenues frorm external custormers derive from the sale of standard or bespoke compotnd semiconductor

material, or from the sate or licensing of intellectual property.

Wireless Photorics CMOSS++ Total
2022 2022 2022 2022
_Disoggregate Segment Revenue £:000 €000 £000 £°000
Timing of revenue recognition
At a point in tmo
Standard customer products 14493 4,493
Intellectual property licenses 1500 1800
Ovear time
Respoke customer products 76016 72644 2541 151,501
Totairevenue o o 76,016 88,637 2,841 167,494
winless  bhotonis O MOSS Toateil
7031 2071 202 2071
“IS(Jqqrr::]nm: Secinient Ravans [} ] YO0 Y00 000
Timing of revenue recognition
At a point in timao
Standard customer praducts 1,760 1.760
Intcllectual proporty licerses
Over time
Bespoke custormar products 832w 58,307 2812 142,335
Total revenue ] ] 83,217 68,067 2812 154,006

Included within bespoke customer product revenue is reverue of £62,571,000 (2021 £63,725,000) that relates to
supplier managad inventory arrangerents where Billing occurs from the eartier of a specified contractual backstop
date following delivery, or when the product is drawn from inventory by the customer.

Revenues of approximately £786888,000 (202) £64.522,000) are derived from three customers (2021 three) who each

account for greater than 10% of the Group's total revenues:

2022 iozz a0y el
E‘ewmw Secprient £°000 % revenue + 00 "o DR n
Customer 1 wircloss 37,7 3% 34,8946 23%
Custarmor 2 Photonics 21,964 3% 19,978 13%
Customor 3° Photonics & Wireless 19.013 1% 9,598 5%

Thare are ro customers in the CMOS++ segment that account for greater than 10% of the Group's total reverue.

Customaer 3 1n 202215 nat the s0me custemor as 'Customar 31 202

IQE pic Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Decermber 2022

4.4 Geographical information
Revenuea by location of customer

2022 A0
£000 ¥ 000
Americas ) 112,295 99,842
United States of Amonca . - 2284 ':;35,817
Rest of Amcricas i 25
Europe, Middle East & Africa (EMEA) 16,409 13,476
France o 7 ’ i 2104 2156
Gormany 3286 3293
Israet 3080 1588
United Kingdom 4578 3643
Rost of EMEA 3361 276
Asia Pacific 38,790 40,778
Peoplc’s Ropublic of China ’ 5,961 1030
Japan 13937 A7
Tawan 13,20 7247
Rest of Asia Pacific 567 2803

Total revenue

167,494 154,096

Non-current assets by location

Froperty, plant and i 1t Ir Rightoluse assets

2022 plaxd 2022 20 2022 e
£'000 s G0 £°000 § ey £ 000 [l
USA 45584 40874 20,826 56177 1,060 0071

Sngapore 5,283 9,823
Tewan 32,044 31188 1805 4,268 515 826
UK 48427 51435 14,682 15,798 30856 33370
) - " 127,085 129,730 37,014 95,866 41,432 44,267
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5. Alternative performance medsures

The Group's results report certain financial measures before a number of adjusted itemns that are not defined or
recagnised under IFRS, including adjusted earnings before interast, tax, depreciation and amortisation, adjisted
earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation margin, adjusted operating foss, adjusted loss before
income tax and adjusted lesses per share. The Directors believe that the adjustad performance measures provide o
useful comparison of business trends and performance, and allow managemeant and other stakeholders to better
compare the performancea of the Group between the current and prior year, excluding the effects of certain non-
cash charges, non-aperational tems and significant infrequent items that would distort perod on period
comparability The Group uses these adjusted performance measures for internal planning, budgeting, reporting
and assessment of the performance of the business.

The tables below show the adjustments made to artive at the adjusted performance measures and the impact on
the Group's reported financial performance

2022 ' i
Adjusted Adjusted Roported Adfjustod Adjusted Rezpoortad
Results Iterns Rosults Hosulls Itetng b Lits
£'000 £000 £'000 §000 £ pOG ¥ 00
Revenue 167,494 - 167,494 154,096 - 154,096
Cost of sales (140.962) (149) (1arm) (135,325) {1127} (136.452)
Gross profit T T T aeBa2 (149) 26,383 18,771 (1127) 17,644
SGEA (26,780) (4.421) (3121 (25336) (4,988) (30322)
Impairment of intangibles (66155) (66,55) {741} (7.4}
Impairment of receivablos {(2300) (2,300) 34 34
Other losses (381} (381)
Profit on disposal of PPE and intargiblos {628) 1,316 688 77 o 77
Operating loss © (3,557)  (69,419)  (72,976) (s,454)  (13,524)  (19,978)
FINGNce costs (2427) {2,427) (2213) (2213)
Loss before tax B (5,.98a)  (69,419)  (75,403) (8,667) (13,524) (22.19)
Taxation 84 788 862 {0514} 1803 {s.81}
Loss for the period ' (5,920) (68,621) (74,541} (19,281) (n,721) (31.002)
- a2z - ) A
Pre-tax Tax Adjusted Pre teix Teyx Acljustexd
Adjustment mpoct Results Acdjustrent It ResuUlts
£000 £'000 £'000 V000 v Ion ¥ 0NN
Share basced payrments (223) (200) (423) (15891) (13) (1,704)
Share based pavments  CEO
recruitrment (109) (109} -
CEQ Recruitment {26) {96) (741} : (741)
impairment - gooduwill {82718) {62,716) - -
Impairment  other intangibles (3439) 724 (2,n5) (740 1818 (5,595)
Restructuring (4192) (4,152) (3881) (3,681)
Restructuring  profit on disposal of PPE 1.316 274 1,580 - -
Total o “(69,419) 798 (s8,621)  (13,524) 1803 (n,721)

The nature of the adjusted items 1s as follows:

+ Share based payments — The charge (202t cnarge) relates to share based payments recorded in accordance
with IFRS 2°Share based payment of whicn £149000 (2021 £1127,000) has been classified within cost of sales in
gross proft and £74000 {2021 £564,000) has bean classified as selling, general and administrative expenses in
operating profit £nil cash has been defrayed in the year {2021 £46,000) in respect of ermployer social security
contributions following the exercise of unagproved employee share options,

» Chief Executive Officer recruitment — Chief Executive Officer recruitment costs include the Chief Executive Officers
starting bonus of £1,000000, of which £200,000 relates to a share based award and £800,000 relates to a cash
award payable over the first three yaars of employmant, costs associated with the transition of the former Chief
Exacutive to a non-executve role and recrutrment fees The charge of £205,000 (2021 £741000) ncludes share
award and cash costs associcted with the new Chief fxecutive Officer’s starting bonus of £435,000 (2021 £ril),
settlemsnt costs and legal fees of £nil {2021 £319,000) associated with the transition of the former Chief Executive
Gfficer to a non-axecutive role and d credit of 230,000 (2021 £422,000 fess) relating to external recrutrent fees
Cash costs defrayad in the period total £715,000 (2021 £152,000)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

+ Restructuring - The charge of £4,152,000 (2021 £3,681,000) relates to restructuring costs associated with the
announced closure of the Group's manufacturing faciity in Pennsylvania, USA and the closure of the Group's
manufacturing faciity in Singapore.

Restructuring charges of £1126,000 {2021 £661000) reiate to employee related costs associated with the

announced closure of the Group's manufacturing faciiity in Pennsylvania, USA. The charge was classified as selling,

general and administrative expenses within operating ioss. Cash costs defrayed in the yeaor total F606000 {202)

£342,000).

Restructunng charges of £3,016000 (2021 £3020,000) consist of employee related costs of £220,000 {2021

£1540,000), site-decomrenissioning costs of £1512,000 (2021 £1,480,000), asset write downs of £863,000 {2021 £nil)

and asset transfer costs of £421000 (2021 £nil) relating to the announced closure of the Group's manufacturing
faciity in Singapore. The charge was classified as selling, general and administrative expensas within operating
loss, Cash costs defrayed in the year tota £5,088,000 {2021 £nil).

- Restructuring profits on disposal of £1.316,000 (2021 £nil} consist of the sale of assets in Singapore following the
cessation of trade in the year and the sale of assets in North Carolina to foclitate the consolidation: of the Group's
manufacturing eperations from Pennsylvania. Proceeds received in the year total £6,073,000 {2021 £nl) with
profit on disposal of £1.318,000 (202) £nil) clossified within ‘Profit on disposal of intangible assets and property, piant
and equipment’.

- Impairment of goodwill — The non-cash charge of £62,718,000 (2021 £nil) refates to impdadirment costs associated
with the Wireless CGU of £62,382,000 {2027 £nit) and the Photonics CGU of £334,000 (202 £nif) - see note 13,

+ Impairment of other intangibles — The non-cash charge of £3,43%,000 (2021 £7,411,000) relates to the impairment of
certain technology development costs and intellectual property patent assets.

+ The non-cash impairment charge of £3,435000 relates to the mpairment of distributed feedback laser
techrology devalopment costs whare the Group has taken the decision to discontinue the development and
commerciaiisation of the technology.

= The prior year non-cash impairment charge of £7,41000 related to the imparment of cREQ™ filter technology
developrment costs and patent assets and the impairmeant of Photonic quasi crystal technology related
developrment cost where the Group had taken the decigion to pause development related activities whicn have
not recommenced in the current petiod given the lack of visibility over the timelne to commercialisation of each
of the techriologies.

« The cash impact of adjusted tems 'n the consolidated cash flow statement represent costs associated with the
recruitment of the group’s new Chief Executive Cfficer (£715,000), onerous contract royalty payments reiated to the
Group's cREO™ technology (£370,000), payment of employee related costs associated with the announced
closure of the Group's site in Pennsylvania (£6068,000) and payment of employae and site related
decommissioning costs associated with the closure of the Group's manufacturing facility :» Singapore
(£5,088,000) net of tne saie proceeds assccated with certain iterns of plont and equipment sold as part of the
closure of the Group’'s manufacturing facility :n Singapore {£6473000)

.

Adjusted EBIToA {adjusted earnings before interest, tax depreciation and amortisation) is caleulated as foliows:

2022 - 2,

£000 5100
Loss attributable to equity shareholders {74,541) (31,002)
Finance costs 2427 2213
Tax {862) g8
Depreciation of property, plant gned equiprnent 14,529 13,309
Depreciation of nght of use assets 3981 3854
Armarisation of Intangible fixed assets 7784 8.047
Loss. {profit) on disposal of PPE and intangibios” 528 (77}
Adjusted tems o 59419 13524
Share bdéeo payrments ’ 223 Led
share basea payments  Chiof Exccutive Officer recruitrmert 1092
Chief Exccutive Officer recruitment 95 741
Restructurirg 4192 2541
Rostructuring  profit on disposal of PPE 35)
I pairmrent of irtargibles ) 5655 7an
Adjusted EBITDA ) 23,365 18,679
Adjusted EBITDA margin 14% 12%

© DEGIUeS W adfustent RESIraciurng — Drolit on d spoasal 2f PEE - nch 5 anparately disclesad as part of the groups agpustea ors.
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6. Operating loss

2022 2%
——— £'000 ¥ 000
The operating loss Is stated after charging/{crediting):
Depreciotion of property, plant and equiprnent 14529 13,309
Depreciation of right of use assets 388l 3.854
Amaortisation of intangible assets 7784 8047
Services provided by cuditors 567 382
Expenses relating to vanable leasc poyments not included in the measuroment of the lcase
hability 5,822 8,234
Rescarch and development 127 1968
Exchange Iosses,"(goins) 1,331 2,378
Cost of raw materials consurmed 62,693 59,456
{Profit) on dispasai of fived assets (688) (77
Other losses  fair value movements on denvative financial mstruments 381
Adjusted items (see note §) o . &9.419 13524
IMmparment of into-r-\-gib@ asscts 66155 74N
Restructunng 28356 368)
Share based payrnonts 332 1691
CEO recruitment ) o ~ 86 741

Expenses relating to vanable laase payments not inciuded in the measurement of the iease liability principally relate

to the variable cash costs of production based on usage that are payalle to the Group's joint venture, C5C,

associated with the Group's right of use of the joint venture's assets (note 3 and 30).

202

2022

£'000 £ 00N
Services providedt by auditors
Fees pavable to the company's auditor and its associates for the audit of the parent company
and consglidated financial staternonts 547 335
Fecs pavable to the company’s auditor and s associates for othor services
* Audt of the company's subsidiaries 20 27
* Audit reigted gssurance services ) i 20
Total KPMG LLP {group auditors) 567 382
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

7.Employee costs

2022 2031

£000 ¥ 106
Employee costs {including directors’ remuneration)
Wages and salarios 39,410 37,743
Social security costs 4,040 3.279
Other pension costs 1969 180
Share based payments 332 1691
R ' T o T 45,751 44,518
N B 022 T o
Nurnber Numibxer
Average number of employees (including directors)
Manufacturing 531 546
Seling. general and admirdstrative ___ o 134 _Ba
B T B 665 680

Directors’ emoluments, share options and other icng-term incentive plan datails, including details of all outstanding
options and long-term incentive awards, and the value of director pension contributions paid, are set outin the
Remuneration Report where the relevant disclosures have been highlighted as audited. Audited tables include
‘Singfe totai figure of remuneration for Executive Directors’ on page 80, Scheme interest awarded in 2022, "Exit
payments made in the year', ‘Single total figure of remuneration for Non-Executive Directors’ on page 82 and 'LTIP
on page 83.

Key management within the Group comprises mamtears of the Executive Leadership Tearm and Non-Executive
Directors Compensation to key managementin 2022 totalled £3.577.91 (2021 £2.404,031}, consisting of emoluments
and other benefits in and of £3409103 (2021 £2,315,815) and pension contributions of £168,808 {2021 £887216). The
charge for share based payment awards to key managemant totalled £122005 (2021 £705681). A provision and
charge for termingtion costs payable to key managemeant who have left the business totatled £150,000 (2021 £nil)

8.Finance (costs)fincome

2022 HIH

£1000 £ 900

Bank and other loans (1099) (90%)
Intorost oxpense on lease habiliies (1328) (1308)
h (24270 (2.283)
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9. Taxation

2022 LVl
Income tax exg £000 P00
Carrent tax on profits tor the year 89 1124
Total current tax charge 89 1,124
Ongindtion and roversal of tomporary diffcrences (713) 8199
Adjustiment in respect of pror years ) (238) (512}
Total deferred tax charge/{credit) ] (e51) 7,687
Total tax charge/ (credit) (862) 8,81

The tax 6n tha Group's loss before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arise from applying the
standard rate of corparation tax in the UK of 1900% (2021 19.00%) as follows:

2022 2021

£:000 ¥ 000
Loss on ordinary activities befare taxation o - (79.403) (22)91)
fax charge at 19.00% thereon (202119 00%) 14,327 4216
Effocts of
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (14108) {984)
Overseds tax rate differences 2,262 196
Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised {2159} (a135)
Dorecognition of pravicusly recognised deferred tax Assers {8100}
Share option schermes {263) (426)
Adjustments in respect of prior years o ) 800 _B12.
Total tax (charge)/credit for the year 862 (8,811)

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on an assessment of future cash flow forecasts and the associated
profitability of the Group's operations, an assessment which has restricted the ability of the Group to recognise
deferred tax assets for current year UK, US and Singapore trading losses.

Deferred tax asset recognition has been restricted in the UK to reflect future forecast profitanility, an assessment that
includes the mpact of softness in trading forecasts as aresult of the industry-wide semiconductor downturn and the
Group's consolidation and investment in central and functional roles in the UK. As a result, lower utilisation of UK deferred
tax assets is projected, which has restricted the ability to recognise deferred tax assets for current year lossas.

Defarred tax assst recognition has baen restricted in the US to reflect future forecast proftability, an assessment that
Inchuides the impact of softness in trading forecasts as a result of the industry-wide sermiconductor downturn and
the Group's consolidation of its US manufacturing operations. As a result, lower utilisation of US deferred tax asssts is
projected which has restricted the ability to recognise delerred tax assets for current year losses

Deferred tax asset recognition has teen restricted in Singapore due to the closure of the manufacturing site in 2022

The share option schermes amount shown above represents the change in the expected tax impact on the exercise
of options, principally reflecting the reduction in future corporation: tax deductions associated with a reduction in the
number of options where performance criteria are expected to be achieved.

The Group's results report certain financiat measures after a number of adiusted tems with a tax:mpact of £798,000
(2021 £1803000 credit) as detailed in note 5

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the relevant territory in the peariod when the
asset is reglised or the fability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been substantively enacted at
the balance shest date

Fingnce Act 2021, which was supstartively enacted on 24 May 202, inciuded legislation to increase the rate of corporation
tax to 25% from 1 Apni 2023 In the Autumn Staterment in Novermber 2022, the UK government confirmed that the incredse in
corporation tax rate to 25% from 1 April 2023 will go ahead. Accordingly, any closing UK deferred tax asset or hability in the
financial stoternents has been recognsed in accordance with the rate enacted as part of the Finance Act 2021 vwth any
timing differences expected to reverse on or after 1 April 2023 recognised at a corporation tax rate of 25%.

2022 PR

Amouhts fecognised directly in equity E'000 PRt

Aggregate current and deferred tax ansing in the period and not recagrised in net profit or loss

or other comprehensive Income but directly debited or credited to equity

Deforred tax Sharc optiors gl {33)

Total tax {charge)/credit to equity for the year 91 (93)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

10. Deferred Taxation

2022 2091

Deferred tax £000 5 000
AtlJanuary (2060) 5767
Income statement {charge)/credit recognised in the year 951 (7.587)
Tax charge recogmsad directly 1n cquty 91 (93)
Exchange differences ) a7 _{an
At 31 December N ) (1,065) (2,080)

The amount of deferred tax asset expectad to unwind within the next twelve months s £nil {2021 £nil} in relation to
utiisation of tax tosses. The moverment in defarred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without taking into
consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Group
B o o T Ac(;;lcﬂ:llﬂd rrrrr o
Capital

Allowances Intangibles Total

Deferrad tax licbilities E000 £'000 £000
AL Jonuary 2021 (9,795) (4,696) (14,491)
Credit to income statement (1493) 551 (932)
Exchonge difforonceos N _ {82) (20} (102)
At 31 December 2021 o (n,370) (a155)  (15,528)

{Charge),/credit to incorne statement (598) 990 394
Exchange differences N (488} (ay  {508)
AL31 December 2022 before set-off -7 (12,454} (3183)  (15,637)

Set off of tox" ) B o T asm2
'At 31 December 2022 after set- off i (1,065)
- - - FaxLosses otner Totad

Defetred tax assets £000 £'000 £'000

AL January 202} 19,160 1,098 20,258
Charged to income statorment (5.218) (539) (8,755
Charged to equity - (0a) {33)

Exchange diffetcnces ) 7 - 52 3 [S15]

At 3t December 2021 12,996 469 13,465

Charged to income statement 595 (138) 557

Charged to eqguity gl el

Exchonge difforences - - 458 P 459

At 31 December 2022 before set-off h 14,145 423 14,572
St off of toax- ~ ' (14572)

At 31 December 2022 atter set-off -

Deferred tax assals and defored wox abiliies con anly be offsotin the statement of finanoial positon i the ontity Ras the legal nght to settle
cyrrant tox amounts on a Nt basis and the deterred tax amounts ara lavied by tha same kang authonty an the same cntty or different
anntes that intend to realise the asset and settie the 1akiltty at the same tme

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses cared forward to the extent that the rediisation of the reiated tax
benefit through future taxable profits from the same trade is probable. The Group assesses future forecast taxanle
profit as probabie by reference to its five-year plan, using underlyrg cast flow forecasts based on those used in the
Group's goodwill impairmant review. Any potential deferred tax asset assessed by reference 1o the level of future
forecast taxable orofit over this fve-year period nas, . the current yeadr, been restrictad to tne extent of taxable
termporary differences due to the Group's current financial performance ard recent nistory of taxable 0sses 1IN its UK,
LS and Sinrgapore cperatons,

Tre Group d'd not recognise deferred income tax assets of £33238.00C {202) £31260,000) r respsct of tax iosses
arountng to £146,304,0C0 (2021 £134.808,000) that can be cardied forward against future taxab e ncorme. The
defarrad tax asset can be recognised f sufficient profts from the sarre trade arise n future periods.

Tne Group did not recognise deferred tax assets of £1,627,000 {2021 £1368,000) in respect of carmed forward notional
tax credits or the X&D Expenditure Crecht Scheme n the LK
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10. Deferred Taxation continued

Tax logses In the LK totaliing £75,610000 (2021 £71530,000) have no date of expiry. Tax losses in Singapore totalling
£34,880,000 {2021 £20,714,000) have no date of expiry. Tax losses in the US ¢an be carried forward against fufure
taxable income for 20 years bafore expiring. Of the Group's total US tax losses of £96,100,000 {2021, £95,175,000) losses
armeunting to £8.462,000 and £8,071000 expire in 2023 and 2024.

Deferred tax abilites have not been recognised for the withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries, as such amounts are parmanently reinvested.

A credit of £657,000 (2021 £376,000) has been recognised within operating profit in relation to claims made under
the R&D Expenditure Credit Scheme {RDEC) in the UK.

Company
. " share Other Timing
Daferred tax ossets Tox Lgs:;; O;;:ﬂgg; lefereel:l;g: Jg:’do
ALl Jonuary 207 3703 713 {1 3975
Credited/(charged) to mcome statoment {(3703) (124} 25 (3.802)
Charged to equity (48) (a8)
At 31 December 2021 ' T - ns3 14 127
{Charged)/credited to income staterment 744 (40) (830) (128)
Charged to cquity ) 0y
At 31 December 2022 . 744 72 (816) -
1. Dividends

No dividend has peen paid or proposed in 2022 {2021 £nif).

12. Loss per share

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average
number of ordirary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted
average number of shares and the dilutive effect of In the money share options in issue Share options are classified
as in the money’ if their exercise price is lower than the average share price for the year. As required by I1AS 33, this
caiculation assumes that the proceeds recevable from the exercise of 'Iin the money” options would be csed to
purchase shares in the open market in order to reduce the number of new shares that would need to be issued.

The directors also present an adjusted earnings per share measure which eliminates cartain adjusted items The
Directors believe that the adjusted earnings per share measure provides a useful comparison of performance ard
allows management and othar stakahoidars to better compare the performance of the Group between the current
and prior year, excluding the effects of certain non-cash charges, non-operational items and significant infraquent
items that would distort period on period comparability. The adjustments are detailed in note .

2022 2ot

€000 5 UL
Loss attributable to ordinary sharchalders {7a.541) (31,002)

Adyustments to loss after tax (note 5) ] N 58621 72
Adjusted loss attributable to ordinary shareholders (5,920) (19.281)

2022 s

Number PrarDe

Weighted average number of erdinary shares 204465357  80LB53662

Dilutive share options 7 7 . B797.413 4087303

Adjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares ) 813,263,770 806,760,965
Adjusted basic Inss per share (074p) (2.4p)
Bastc loss per share (327p} {387p}
Adjusted diluted loss por share (074ap) (241p)
Diluted loss per share (927p) {(387p)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 3! December 2022

13. Intangible assets

Development T customer

Goodwill Patents costs Software contracts Total
Group £00e £000 £000 £:000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At January 2022 54293 8926 B3.20B 10332 7427 174184
Additions 281 3,795 3422 7478
Disposals (354) (3%4)
Foreign exchange o 7835 27 527 _ 128 8903 14163
At31Decemnber 2022 72128 8,860 92,271 13,882 8,330 195,471
Accumulated amortisation and
impairment
At 1 January 2022 7983 55,262 7846 7427 78318
Charge for the year 200 G,7a7 817 7784
Disposals (354) : (354)
Impairment 62,718 - 3439 66155
Foraign cxchange 1,756 23 3835 37 803 §554
At31December 2022 " G4472 71852 69,303 8,500 8330 158,457
Net book value i i ) o a -
At 31 December 2022 7,656 1,008 22,968 5,382 - 37,014
At 31 Decembor 2021 64,293 943 27944 2588 95,856
""" T Dok AT T st o
R bl Pritonts COsts Softe e eontien by [o1al
Group § ) #0060 O =304 § Ao F 000
Cost
At 1January 2021 53,732 2813 79,457 28294 7327 168,033
Aclditions an 2,964 1423 4,728
Foreign exchange 56! 2 745 15 100 1423
At 31 December 2021 " §4293 8,926 83,206 10,332 7427 174184
Accumuloted amortisationand )
impairment
At January 2021 44972 43654 3238 7327 52,281
Charge for the year 213 5,490 1344 8,047
IMmpairment 2.795 485 : 74N
Foroign exchange 2 493 4 100 589
At 31 December 2021 B - 7,983 55,262 7,646 7.427 78,318
Net bt;c;k value -
At 31 December 2021 64,293 843 27,944 2,686 95,866
At 31 December 2020 83,732 3641 35,803 2,598 109,772

Customer cortract intargible assets relate to custonner contracts acquired as part of a business compination.

The amortisation charge of £7,784,000 (2021 £8,047,000) has been ciassified within 'seling, gererai and
administrative expenses’ in the Consolidated .ncome Statement. The mpairment charge of £55155,000 {2021
£7.41.000) has neen classified within ‘impai-rnent iass or INntangible assets’ A the Consoldated Incoe Statermant,
Development costs irclude £4 278000 (2021 £2,753.000) and Software costs include £4,105.000 (2021 £684000) of
asssts not subject to amortisation

“raotonics operating segrment developrmert cost imparrment charges of £3.439.000 reate to the imoairment of
distributed feedback 'aser techrology develoomert costs wnere the Group nas taken the decisior ta discontrue
the deveiopment ard commercialisation of t~e techno ogy given the curentlack of wsillity over t-e tirelire to
comrrercighsation of each of the associated tecnnologies. The net ook varug of the assets has been ~pairad to
£ri with the charge recognised 'n 'salling, general and administrative sxpenses’ in the Consolidated income
Statement

132
Company number 03745726



13. Intangible assets continued

Wireless operating segment development and patent cost impairment charges of £4,882,000 in 2021 related to the
irmpairment of the Group's fitter related cREO'™ patent and development costs Photonics operating segment
development and patent cost impairment charges of £2,716,000 in 2021 relate to the impairment of the Group's
photonic quasi crystal patent and developrnent costs. The net book value of the filter related cREO™ and photonic
quasi crystal development cost and patent assets were impaired to Enilwith the charge recognised in ‘selling,
general and administrative expenses’ in the Consolidated tncome Statement in 2021

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is tested for iImpdirrnent annually and whenever there is an indication of impairment at the levet of the CGU
to which it is allocated. Multiple production faciities and production assets are included in o single CGU reflecting
that praduction can {and is) transferred betwesen sites and preduction assets for different operating segments to
suUit copucity planning and operational efficiency Given the interdependency of faclites and production assets,
goodwill is tested for impairment by grouping operational sites and production assets into CGUs based on type of
praduction.

- ) 207 - ’ 2021
2022 2 Forian s 2071 200 R ELL 021
Cost tmpxanmaent ed e MY st I arriwent axehonoge Tt
£'000 [ l] £l ¥000 ¥ 10 £100 £4000 £onn
Allocation of goodwill by
CGU
Wircless 54,138 (62382) {1758) . 57169 - 57169
Photonics 7990 (334) 7888 7124 - 7a24
Total Goodwill 72,128 (62,718) (1758) 76558 64,293 - - 64,203

The recoverabie amount of the CGUs has been determined based on value in use calculations, using cash flow
prajections for a five-year period plus a terminal value based upon a long-term growth rate of 2% (2021 2%} in lina
with The Bank of England's monetary policy 2% inflation targst,

value in use calculations are based on the Group's iatest Board approved 2023 forecast and five-year plan

which has been adjusted to excliude the impoct of expansionary capital expenditure and certain linked earnings
and cash flows. The Group is currently experiencing weaker customer demand and a reduction in customers orders
and forecasts as a result of the industry downturn. Revenue assumptions in vear 1 reflects the impact of current
market softness, a reduction in customer demand, orders and forecasts, prior to an expacted improvement in
markat dynarnics and customer demand in years 2 and 3. Revenue gssumplions in the adjusted cash flow
projections for years 4 and 5 have typically been extrapolated from year 3 using business segment growth rates
that take account of industry trends and external market research

The calculation of the recoverable amount of each CGU in the value in use calculations is highly sensitive to smalt
changes in the following key assumptions applied in the 2022 cash flow forecast:

5 Year
Yoorl Yo 2 Ve Yoar4 Year§ CAGR
2022 * % % * % %
Risk adjusted discount rate 187% 187% 18.7% 18.7% 18.7% N/A
Adjusted Board Adjusted Board
Photonics revenue growth rate . approved forecast®  approved forccast” 399% 12.9% 17.9% 13.8%
Adjusted Board Adiusted Board
Wircless revenue growth rate approved forccast®  approved forecast” 27% 18.7Y 3.4% 10.8%
T Adjusted Board opproved forceast reiates to the Group's latest Board appraved 2023 forccast and five year plan adjusted 1o axciude
aarnings and cash flows assoaated with expansionary ccital oxpendituro
T 7 - y,){}i’ | e ’ LTI P T - o
Risk adjusted discount rate '656% 16.0% 16.5% 16 5% 16 5%
Photonics growth rate 2022 Budget 5 Year Pian 5 Year Plan 5.5% 5.5%
Wircless growth rate 2022 Budget 5 Year Plan 5 Year Plan Q.4%, 8.4%

The assumptions and growth rates contained ir the Group's valug in use caloulations have been Lpdatad in 2022 1o
~eflact the latest Board approved 2023 forecast and five~yvear plan which have beer adjusted to exclude the impact
of expansionary capital expenditure and certain inked earnings and cash flows. The assumptions and cash fiows
contained ir the value in use calculations have been updated N the currert year Lo reflect the industry-wide
sericonductor downturn ard iatest industry trends and externar market research. The value in use calculations
comprise ravenus, material costs and site manufacturing labour and overhead cost forecasts that have been
assessed and updated by reference to o combination of customsr and supplier specific nformation and market
growtt assumptiors. The rsk adjusted discount rate has been ncreased to reflect a compbination of an increase
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

13. Intangible assets continued

in the Group's cost of capital and greater risk associcted with the Group's growth forecasts given the current
financial performance of the busmess.

Wireless CGU

The recoverable amount of the Wireless CGU of £81,681000, determined based on vaiue in use calculations is less
than the carrying amount of the associated goodwil, other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment
allocated to the CGU and has resulted in an impairment in goodwili of £82,382,000 {2021 £nil). This mpairment has
arisen due to reductions in current and forecast levels of dermand for wirgless products as a resuit of the industry-
wide serniconductor downturn, This downturn has resulted from geopolitical shifts, the effects of the COVID-18
pandernic in which inventory levels built up throughout the supply chain and the effects of increasing inflationary
prassure, In conjunction with this, reductions in sales volumes, principdily linked to lower levels of smartphone
demand and continuing weakness in 5G infrastructure, are forecast to resultin jower levels of capacity utilisation
and operating profitability within this CGU.

The Group has carried out a sensitivity analysis on the impairment test tor the Wireless CGU, using various
reasonably plausible scenarios focused on changes in business segment growth rates, direct wafer product
margins and changes in the discount rate appled in the value in use calculations.

Growth rates in the value in use calculations take account of continuing market demand for compound
semiconductors and associated technology advancement, driven by macro trends of 5G and connected devices
whaere 5G network infrastructure and 5G mobile handsets are being enabled by next generation wireless compound
sarmiconductor material. If the aggregated compound annual revenus growth rate used in the value in use
calculations to determine the recoverable cmount was to increase or decrease by 10%, the magnitude of the
wireless CGU impairment would decrease or increase by £18000,000. There dare many revenue assumptions which
are included 1N the forecast We have disclosed the impact a 1% change in revenue growth rate would have and
even small changes in other aspects of the revenue assumptions wouid have material impact on the value in use
for which we have not disclosed. A 1% change in the revenue growth rate demonstrates the significant impact on o
wide range of these revenue assumptions.

If direct wafer product margins for all products used in the value in use calcliations to determine the recoverable
arnount were reduced by 1.0%, the magnitude of the Wireless CCU impairment wouldt increase by £18,000,000.

If the discount rate used in the value in use cacuiations to determine the recoverable amount was to increase by
0.5%, the magnitude of the Wireless CGU imparment would increase by £3,300,000

Photonics CGU

The recoverdaile amount of the Photonics CGU of £153.295,000. determined based on value in use calculations Is less
than the carrying amount of the associated goodwil, other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment
ailocated to the CGU and has resulted in an impairment in goodwill of £334000 {2021 cnil}. This irmpairment has
arisen due to reductions in current and foracast ievels of dernand for photonic products as a result of the industry-
wide serniconductor downturn, This downturn has resulted from geopoliticol shifts, the effects of the COVID-19
pandenic in which inventory levels built up throughout the supply chain and the effects ot increasing inflationary
pressure, [n conjunction with this, raductions i saies volumes, princiodily linked to lower levels of smartphone
demand are forecast to result in lower levels of capacity utiisatior and operating profitabllity withn this CGU

The Graup has carried out a sensitivity analysis on the mpairment test for the Photorics CGL, using varous
reasonably plausible scenarios focused on cranges 0 business segiment growth rates, direct wafer product
margins and the discount rate applied in the value in use caiculatons

Growth rates in the value in use calculations taxe account of continuing market demand far compound
semiconductors and asseciated techrology advancernent, driven by macro trends of 56 and connected devices,
and the increas:ng profiferation of 30 and advanced sensirg erd user applications that reguire enabling
compourd semicenductor materiar If the aggregated compound anrud’ rgvenue growth rate used in the value in
use calculations to deterrine the recoverable arrount was to ncrease or decrease by 10%, the magnitude of the
Photonics CGL impairment would decraase of increass py £21500,000 There are mary revenue assumptions which
are ‘noiuded in the forecast We have disciosed the impact o 1% change i revenue growtn rate wouid nave and
ever smail changes in otner aspects of the reverus assumptions wou'd have materal mpact on the value in use
for which we have not disclosed. A 1% charge in the revenue growth rate demonstratas the significant 'mpact on a
wide range of these revenue assurrptiors.

If direct wafer product rrargins for all products used in the vaue 0 use caicuiatons to deterring the recoveraole
armount wers reduced oy 10%, the magnitude of tme Proton.cs CGL -mMparment wou'd increase by £21800,000.

if the discourt rate used ™ the value in use caiculat ons to determire the recoverante amount was t INCreasea dv
3.5% the ragrituds of tha Photonics CGU impairment would (rcraase by £5.800000
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13. Intangible assets continued

Fatents Software Totc
Company R £'000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At January 2022 7454 1578 9,032
Additions 251 3422 3683
At 31 December 2022 7.715 5,000 12,716
Accumulated amortisation
At January 2022 5014 475 7089
Charge far the year 168 143 3
At 31 Decemnber 2022 6,782 618 7,400
MNet book value
At 31 December 2022 233 4,382 5,316
At 31 Decembor 202 840 1103 1,943
Vrn thents SOt ire Tatal
Company + 000 ¥ 000 £ 000
Cost
At 1 January 2021 7169 870 8038
Additions i 285 708 9a3
At 31 Decemnber 2021 7,454 1,678 9,032
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 202 3,991 335 4,326
Charge for the year 181 140 32
Impairment 2443 2,442
At 31 December 2021 6,614 475 7,089
MNet book value
At 3t December 2021 840 1,103 1,943
At 31 December 2020 3178 535 3713

Patent cost impairment charges of £2,442,000 in 2021 reiate to the impairment of filter related cREQ™ patent costs

and photonic quasi crystai patent costs. The impairments arose following the decision to pause technology

development activities reiated o the patents, given the lack of visibility over the timeling to commercialisation of the

technclogies linked to the patents. The net book value of the patent assets was impaired to £nit

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2022

14. Property, plant and equipment

Landand

sShortlaasehold

Fixtures

Plantang

buildings  improvemnents and fittings machinery Totol
Group £000 €000 £000 £'000 £'000
Cost
At January 2022 18,507 38,347 13272 202842 272,968
Additions 26 100 2158 10,1565 12,440
Disposals (86M) (58) {15,097) (22724)
Forcign exchange 383 3774 330 13,513 15,000
At 31 December 2022 18,916 35,650 15,705 7210,513 260,584
Accumulated depreciation
At January 2022 662! 23487 08,538 136522 143,238
Charge for the year 882 24623 1005 3,849 14,529
Disposals (6571) (87) (9.481) {16,209)
Foreign exchange B 147 1829 226 2,699 1207
At 31 December 2022 7,720 2,408 Iz 5789 153,629
Net book value
At 31 December 2022 1,186 14,142 7,093 93,724 127,055
At 31 December 2021 1,886 14.890 5,734 95,220 129,730

Property, piant and equipmenrt iIncludes assets in the course of construction with a net carrving value of £21081,000

(2021 £12.262,000).

teanet e

SEror s shek]

Fixler a5

Flesnt st

uleiings T HER TS ol ibnnegs Ien ey 1otk
Group 0D y 00 bl + 000 ¥ Don
Caost
At 1 Jaruary 2021 18,329 37787 1,500 120022 257638
Additions 176 1487 13868 15,531
Disposals (2817) (2817)
Foreign exchange 78 384 285 1769 2816
At 31 December 2021 18,507 38,347 13,272 202,842 272,368
Accumulated depreciation
At January 202 5.663 21776 5242 99.322 13408
Chaorge for the vear 21 2097 1201 9.0%0 13,309
ImpaGrrmont 74 7
Disposals (2809) {2809,
Foreign exchange 3i _ 184 95 945 1,255
At 31December 2021 5,621 23,457 6,538 106,622 143,238
Net book value
At 31 December 2021 1,886 14,890 6,734 96,220 129,730
At 31 Decomber 2020 12660 1381 6,258 30.700 126229
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14. Property, plant and equipment continued

Fixtures
and fittings
Company £:000
Cost
At january 2022 241
Additions 395
Disposals {a8)
At 31 December 2022 538
Accumulated depreciation
At January 2022 134
Charge for the year 15
Disposals
At 31 December 2022 149
Net book value
At 31 December 2022 389
At 31 December 2021 1097
Fixruras
ard ihnes
_Company » 0D
Cost ]
At 1 January 202t 135
Additions 108
At 31 Decernher 2021 24
Accumuiated depreciation
At Tdonuary 2021 120
Charge for the year 14
At 31 December 2021 134
Net book value
At 31 Decermnber 2021 107
_At 31 December 2020 153
137
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 3] December 2022

15. Right of use assets
7 . o L;a;amd lem;;smd letundrﬁ

buildings Fittings mochinery Totd
Group £'000 £000 £000 €000
Cost
At T January 2022 80,848 23 729 61601
Disposals (8230} - (21 (8251)
Foreign exchange 2445 3 74 2522
At 31 December 2022 55,064 26 782 55,872
Accumulated depreciation
At1January 2022 16,970 5 359 17.334
Charge for the year 3782 6 183 3,881
Disposals (8156) (21} (8187)
Forcign exchonge 1270 1 43 1312
At 31 December 2022 13,856 12 572 14,440
Net book value
At 31 December 2022 41,208 14 20 41,432
At 31 December 2021 43879 18 370 44,267

Lrmed efned f;xrﬂlrvﬁ ol Mmmﬂrlnd

ok heicgs Frilirigs R b Ty Tl
Group ¥ 060 £ 000 ¥ 000 [NBINe)
Cost
At January 2021 51,050 17 68} 51748
Additions 10,531 o 123 10.660
Disposals (558) (n8) (548)
Forcign exchange (17} 13 (isi)
At 31 December 2021 60,849 23 728 61,601
Accumulated depreciation
ALY Januadry 202 14,154 255 14,409
Charge for the yeor 38632 5 186 3854
Disposals (=19} (88) {807)
Forcign exchange (328) & (322)
At 31 December 2021 16,970 5 359 17,334
Net book value
At 31 December 2021 43,879 18 370 44,267
At 31 Decembeoer 2020 36.89%5 7 429 37339

138

Company number 03745726



16. Investments

e e YIS 10

SUEISH ONeS Tl
Cormpeny £ 000 v Q00
Cost
At 1January 2022 124,279 124,279
Subsidiaries share based payments charge 179 179
At 31 December 2022 i 124,458 124,458
Provisions for impairment
At January 2022 48,210 48.210
At 31 December 2022 as,210 48,210
Net book value
At 31 December 2022 76,248 ) 76,248
At 31 December 202] 76,069 76,068

|!!\-IZS|IT)‘:I‘F|S n

suUbSIChoares ot
Cormpany ¢ N0 IALYTH]
Cost
At January 202t 123,452 123,452
Subsidianes share based payments charge 827 827
At 31 Decernber 2021 ' 124,279 124,279
Provisions for impairment
At 1Jonuary 2021 32.032 32,032
Impairment 16178 18178
At 31 Decernber 2021 48,210 48,210
Net book value
At 31 December 2021 76,069 76,069
At 31 Docember 2020 i §1.420 91420

Details of the company's subsidiaries are set out in note 29.

Investrments are reviswed for impairment trigger events annuatly. This review includes o gualitative assessment of
the businass performance of each investment and a quantitative assassment of any potential impact on the
carrying value of each investment ansing from the resuits of the Group's vaiue in use calculations prepared as part

of the Group's goodwill impairment review.

The announced clasure of the Group's manufacturing facility in Singapore was identified as an impairment tngger
svent in 2021, with the plarned cessation of operations and closure of the manufacturing site resulting in the
impairment of the Company's investment in its Singapore subsidiaries in 2021 from a carrying value of £5363,000

to £mil

The Group’s valug in use calculotions prenared as part of the Group's goodwill impairment review in 2021 identified

an impairment trigger event for the Company’s investmeant in its sub-group, headed by Wafer Technoiogy

International Limited, where future firancal performance was forecast to decime. The decline in forecast future
profitality was assessed in 2021 by reference to the Groug's varue in use cash flow forecasts and resuited in a

£10,825,000 impairment in the Company's investrment in its Wafer Technology sub-group.

Indicators that impairment losses might have reversed are assessed annuaily No events indicating a reversal of

mpairmant losses have been identified as part of the review In the current year {2021 none)
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

17. iInventories
' 7 2022 T
o E£000 ¥ Q00
Ronw materials and consumabies 24800 25028
Waork in progress and finished goods . B 8261 65682
} B o ) 34,161 3,70

The directors are of the opinion that the replacement values of inventorias are not matenally different to the carrying
values stated atove. The carrying values are stated net of impairment provisions of £14,233.000 (2021, £12,388,000}
£2 81,000 {2021 £866,000) of inventorias were written down du ring 2022 and an expense recognised in the income
statement.

18. Trade and other receivables

2022 2022 g wn

Group Company Loupy LOImpnany

Current £000 £000 £ 000 00
Trade reccivables 1,838 20,659

Other recoivables 3143 73 4170 704
Contract assets 17,898 - 8915

Prepayments 2149 432 5né 1421

44,828 605 38,860 2,125

- ) 2002 2022 T wn Rz

Group company oLy CONINY

Hon-current £°000 £'000 VM) 600

Armnounts owed by group undertakings - 135464 132877

Other financial assots -
- 135,464 - 132,677

Contract assets reiate to pespoke manufactured customer products where the Growup has a guarantesd
contractual right of payment. Cortract assets are transferred to receivables at the pont that manufactured
products are delivered to customers, except for suppher managed inventory arrangements where contract assets
are transferred to receivables from the earlier of a specified contractual date following delivery or when the product
15 drawr frorm Inventory by the customer All 2021 contract assets have been transferrad to receivables durng 2022,

Arnounts owed by Group undertakings are unsecured and repayable on demand nterest is charged at a rate of 5%
par annum (2021 5% per annum)

The Group classifies other financial assets at amortised cost. Other financial assets are classfied at amortised cost
as the asset is held within a business model whose objactive Is to colisct contractuai cash flows and the contractual
terms give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest Other financia: assets relate to
£8800,000 of mpaired Preferred ‘A’ shares (202% ES,BO0,000) issued by the Compound Serriconductor Centre
Limited (CSC7), o joint venture between the Group and Cardiff University (see nate 30 for further detaiis). The
prefererce snares carry the foliowing rights'

+ No voting nghts,

» Dividend equivgient to the HSBC Bank PLC paseg rate for the applicaile perod or the amount paid up, sublect to
CSC havng availabie profits;

+ Repavable in proport.on to the outstanding principle from surplus cash generated.

The est:mated foir varues of trade recevables, other recevabias, contract assets, other finaincial assets ard
arrounts owad by group undertaxings are set oLt in note 22
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19. Trade and other payables

w23 2022 w0 2001

Group Company Cresupy Caampxay

Current _ £000 E'000 £ LN

Trade payabiles 17007 1704 20878 2628

Amaunts owed by group undertakings 23272 24972

Other taxation and social security 206 282 7 277
Other payables 5,747 3195 1.346

Accruals ang deforrod income N 14585 1300 14788 2,510

I 17,545 29,753 37,083 30,387

Accrudls and deferred income include contract liabiities of £1454.000 (2021; £758.000)

Amaunts owed to group undertakings are unsecured and repavabte on demand. interest is charged at a rate of 5%
per annum {2021 5% per annum).

20. Borrowings

2022 022 N 20 2091
Group Company CIOUR LCOmEny
£'000 £000 £ 000 rauy
Non-current borrowings
Bonk borrowings 20643 16,529 10,365
Lease liabiltios 46,026 i B 48,693
e T o 66,669 16,528 60,058 -
Current borrowings
Bank borrowings 6,225 5230
Lease liabiliticg 4843 4,684
' ' noes - 10,924 -
Total borrowings o o 77737 16,529 70,982 -
2022 ' ' 2022 ikl T 20m
Group Compay raup COMTIPRIny
Bonk Borrowings £'000 £'000 © 00 ¥ 000
Bank borrowings fall due for repayment as foliows
within one veor 5225 5,230
Betwoeon one and five years 20,643 15,529 10,365
' 26,868 16,529 16,595 -

On 30 December 2021, the Company refinanced its £28,688,000 ($35,000,000) mult-currency revolving credit facility,
provided by HSBC Bank pic. The facility is secured on the asssets of IQE plc and its subsidiary companies with
committed term to 30 April 2023 and an option to extend the facility for a further 12 months. Gn 8 December 2022,
the Company exercised its option and with the consent of HSBC Bank pic extended the committed term of the
facility to 30 April 2024 Interest on the faciity 1s payable at a margin of between 2.00 and 280 percent per annum
over SON;A an any drawn bolances. The facility was £16528,000 {$20,000,000) utiised at 31 Decernber 2022 {2021
Undrawn).

On 28 August 2018 a subsickary of the Group agreed a new £30,000,000 asset finance facility, provided by HSBC Bank
plc. which s secured over various plant and machinery assets. The facility has a five-year term and an interest rate
margin of 155% per annum over base rate on any drawn balances.

The Group's bank focilities provided oy HSBC Bank plc are subject to certain isverage and intsrest cover financial
covendnts The Group has complied with all the financial covenants of its oorrowing faciities dunng 2022 and 2021
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 Decembpber 2022

20. Borrowings continued
- 2022 ’ 2031

Lecse liabilities €000 ¥ On0

Lease liabilities fall due for repayment as follows

Within one year 4,843 4,594

Between one and five years 15,056 14,668

After five vears 30,970 35027
B ) ) } ] 50,869 54,387

Lease liabilities are effectively secured as the nghts te the leased assets recognised in the financial statements
revert to the lessor in the event of defauit. Lease liabilities principally relate to property

21. provisions for other liabilities and charges

Oonerous Wemranty 2022 Oreous 0

Restructuring Contract Provision Other Total Restrotunng Contreget lerted
Group £:000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 3 0t £ ¥ 000
As at 1January 3,434 1702 5136 w2 1840 2002
Charged to the Income
statement 2868 - 3 190 3.049 2,617 3617
Transfors 265 854 ALfe]
Utilised durng the year (5.694) (370) (@) - (6,073) {(342) (138) (480)
Foreign exchange 37 - 2 a0 (= - (3}
As at 31 December 1,252 1,332 s98 150 3,632 2,434 1,702 5136

Transfers refate to £285.000 of restructuring provisions reciassified from accruals and £854,060 of warranty
provisions reclassified from trade receivables within the year.

" onerous " wWarranty B 022 o Ol ous yod|

Restucturing Contract Provision Other Total Hestruestinrs [ ] ratal

Sroup £000 €000 £000 £'000 £000 y DO ¥ 0N s 000
Current 182 M5 298 150 1525 2,948 740 3686
Non- currant P.OQC_" 817 B - ij.CO? -488 852 ) 145C
Total 1,252 1332 121 150 3,632 3,434 1,702 5,136

The restructuning provision reigtes to costs relatng to the announced ciosurs of the Group's manufactunng facility in
Pennsylvania, LUSA and the Group's manufacturing facility in Singapare.

+ The restructuning provision of £1,090,000 {2021 £488,000) associated with the announced closure of the Group's
rranufacturing faciity in the USA reigtes to employee related costs that are expected to be utilised over a period
up to 30 June 2024

+ The restructuring provision of £162.000 (2021 £2,945,000) associated with the announced closure of tne Grougp's
manufacturing facikity in Singapore relates to employee related costs of £64,000 {202t £1,540,000) and site
decommissioning costs of £108,000 (2021 £1406,000) that ars expected to ba utised over o period up to
30 June 2023

The orerous contract provision represents the cost of minimum guaranteed future «oyalty pavments associated
with the cREO™ tschnology acquired from Transiucent inc. The onerous contract provision s expected to be utilised
over a pariod up to 31 December 2024

The warranty provision relates to the costs of expected returns under warranty that are expected to be utilised over
apencd up to 30 sure 2023

The other provision relates to a charge for termiration costs pavable to xey managemert who have 'eft the
busiress. The orovision s expected to pe utiised over a perod wp to 28 February 2023
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21. Provisions for other liabilities and charges continued

onerous ONeroUs

Contract Other 2022 Controct 02
Company £000 £'000 £'boo 000 ¥ 00
Asat 1 January 1,702 1702 1840 1.840
Charged to the income statement 150 150
Unlised during the year (370) (370) (138) (138)
Foreign exchange -
As at 31 Decenber ' B 1,332 " 150 rag2 | 1702 1,702

2022 a7

Company £000 FO00
Current 573 740
Non current ) a0g 962
As at 31 December ) 1,482 1,702

The onerous contract provision represents the cost of minimum guaranteed future royalty payments associated
with the cREQ™ technology acquired from Transtucent Inc. The onerous contract provision is expected to be utilised
over a period up to 31 December 2024,

The cther provision relates to a charge for termination costs payable to key management who have left the
business. The provision is expected to be utilised over a period up to 28 February 2023,

22.Financial Instruments

Financial instrurments by category

Trade and other receivables {excluding prepayments) and cash and cash squivalents are classified as finansial
assets at amaortised cost Borrowings and trads and other payables are clossified as financial liabiities at amortised
cost. Both categories are intiolly measured at far value and subsequently heid at amartised cost Financial
nstruments are classified as ievel 2 per the fair value hierarchy with the exception of preference share instruments
which ars clgssified as level 2.

Derivatives (forward exchange contracts) are classified as dervatives used for hedging and accounted for at fair
value through profit and loss in the consolidated statement of comprehensive iInceme.

Financial risk and treasury poiicies

The Group’s finance team maintains iquidity, manages relations with the Group's bankers, identifies and manages
foreign exchange rsk and provides a treasury service 1o the Group's businesses. Treasury dedaiings such as
nvestrents, borrowings and foreign exchange are conducted only to support underlying business transactions. The
Group has clearly defined palicies for the management of foreign exchange rate risk The Group finance team does
not undertake speculative foreign exchange dealings for which there is no underlying exposure. Exposures resulting
from sales and purchases in foreign currency are matched where possible and the ret expesure may be hedged
oy the use of forward exchange contrgets

Creditrisk

Credit risk 15 the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a finarcial instrument falls to meet
its contractual abligations, and arises principally from the Group's receivables and cortract assets due from
customers, and monies on deposit with financial institutions

Customer credit risk is managed at the Group and site level with credit risk assessments completed for all
custormers. If no independent credit rating is available, the credit quality of the customer is assessed by reference to
the custormers financial position, past expernence and other retevant factors. Individual credit limits are set based on
internal or external ratings in accordance with the Group’s credit risk policies. Where the Group assesses o potential
credt risk, this is dealt with ether by up-frort payment prior to the shipment of goods or by other credit nisk
mitigation measures.

Counterparty risk gssociated with mones on depasit with financial institutions 1s managed at the Group isvel in

accordance with the Group's treasury policies. The credit quality of barks has been assessed by referance to
external credlit ratings, based on reputable credit agencies’ long-term issuer ratings.

Trade receivables and contract assets

The cracit quality of trade recevables and contract asssts that are rot imparred have been assessed based or
nistorcar information about the counterparty defauit rate. The Sroup does ot hoid any receivabie balances with
customers with a history of past default.
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

22. Financial Instruments continued
Cash at bank

The credit quality of cash has been assessed by reference to extarnal credit ratings based on reputable credit
agencies long-term issuer ratings. The Group has cash at bank balances totalling £10,486,000 (2021: £9,069,000) with
banks with Al cradit ratings and cash at bank balances totalling £1134,000 (202]- £1,722,000) with A2 credit ratings.

Preference share receivables

The Group has assessed, based on its joint venture's [atest forecast, that recovery of the preference share debt
within a reasonable pencd remdins unlikely such that the credit sk remains at a level where the definition

of defqult has been met In making this assessment, qualtative and quanttative reasonable and supportabte
forward-looking information associated with the forecast future financial performance and cash generation of CSC
has been usad (see note 35 for details of the calculation of the loss aflowancs and the associated imparment of
the financial asset)

The maximum axposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying volue of each class of financia: asset as
set out below. In terms Of trade receivabias, the terms of sale provide that the Group has recourse to the products
sold in the event of non-payment by a customer.

w7 2022 e (7
Group Company LU Ceangxay

Assets as per balance sheet £°000 £'000 000 v oo
Carrying armount
Cash and cash cquivalents N520 2436 i0.791 262
Trade receivabios 21838 20,659
Amounts owed by group undertakings 135464 132877
Other receoivables excluding prepayments 204 7 13085 704
Financial Assets (Preference shore receivables)

54,260 138,073 44,535 133,643

included in other receivabiaes are contract assets of £17,8938,000 (2021; £8,915.000).

The Group s exposed to credit concentratior rsk with its three largest customers which represent 46% (2021 47%) of
outstanding tradie ~eceivables ard contract asset balances. Customer credi risk is managed according to strict
credit control policies The majority of the Group's revenues are derved from large muitinatioral organisations that
are established custormers of the Group wath ro pror history of default. The Group monitors custorner credit ratings
ard has had no matenai defaults in the past

Grass Provision Nt [ Friasion HE

2022 2022 2022 Firll W bl

Group _ €000 £000 £000 ¥ 6N ¥ o el
Neot past due 15,933 15933 15,029 5,029
Pastdue C 30 45721 4623 3,439 3438
Past due more than 30 3,797 {2712) 1084 1505 (415) 1191
' 24,35) (2.113) 21,638 21,074 (415) 20,659

2022 20

Allowangce for bod ahd doubttul debt £'000 3 00
AtlJanuary 415 452
Charged to the income staterrent 2,300 (34)
Utiltsed during the yeor (5
Foreign exchange {23 2
23 415

As at 31 Deceroer 2022, 55% {2021 75%) of trade recenatiles wers withir tarms Of the other trade recehaties, 357
{2021 68%) were 1ess than 30 days past due A~ allowance mas been made for sstimatad rrecoveranie gmounrts
from the sale of goods of £2713,000 (2021 £415,000) Tris dlowance has oeer determ ned on ar expected credit loss
nass py reference to nast default expenence The indndudlly mMpaired recenablas mainly relats to a numner of
ndeperdeant customers. A poartion of these receivanles is expacted to bea recovered.

The caryrg values of trade and other receivables a so reoresert ther astmated tair values. Trade recavaniss and
contract assets are ofimariy derorrinated ir LS dollars, as are trade payan.es Imiting the exposure of the Sroup to
Tovernents 1 foreign exchange rates. Based on tne baiances Feid ot 31 Decemoer 2022 4 One cent movermant n
the US dotar to sterling rate would mpdact the ~ot vaiue of thase netruents by 2142000 {2021, £72.000)
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22. Financial Instruments continued

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obigations as they fall due. The Group
manages its funding to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when
dug, under both normai and stressed conditions, without incurnng unacceplable losses or risking damage to the

Group's reputation.

The Group usas weekly cash flow forecasts to monitor cash requirements and to optimise its borrowing position. The
Group ensures that it has sufficient borrowing facilities to rmeet foreseeable operational expenses. At the year-end
the Group had available undrawn facilities of £17,295,000 (2021: £30,900,000).

The following table illustrates the contractual maturities of financial labilities, Ncluding interest payments where
applicable, and excluding the impact of netting agreements on an undiscounted basis.

Group Group Group

Contractual cash flow maturities — Carying  Controctuat Less than Group Group Group
Mher fincneial llabilities ot amorticod cost mount Cesh ows 1Zmonths 1-2Yoars 2-5Yewrs 5+ Yeors
31 Decembar 2022 £000 E'000 £900 £°000 £r000 £'000
Trade and other payables 22,754 22754 22,754
Accruals 14,585 14,585 14,585
Bank torrowings 26,868 26,850 5,250 20,700
Lease ligbitities 50869 56,437 6,069 61065 18,038 26,265
115,076 120,726 49,658 26,765 18,038 26,265
Included in accruals are congract liabilties of £1,454,000 (2021 £758,000).
) N 7 Croup Q;(Dup o - [ (9.0 b) B
CONMracIuch st v micitunies Carnana SONTIOCIUCE Loss thears Crongpy e Group
Other ieware gl ik Bees b armernsesed g Arount csh flows 12 nwenths I 2yaars 2 bLYedrs f1 YRS
dl D enbn 2071 £ 000 £ 000 £600) ¥ 00N v 000 £000
Trade and other payabics 22224 22224 22224
Accruals 14,788 14,788 14,788
Bank borrowings 15,595 16,670 5,250 5,250 4170
tease lichilitics 54,387 51,007 5955 5823 17,670 31,559
107,994 114,689 49,217 12,073 21,840 31,5569
. com) p::my Company < ompuny h
controctudl cash flow maturities — Canying Controctud Less than Company Company Company
Other financidl liabilites ot amortised cost amount Cash Aows 12months 1-2 Years 2-Gvears 5+ Years
31Decomber 2022 £000 £'000 £°000 £000 £'000 £100
Trade and other payables 4,899 4,899 4889
Armounts owed 1o group undertakings 23272 23272 23272
accruals 1300 1,300 1300
28,471 29,47 28,47 - - -
Oy [ ,rJIﬂ{,"\(m\,‘ CIOATIER HYy
Rl st s neiuntios €Ty Connertuor fess Ihean ey fOMEKINY LTy
Ortbreor I 1l ksl ies cf Grnorkseao oy AU Ceish fons 12 merdhs I vesrs PR TV Gk e
S el 071 000 § A6 ¥ 001 SR L] 0 +0No
Trade ond other payables 2828 2628 26828
Amounts owed 1o Group LNdortakmgs 24,972 24972 24,972
Accruals 2510 2,510 2,510
30,110 30,110 30110 - - -
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Decemiser 2022

22. Financial Instruments continued
Financial risk management

Market risk - Foreign Exchange Risk

The Group operates internationally with operations in the United Kingdom. United States of America and Tawean, and
is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily relating to fluctuations in
exchange rates between UK sterling, US dollars and Tawanese doflars. The Group's presentational currency is
sterling and forsign exchange risk arises from a combination of future commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the functional currency of the raelevant group entity and net
invastments in the Group's foreign operations

The majority of the Group's sales are dencrinated in US dollars and theretore the Group’s cash flows are affected
by fluctuations in the rate of exchange between US dollar and UK Sterling and Taiwanese dolar exchange rates
given that the Group 1s required to fund certain costs at its operations in the United Kingdom and Tawan in locat
currencies. Foreign exchange risk of this naturs is managed using a combination of the natural currency nedge
within the Group's operating model given that a significant proportion of the Group's costs, including the purchdse
of certain key raw materials, are denominated in US doliars, and via the use of derivative foreign currency forward
exchange contracts

Denvative foreign currency forward exchange contracts are only used for cconomic hedging purposes and not as
speculative investrments. Derivative foreign currency forward exchange contracts that do not meet the hedge accounting
criteria are classified as ‘held for trading’ for accounting purposcs and arc accounted for at fair value through profit or loss
These dervative instruments arc presented as current assets or fiabilitios to the extent they are expected to be setted
within 12 months after the end of the reparting penod. As at 31 December 2022, the fair value of foreign currency forward
exchange contracts held for trading was a hability of £381000 (2021 £10,000} The foresgn currency forward oxchange
contracts are classified as Level 2 financial instruments. The fair value of Lovel 2 finaneial instruments has been detormined
using observable market data based on quoted market prices or market guotes for similar instruments. If all significant
INputs required to fair value the instrument are observable, the instrument 1s Included N level 2. The group’s accountng
policy for its cash flow hedgos is setout innote 218

The Group has certain INvestments in foreign operations i North america, Taiwan and Singapore. whose net assets
are exposed to foreign currency transiation risk. Transtation exposures that arise on convertirg the results of
overseas subsidianes are not hedged As a gude to the sensitivity of the Group’s results to movements in foreign
currencv exchange -ates, 0 one cent movement in the US dollar to Sterling rate would impact annual sarnings ty
dpproximately £865,000 (2021’ £239,000)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Board is aware of the risks associated with changes in interest rates and does not speculate on future changes
in nterest rates. Historically, the Group nas not undertaken any hedging activity in this areq, athough the Board
keeps this under regular review.

The Group's interest rate risk arises from its cash and cash equivalents, its preference share financiai assets and
from its bank porrowings. Cash and cash equivalents, inciud ng foreign currency cash deposits, earn interast at
prevaling varabis market rates of nterest whitst the preference share debt earns rterest at HSBC Banik Pic
base rate.

Tne Group's bank borrowings consist of a vanabte rate asset finance loan secured against the assets to which it
relates, and o variable rate mutt-currency revolving credt facility secured against the assets of the Group

The variame rate UK sterling £30,000,000 asset finance facility whioh bas a principdl outstanchirg of £10 416,000 2021
£16,670,000) has a fve-year term and an interest rate margin of 165% per ancum over Dase rate on any drawn
baances. The loan is repayable by monthly nstalment commercing on the first aneiversary of the facility.

The variaoe rate uS dolar $35,000,000 {£28.683000) muiti-currercy revolving credit facility, which 15 520000.000
(£18,293,000) utilised at 31 December 2022, nas a com™mitted term to 3C Aprl 2024 Irterast on the facility s pavap'e
at a margin of batweenr 200 and 280 percent per armum over SONIA

Tre Group's policy is to reguiarly reviaw its exposure to interest rate risk, d~d 1~ particular the mix oetweaen fixed ard
foatng rate frarcios assats ard firancial saniities. The oercentage of francial assats ond f-a-cial aplities
oearng varaole rate interest wos 0% [202k C%) and 54% (2021 42%) respectvely
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22 Financial Instruments continued

As a guide to the sensitivity of the Group's results to movements in Interest rates, a 50-basis point {0.5%) movernent
ininterest rates on the interest-bearing financial assets held at 31 Decemiber 2022, would impact annuat interest
incorme by approximately £nil {2021 £nil). A 50-basrs point {0.5%) movermnent in interast rates on the interest-bearing
liabilities held at 31 December 2022 would impact annual interest costs by approximately £134,000 {2021 £83,000),

Capitdl risk management

The Group’s main objectives when managing cagital are to safeguard the Group's ablity to continue as a going
concern In ordsr to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimail
capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The Group manages the capital structure and adjusts it in
the light of changes in economic conditions and the characteristic of the underlying assets. The Group monitors
capital by reviewing net debt against shareholders’ funds The position of these indicators and the movement
during the year is shown ir the Five-Year Financial Summary

The Group defines total capital as equity in the consclidated baiance sheet plus net debt or less net funds. Total
capital at 31 Decemnber 2022 was £241,558,000 {2021 £294,812,000). The Group monitors capital on the basis of a
gearng ratio The gearing ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital and at 31 December 2022 was 27.5%
(2021 204%).

All covenants in relation to the Group's borrowing facilities have been complied with during the year,

Fair values

Fair vatues of financial assets and llabiities, together with the carrying amounts shown:n the balance shest, are as
follows:

2022 2022 5091 T oo
carrying Fair Carnang Fem
omount volue armount vt
Group £000 £/000 100 #0080
Cash and cash equivalonts n.620 1520 10,791 10,791
Trade recenvabins 21638 21538 20,559 20,659
Othor receivabips 3143 3143 4170 4170
Contract assets 17898 17.898 3,315 8915
Financial Assots {Preference share receivables) 153 163
Trade and other payablos {22,754) {20754) {22,224) (22.224)
Bank borrowings 126.868) (26.868) (18,595} (15,595}
Detivative incnoal instruments (381 {381) . . B
4,286 4,459 5,716 5,879
2022 2022 ”'/U?I ' 20N
Carrying Fair LeHpinrg Far
omount value aarnent Lo
Cormpany €000 £000 s Fhan
Cash and cash cquivalents 2436 2436 262 282
Amounts owed by group undortakirgs 1354654 135464 132677 132677
Other reconvablog 173 173 04 704
Trade and other payables {4899) (4889) {27500) {27500)
Derivative financial instrurmonts (381) ~ (381)
132,793 132,793 106,043 106,043
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2022

22. Financial Instruments continued

Basis for determining fair value

The following summarises the significant methods and assurmptions used in estimating the fair values of inancial
instruments reflected in the table above:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents earn interest at prevailing vanable market rates of interest such that the carrying value
of castr and cash equivatents s deemead to reflect fair vatue.

Trade receivables, other receivables and contract assets

Trade receivables, other receivables and contract assets are short-term assets with a remaining Iifs of ress than one
year such that the amortised cost carrying value of the gssets s deemed to reflect fair value.

Financial Assets (Preference share receivables)

The fair value of preference share recevables was calculated by reference to assumptions about forecast future
financial performance of CSC and the associated level of expected credit losses.

Armounts owed by group undertakings

Aamounts owed by group undertakings are long-term assets with a remaining life of greater than one year with
outstanding balances accruing interest at a rate of 5% per annum such that the amortised cost carrying value of
the assets is deemed to reflect far vaiue.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payabies are short-term liabilities with a remaining Iife of less than one year such that the
amortised cost carrying value of the liabiities 1s deemed to refiect fair value.

Bank borrowings

The carrying value of bank borrowings :s deemed to reflect fair value as interest payabile on DArk borrowngs 1s
charged at a varnable rate assessed as close to current market rates.

Detivative financial instruments

The far value of denvative foreign currency forward exchange contracts was determined using observable market
data based on quoted market prices or market quotes for similar instruments.
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23. Share capital

2022 2001
Number 2022 Hlurmtser 201
Group and Company ofshares £7000 il <hiirs ¥ 000
Allotted, called up and fully poid
Ordinary shares of 1p each 804,841.965 3,048 803555756 2036
The mavement in the number of ordinary shares during the year was:
- ’ 2022 7 aul
Numbar Humbwer
At January 803555756 800,364,589
Employee share schernes 702,500 3181187
Chief Executive Officor’s starting bonus — share award 3 583,709
At 31 December 804,841,965 803,555,756

1,286,208 ordinary shares (LU 319118 7 ordinary shares) were issued during the year as follows:

2022 2621

Number 2022 MUk esr 2021

of shares Considerction of shares Conscderation

Emplovec share schemes 702500 10p 230p 318187 10pto 230p

Chicf Executive Officer’s starding bonus  share award 583709 i0p -
1,286,209 3,191,187

The share premium ansing from consideration received from empioyee share schems exarcises and the Chief
Executive Officer's starting bonus share award of £100,000 {2021 £472,000) was £88,000 (2021 £447,000)

24, Share based payments

The total amount charged to the incorne statement in 2022 in respect of share based payments was £332,000 {2021
£1691,000).

Long-term incentive pian

The IQE Plc Share Option Scheme was adopted on 26 May 2000 and amended by shareholders at the Annual
Gereral Meseting on 17 May 2002 Under the schems, the Remuneration Committee can grant long-tarm incentive
awards over shares in the company to directors and employees of the Group.

Long-term incentive share awards are granted with contractual ives of between three and ten years with a fixed
exercise price of one penny, equal to the nominal value of the ordinary share.

Directors

Long-term incentive awards become exercisable betwaen three and ten years from the date of grant subject to
continued smployment and acrievernent of performance conditions relating to growth in earnings per share and
total shareholder return targets over a three-year vesting penod that cannot be extended. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligation to repurchase ar settle the options in cash.

Details of the Directors’ .ong-term incentive plan are set out in the Remuneration Repaort.
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 December 2022

24. share based payments continuad
Employees

Long-term incentive awards become exercisable between three and ten years from the date of grant, subject to
continued employment and the achieverment of performance conditions relating to a combination of.

- growth in earnings per share targets over a three-year vesting period that cannot be extended,

« growth in eamings per share and total shareholder return targets over a three-yedr vesting period that cannot be
aextended; and

+ achieverment of strategic group wide and personal objectives.

The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash

Long term incentive awards are vaiued using either the Biack-Scholes option-pricing model of the Monte Carlo
simulation model with the total fair value of the award that s to be expensed charged to the income statement over
the vesting period of the long-term incentive award.

Share option scheme

The IQE Pic Share Option Schame was adopted on 26 May 2000 and amended by shareholders at the Annual
Generatl Meeting on 17 May 2002 Under the scheme, the Remuneration Committee can grant options over shares in
the company to employeas of the Group.

Options dre granted with a contractual life of ten years and with a fixed exercise price equal to the market value of
the shares under option at the date of grant or as otherwise disclosed in tha remunearation report. Options become
exercisable between one and ten years frorm the date of grant, subject to continuad employrnent and the
actevernent of performance condibions, nclucing growth in adjusted EBITDA and edrmings per sharg against
various targets. The Group nas no legaol or constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options n cash

Share options are valued using the Black-Scholes option-pricing mode! with the total fuir value of the award that is
to be expensed charged to the Income statemeant over the vesting period of the share option

The principal assumptions used in the calculation of the fair value of long-term incentive awards and skare option
awards are as follows:

Principal assumptions . 2022 Aoy
waoighted average share price at grant date 4122 4394
Welghted average excrcise price 44l 599
Weighted average vesting penod (vears) 3 3
Opton fife (years) 10 0
Weightea average expected hfc {years) 3 3
weighted overage oxpected volatiity factor 3% 70%
weighted average risk froe rate 0.9% 085%
Dividend vield 0% 0%

The expected voiatlity factor 1s based on historical share price volatlity over the three years 'mmediately preceding
the grant of the option. The expected ife 's the average expected parod to exercise The risk-free rate of return is the
yield of zero-coupor UK government bonds of a term consistent with the assurmed option Ife.

Non-market perfornarce conditions are incorporated into the calculatian of fair value by estimating the proportion
of share options that will vest and be exercised bosed on o combmation of historcal trends and future expected
trading performance These are reassessed at the end of eac persiod for such trarcre of unvested optiors.

The farr value of long-term incentve awards and share options grantad during the yeaor ended 31 December 2022
was £4803,000 (2021 £4,437,000)

Tre weighted average fair value of org-term rcertive awards granted during the year ended 21 Secermoer 2022
was 32.8p (2021 M1p)

150
Company number 03745726



24, Share based payments continued

The mevements on long-term incentive awards and share options during the year were as follows:

2022 2001

2022 Average Vvl AT

Number exerdseprice HLITIE % T TR PR O T

of options {pence) ol oplons {pwirces)

A1 January 24408115 599p 22081837 10 08p
Granted 14213210 100p 8437146 1.00p
Exercisod (699.694) 1405p {2506993) 17640
Coneelled/lopsed (8951100 253p  (1603B75) 24.43p
At 31 December 28,970,530 4.41p 24,408,115 5.99p

The weighted average share price ot the date share options were exercised was 36.0p {2021 57.2p).

As ot 31 December 2022, the total number of long-term incentive awards and share ophions held by empioyees was

28970530 {2021 2410815} as follows:

2022

Number of Numl’)e;:jil‘
Option price pence/share Option period ending options oplons
100p  2817p 31 Decembor 2022 - 430,423
100p 2775p 31 December 2023 3451801 4150.061
100p  2383p 31 December 2024 2840474 3,321,245
1842p  2517p 31 December 2025 387827 211,250
100p  3792p 3' Decernber 2026 193,500 252000
100p - 18950p 3tDecembor 2027 362,500 407500
100p 143.30p 31 Docember 2028 240,000 240,000
100p 125.00p 31 Decoemibber 2028 7,500 3408779
100p 31December 2030 46557089 5.895,388
100p N Decomber 2031 3301783 5,091,469
160p 31 Deccember 2032 9,885,426
At 31 December 7 - ) B 7 28,970,530 24,408,-'I_:IS

25. Parent company profit and loss

As permitted by Section 408 of the Companies Act 2008, the income statement of the parent company is not
presentsd as part of these financial statements. The parent company's :oss for the finarcial year amounted to

£9,297.000 {2021 £29272,000 loss).
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Decemiber 2022

26. Cash generated from operations

2022 KOV
Group £000 £ 000
Loss before tax (75,403} {22)19)
Finance costs 2427 2,13
Depreciation of praperty, plant and equpment 14,529 13,309
Depreciation of right of usc assets 398 3854
amortisatior of intangible assets 7784 8047
Imparrnent of Intangibic assets 685,155 a0
Impairrment of PP&E 74
Inventory write downs (note 17) 280 866
Non cash movement on trade recevable expected cradit losses (note 22) 2300
Non cash provisior movements 3049 3817
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (888) (77}
Share based payments o 332 1690
Cash inflow from ope“r:l't-ions pefore chanéé;-in working cupitﬁ? B 27277 18,814
Incredase in inventories {2504) (1368)
{Increase)/decrcase i trade and other recovables (5.534) 2930
Dccreasc in trade ond other payables (38293) (1.013)
Decroase in provisions ) {68073} {480}
Cash infiow from operations. 8,873 18,883

2022 201
Company _ £°000 F 000
Profit ” (Loss) before tax (am (22.470)
Finance mcorne (5,748) (5493)
Finance costs 595 445
Foreign excharge 2484 307
Depreciation of property. plant and cquiprnenrt i) 14
amortisauon of ntangible assets 3N 32
impoarment of iIntangiblo asscts 2442
Impairment of Investrments 16178
Non cosh moverment on trade recevabio expected credit losses 15,494
Share bused payments 123 2l
Cash outflow from operations before changes in working capital 4,083 (10,341}
{increose}/decrease In trade and other recevables (12.406) 38725
{Decrease) increase in trode and other poyables (2,681) 4078
Cash outflow from operations (n,004) (2,337)
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27. Reconciliation of net cash flow to movementin net funds/{debt)

2022 21
€000 £ 000
Decreasc in cash ik the year (53} (12,080)
Increase in borrowings {15,814}
Repayment of borrowings 8256 6145
Repayment of leases 4926 3705
Net movement resulting from cash flows (4.685) {4,230)
Net debt at 1 January (60.,191) {45,101)
Net rovernent resulting from cash flows (4,685) (4230}
Net movernent on fair value of derivative instrurents (381}
Other non cash Moverments (1241} (10860)
Net debt at 21 December {66,498} (80,191)

Other non-cash movements include £64,000 of lease disposars {2021 £11,397.000 new lease licbilities) and the
impact of foreign exchange of £1,305,000 (2021 £537,000).

28. Analysis of net debt

Atl

b

At 31

Jonuery Cush non «osh DexC it

2022 T MICEITES S s

£'000 £ 1) ¥ OO0 F00
Bank borrowings due atter one vear (10,365} (15.814) 5535 {20,643)
Bank borrowings due within one year (6,230) 5,255 (5,251} (6,225)
Lease labilities due after one voar {49593) 3567 (46,028)
Lease liabilities due within one year (4,504} 4,925 (5078) (4,843)
Tota! borrowings (70,982} (4532) (2123) (77737}
Fair value of derivative nstrurmcnts (381) (381)

Cash and cash equivalents 10,791 {53 882 1620
Net debt T {(60,191) (4,685) 0.622) (66,498)

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 comprised bances held in instant access
bank accounts and other short-term deposits with a maturity of less than 2 months

Other non-cash movemeants include £64.000 of lease disposals (2021 £11,397,000 new lease iabilities) and the
impact of foreign exchange of £1,305.000 (2021 £537 000}

IQE plc Annual Report and Accounts 2022
Company number 03745726

153

SIUeLBD}E DISUDULY



Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Dacemibar 2022

29, Subsidiary undertakings

praportion of Counﬁoi
Name of company Class of copital shares held Activity incorporation  Registered Office
Manufacture of Pascal Clase, 5t
Ordinary shares advanced Mollons, Cardiftf CF3
IQE (Eurape) Limited of £} 100%* sermiconductor matenals UK OLwW, UK
Monufacture of 119 Technolegy Drive,
Common stock of advanced Bethlehemn, PA 180G,
IQE Inc L $0.001 100%™ somiconductor materniats USA usa
Manufacture of 20C John Harcock
Limited liability advanced Road, Taunton, MA
JQE KC LLC company 100%" sormiconductor mgter}ois usa 02780, UsA
Manufacture of No 2 111 Hsin Road
Crdinary shares of advanced Hsinchu Science Park
IQE Taiwan ROC NT$10 o WOQ"/: ~_semiconductor materials Taiwan Hsinchu 300, Taiwan
Manufacture of 265 Davidson
Limited kability advanced Avenue Somerset, NJ
IQERF LLC company 100%~ semiconductor materials USA 08873, USA
Pascal Close, St
IQE Silicon Ordinary shares Manufacture of silicon Mellons, Cardiff CF3
Compounds Limited  of £ 100%  epitaxy UK OLW. UK
Preferred shares Manutacture of 30 Tampines
MBE Technology Pte cof S$1 Ordinary 100% advanced ndustrnial Avenue 3
Lt sharesof S 100% scmicenguctor matenals Singaporc  Singapore 528775
Rescarch, development 30 Tumpines
Cormmon stock of and manufacture of inctustrnal Avenuc 3
CSDC Private Limited $1 par value 0% - semiconductor materials Singapore  Singopore 528775
Manufacture of
scriconductor Pascal Close. 5t
wafer Tochnology Orchnary shares of compounds and ultra Mellors, Cardiff CF3
Lrnited o 7 7 100%™ high purity matenals 81,4 OLw UK
Pevelopmoent of Pascai Close, St
Ordinary shares of advanced Mellons, Cordiff CF3
NaroGai bmited £ooo1 100% semiconduactor matcrials UK CLw, UK
Manufacture of
semiconductor 9822 E Montgomery
Gataxy Compound Cormmion stock of compounrds and Jlrg Avenue, #7, Spokanc,
Sermiconductors Inc $0 20 par value 150%” high purity materials usa WA 99208, USA
Pascal Ciose, St
Orchinary shares of Dormant holding Melflons. Cardiff CF3
EPI Holdings Limited 1 00+ cormpary N UK LW, UK
18 Technology Drive,
Limited ligbility Dormart holding Bethicher, PA 8015,
KTC wireloss LLC company 100% company - LSA LSA
18 Techrology Drive.
Lirmited licbdy Dormant helding Bethicher, PATSCIS
IQE USA Inc compory  100% company USA LSA
g Techrotogy Drive,
Limited habibity Bethleherr, PA 18015,
IOE Sotar LLC cCompany ico%w Dormant cormpony Lsa usa
9 Technology Crive,
Limited ability Property holding Eethlehern, PA 18013,
IQE Properues Inc COMTpary 100%.~ company UsA usa
Pascal Close, 5t
wafer Technology Orainary shares of Mellons, Cardiff CF3
Irterratioral LimMited £ *00%, Holcing ccrmpary LK CLW. UK

Mo ect NaIKING s
Tre proportion of voting rights of subs:diares neld by tne Group is the same as the proportior of snares hed

All UK subsichanes are exermpt from the requirements to file audited firanaidl statenrents oy virtue of section 4754 of
the Companes Act 2608~ adopting thre exerption, .QF pic nas provded astatutory guorantee to these
subsidiaries in accordarce with secton 479C of the Compan.es Act 2006
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30. Joint Venture
The Group holds investments in one joint venture as follows:

Proporticn of Country of

Nameof compdhy Class of capitol sheres held Activity Incstporation  Registered Office
Compound Rescarch, development Pascal Close, St
Sermconductor Common stock of and manufacture of Mellons, Cordiff CF3
Centre Umitad {1 por value 50%* sermiconductor materials UK OLw, UK

© Indirect holdings

Compound Semiconductor Centre Limited (*¢sc’)

On 8 July 2015 the Group entered Into a joint venture agresrnent with Cardiff University to create the CSC nthe
United Kingdomn. The shareholder agreerment establishes that the C5C s jointly controlled by the shareholders, who
have an ecual share of the voting rights, such that the Group's investrment in the: joint venture is accountad for using
the equity megthod in accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2 and note 3.

The commercial purpose of the C3C is the research, development and manufacture by metai organic vapour
phase epitaxy (MQVPE) of advanced compound semiconductor materials in Europe.

The business was set up by the joint venture partners to provide o bridge between early stage research and high-
voiume manufacturing and was sstablished in a manner ta provide the CSC with the capabiity to deliver speciatist
compound semiconductor product development, protatyping and early stage manufacturing services to
academic and industrial customers from its own compound sermiconductor foundry.

On the formation of the joint venture, the Group contnibuted fixed assets, independently valued at £12,000,000,
transferred employees and licensed inteilectual property to establish the C5C's manufacturing and technical
capability whilst at the same time entering into an agreement with CSC that has been extended in the current year
and conveys to the Group the right to use the assets of the joint venture for a minimum period up to 31 March 2024
{see note 3a). Cardiff University contriouted cash.

The intellectual property licensge relates to technical know-how and is licensed to the CSC under the terms of
perpetud! licence that can only be terminated :n a imited number of circumstances, none of which currently apply
as the CSC is not in breach of the license agreement The Group has ne cbligation to enhance or develop the
licensed intellectual property. The licence fee of £20,000,0C0, mutually agreed by the Group and Cardiff University,
was recognised as license income in accordance with the Group's revenue recognition policy for perpetual licenses
{see note 2} in 2015 and 2016 when the Intellectual property was transferred to the CSC.

The contractual night granted by the CSC to the Group to use its assets provides the Group with access Lo
manufacturing capacity and de-risks the iniial estabishment of the CSC as the Group operates as a comerstone
customer during the early stages of the development of the CSC’s business when it is required to fund runming costs
associated with its foundry whilst developing its business and awn independent reverue streams.

Costs associated with the right to use the assets of the CSC are charged to the Group at a mutually agreed price by
the Group and Cardiff University The price reflects the Group's nght to use the assets and is vanabie based on the
CSC's cash cost of production (mciud‘mg direct :abour, materials and other foundry costs) which provides the CSC
with a low cGst, low risk route to build its pusiness whist covering its manufacturing related operating costs.

The arrangerments batween the joint venture parties, structured to provide the Group with 1ts required ievel of
manufacturing capacity and to provide the CSC with sufficient flexibility to develop its business, envisaged that
reliance on the Group as the cornerstone customer would recuce. The CSC continues to achieve key business
railestones, including the developrrent of its own Independent commercial customer reigtionships and funded
colloborative research and development projects which have resulted in its reliance on the Group gradually
raducing as these ndependent reigtionships and revenue streams continue to develop, with externai revenue
totalling £1,528,000 {2021 £1,732000). The CSC's financial year end is 31 December which is co-terminus with the
Group and has been used to prepare the consolidated Group financiai staterments and the surmmary CSC financial
information set out below. No dividend has been received by the Group from the CSC {202]‘ Eni\),

summary information for Compound Semiconductor Centre Limited
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2022 a1y
£'000 £000 00
Revenue 8519 8222
EBITDA 12 Qg
(Loss) / Profit from conunuing operations (1.778) 215
{Loss) ' Profit for the period (1,778) 1219
Total comprenhensive (expense) ]'_l'ncome for the period (1.778) 1,218
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Notes to the financial statements continued
for the year ended 31 Decamber 2022

30. Joint Venture continuad

2022 i
Summary balonce sheat £000 FO00
Non current assets 4173 5057
Current asscts 1751 2037
Current Liabilitios {(1,995) (1,846)
Non current Ligbilings (10670} (10212}
Equity attributable to Joint Ventures (6,742) (4.984)

2622 i
Corrying value of equity interestin c$C Lid E'ODO ¥ 00
Nct liabilities of ©SC Ltd {8,742) (a,964)
Froportion of the Group's ownership intercst 50% 50%
Group's share of net abilities (337 (2,482)
Elimination of unreahsed gains on transactions with CSC L (12000) (:2,000)
Cumulative absorption of JV losses against lang term JV prefererce share debt (note 5) 163 153
Cumulative unrccognised losses 15,208 i4,319
Cdrrying amount of the Group's interestin the JV - -

2022 001
Summary of cumulgtive urr ecognised 10sses £000 v 000
Unrecognised losses brought forward {(17,032) (17542)
Unreceognised unreabised gains on transacthons with CSC Ltd
{Loss) / Profit in the year (889) 510
Roversal/absorption of JV losses aganst long term Jv preference share debt {note 5)
Cumulative unrecognised losses carried forward {17,921) (17.032)

Comparative inancial information nas been acjusted to reflect the hnal audited 2021 CSC finarcial statements The
adjustment to the disclosure has had no impact on the Group's consondated loss for the vear, totdl net assets or
cash position.

31. Related party transactions
Group

Transactions with Joint venture — Compound Semiconductor Centre Limited

CSC was established by the Group and its joint verture partner as a centre of excellerce for the development and
commercialisation of advanced compound semiconductor wafer products in Europe. Cn its forrmatior, the Group
contributed assets to the joint venturs varued at £12,000,000 as part of its inibial investrment

The activities of CSC includs research and development nto advanced compound serriconductor wafer products,
the provision of contract manufacturing services for compound semiconductor wafers to certain subsidiarias witnin
tha IQE plc Group and the provision of compaotnd semiconductor manufacturing sarvices ta other third parties.

CSC operates from its manufacturing facilites in Cardiff, United Kingdom and Ieases certain addit-onal
administrative ouilding space frorn the Group. During the year, the CSC leased this space from the Group for £115,000
{2021 £115,000) and procured certain adrminstrative support senvices from the Group for £235,000 (2021 £235,000). As
part of the administrative support services provided to CSC the Group orocured goods and services, rechargedt to
CSC at cost, totalling £4,031,00C {2021 £3,882.000)

CSC entered nto ar agreement with the Grouo following ts formation which nas neen axtended n the current year
and conveys to tha Group the “ght to use the assets of tha joint venture for a mimum oerod up to 21 Marc» 2024,
Caosts associated with the rignt to use the CSC s assets are treated oy the Group as operating lease costs {see note
3a) Costs are charged Dy the CSC at a proe that refects the CSC's cash cost of oroduction {icluding d-ect atour,
rnaterials and site costs) but exciudes any reiated depraciat or or amortisation of the CSC's property. p ant ard
equipment and ‘ntangibse assets respectively under the terms of the joint verture agreement betweean the parties
Costs associated with the r ght to use CSC's assats totaled £682200C {2021 £6 234,000) n tha vear.

At 31 December 2022, an amount of £137,000 (2021 £103C.000 owed from) was owed f-om the ©5C at yea- =~d

in tne Group's paance sheet A’ Praforaence Shares with 4 nominal vasue of £E880C.C00 2021, £8,.300,000} are includad
i finrarcial assets at an amortised cost of £nt (2021 £n ) and the G oo nas a sharehoider oan of £247,0G60 (2621
£2.44.000) due from CSC
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31. Related party transactions continued
Company
Transactions with Group Companies

Trade " Trode Loan ~ Loon

Income Expense Recelvable Payable Recaivable Payabie
2022 £'000 £'000 €000 £'000 €000 £'000
IGE {(Furope) Limited 734 (108) 597 (217) 8,224
IQE Siicon Compounds Limited 913 o2 (49) 25,329
Nanogan Limited {1.750)
Wafer Technology Intemational Limited 9,263 253
water Technology Limited 230 (=) {.938)
IGE USA Inc - 8,957 -
IQE Inc 573 (54) 564 (46) n4,364
IQE KC LLC 3653 (3,237) 3635 (s) (4,588)
IQE RF LLC 38
KTC Wireless LLC . - (19.268)
Golaxy Compound Semiconductors Inc 84 &9 (7.526)
IQF Tawwan ROC 2t
MBE Technology Pte Limited i3

C8DC Private Limited

IQE pic has a fully impaired loan recelvable of £9,232,000 (2021 £13614,600) due from MBE Technology Pte Limited
MEE Technology Pte Limited repard £2,383,600 {2021 £nil) of the foan following cessaton of operations and closure of
the Singapore maonufacturing facility in 2022,

QE pic has o fully impairad loan receivable of £8,337.000 (2021 £7,472,000) due from CSDC Private Limited

IQE plc has recognised an expected credit Ioss of £15,484,000 (2021 £nil) in respect of loan recelvables from
Group Companies.

Tremcter Ik leaon toan
IHoorme: Fxpeige Resceneribky eyl ez en bk Prayabile

ikl 000 ¥ OUN 3 (00 ¥ 00N ¥ 000 § 000
ICE (Europe) Limted 527 (56) 787 (8) 4403

IQE Siticon Compeounds Limited 1007 1424 28,502

wafer Technology Lirmited 27 133) 389 RN (8,319)
IGE USA Ine 8550 -
IGE inc 81¢ (2) 970 {2} 03386

IGEKC LLC 938 1049 {5.582)
IQE RF LLC 520

KTC wircless LLC (16623}
Galaxy Compound Semiconductors Inc 139 44 (8,753)
IQE Tgivwan ROC 4 (1) 20

MBE Technology Pte Lirited 22 54 NG

CSDC Private Limited (2.0938)

32. Commitments

The Group had capital cornmitments at 31 Decernber 2022 of £1,740000 (2021 £780,000).

33. Post balance sheet events

On 17 May 2023, the Company refinanced its £28,888,000 (535,000,000) muiti-currency revolving cradit facility,
provided by HSBC Bank plc. The facility is secured on the assets of IQE pic and ts subsidiary companies wih a
committed term to 1 Moy 2026, interest on the faciity is payable at a margin of between 250 and 350 per cent per
annurn over SONIA on any drawn balances and the facility s subject to quarterly leverage and Interest cover
covenants tests which commence at 31 December 2022

On 13 May 2023, the Company completed a successfur equity furd raise through a firm placing for £30,000.000
andt REX retal offer for £1098546
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Glossary

Artificial intelligence
(A1)

Augmented Reality
(ar)

Compound
serniconductor

Cloud computing

CMOS++
CMD
cvD

Device structure

Dilute Nitride

Epitaxy (epitaxial
growth)

Epiwafer or epitaxial
wafer

GaAs
GaN
Gasb
Ge
InP

Internet of Things
(lo1)
IQepiMo™

QGeVCSEL150™
1IQDN-VCSEL

IR
LiDAR

MBE

158

A simulation of human intelligence in machines, including machineas which are
programmed to mimic human action or @xhibit hurmanistic traits such as learning
or problem-soiving

A technology that superimpoeses o computer-generated image on a user’s view of
the real world to provide o composite view

A semiconductor formed from more than one siement, typically comprising a mixture
of elements from Groups Il and V of the Periodic Table

A network of remote servers nosted on the interret to store, manage and
procass data

Compound materials on Silicon
Capital Markets Day

Chemicat Vapour Deposition IQE's technique for making Advanced SiliconGroup IV
epiwafers, characterised by using compound sources flowed across a hot wafer
where they are “cracked” (reccted) to get the desired material

The term used to describe the particular series of epitaxial layers on a substrate
crystai They are typically specified by their thickness, composition, electrical and
opto-electronic properties

A material where small ocmounts of Nitrogen are added to Gaas in order to encble
GaAs to be used in applications typically reserved for InP

Deposition of migh quality, crystalling iayers on a substrate. 8y specifically choosing
the compeositon and sequerce of the layers in epitaxiar growth, the cpt'ca’ and
electrcal properties of the eprwafer are able to be tuned and these individual Jayers
are referred to as ‘epilayers’

The tarm used to descnibe the substrate crvstas with enitaxial iayers deposited
thereon (See also ”Wofer")

Sallium Arsanide
Gailium Nitndea
Galium Antimonide
Garmaniurs

Indium Phosphide

Network of physical objects - “things” which are able to colect and transfer data over
o wireless network without numar intervention

Atemplate tachnoogy developed by IQE for RF flters and otrer applications requiring
low resistance buned electrodes

A techrology developed by 'QE for 87 VCSELs on Germanium

A techrology deveroped by QE for the growtr of long wavelergth (> 1200 mm) VCSELS
or GaAs supstrotes

.Nnirared

Lignt detection and ranging — a method for measuring distances by lluminat ng the
target with alaser ight

AMolecular Beam Epitaxy. One of 'QE's primiary tech~ques for making compound
serconductor epwafers charactersed by depos tion us ~g elerenta’ sources
rmoinging or o hot water where a reaction occurs to get the desired materia MBE
occurs at extrermely ow pressure (<nown as ultrg-~ig= vacuum) which s comparagie
to that of outer space
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MIMO

MOCVD

OEM
Opto-electronic
device

Reactor

RF

Semiconductor

Si
Sic

Structured light
scanner

Substrate

Time of Flight (ToF)
camera

VCSEL

Wafer

WiFi 6

3D sensing
5G

Multiple-input, multiple~cutput. Two or more transmitting or recelving antenndas are
used on a wireless device to optimise the speed, range and reliability of that device

Metal Organic Chemical Vapour Deposition. Cne of IQE's primary techniques for
making compound semiconductor epiwafers, charactenised by deposition using
compound sources that are flowed across a hot wafer where they are “cracked”
(reacted) to get the desired material. MOCVD occurs at much higher pressures than
MBE and also goes by the name MOVPE (Metal Organic vapour Phase Epitoxy)

Original equiprnent manufacturer

A device or structure in which light and electricity interact to produce, detect or
manipulate light

Pseudomorphic High Electron Mobility Transistor. A commonly used device for
high-speed switching for wireless communications

The equipment used to produce epitaxial Iayars on a substrate

kRadio frequency

A material with resistivity which iies somewhere between that of a conductor
and an insulator

Sificon

Silicon Carbide

A 3D scanning device which measures an object using projected light patterns and o
camera system

The term used to describe the base wafer used for the epitaxial substrate crystal
growth process

A camera which calculates the distance between the subject by measuring the trip
time of an artificial light signal ervtted by alaser or LED

vertical Cavity Surface Emitting Laser, ar opto-electronic component used in a varety
of applications

The term used to describe the substrate crystal in the form of thinly sliced discs or the
substrate disc with one or more epitaxial layers deposited upon it

Sixth generation of wireless local area networking technologies charactanised by
improved perforrmance characteristics

Three-dimensiondl depth sensing technoiogy which is enabled by 1QE's VCSELs

5" generation mobile network designed to prowvide enhanced connectivity and
higher speeds
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Investor information

Registered Office Nominated Advisers and Brokers
Pascal Close NOMAD and Joint Broker
5t Mellong

Cardiff CF3 oLW Peel Hunt LLP

. . 7' Floor
United Kingdom 100 Liverpool Street
Investor Relations London EC2M 2AT
Ay Barlow Joint Broker

Prrone: +44 (0)2920 839 400

Investors@iqep com Numis Securities

45 Gresham Street
Principal Bankers London EC2v 78F

HSBC Bank Plc Registrar
8 Canada Square

EqQuiniti
E
London E14 5HG Aspect House
Auditors Spencer Road
Lancing
KPME ELP , Wast Sussex BNSY 86DA
3 Assembiy Square
Britannia Quay Financial Public Relations

Cardiff CF10 4
aret 10 4ax Headland Consultancy

Cannon Green,

1 5uffolk Lane

London EC4AR 0AX
igqe@headlandconsultancy com

Share price information

Exchangg. London Stock Exchange
FTSE AIM index

Ticker: IQELN

iSIN: GBO00ES19924

Share price performance

as at 31 December 2022
Loss per share: (§27p)
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